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PROCEEDI NGS

THE VI DEOCGRAPHER: W are on the
record. This Begins Media 1. It's
July 15, 2021. Audio and video
recording will continue to take place
until all parties agree to go off the
record.

Pl ease note that m crophones are
sensitive and may pick up whispering and
private conversati ons.

This is the video testinony of
Chri stopher Cuonp in the matter of
| ndependent | nvestigation under New York
St at e Executive Law 63(8).

This deposition is being held at
Cleary, Cottlieb, lIocated at One Liberty
Pl aza, New Yor k, New York.

My nane is Chris Bidonde. |I'm
the | egal video specialist on behalf of
US Legal Support. The certified
st enographer is Patricia Bi donde on
behal f of US Legal Support.

I"'mnot related to any party in

this action nor am| financially

U S. Legal Support | www. usl egal support.com
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I nterested in the outcone.

Counsel will state their
appear ances for the record, after which
the certified stenographer wll swear in
t he w tness.

M5. KENNEDY PARK: Good norni ng.

"' mJenni fer Kennedy Park. |[|'ve been
appoi nted as a Speci al Deputy by the New
York Attorney Ceneral for purposes of
this matter, but normally |I'ma partner
at the lawfirm C eary, CGottlieb, Steen
& Ham | t on.

M5. CLARK: |I'mAnne Cark. |I'm
with the law firm of VI adeck, Raskin &
Clark, but I'mhere today also as a
Speci al Deputy.

MR KIM [I'mJoon Kim also a
partner at Cleary, CGottlieb, but for
today |I'ma Special Deputy for the First
Deputy Attorney Ceneral, State of New
Yor k.

M5. MUSTEFA: Good norning. |'m
Hyatt Mustefa. |'man associ ate at
Cleary, CGottlieb. And today |I'm serving

as special assistant to the speci al

U S. Legal Support | www. usl egal support.com
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deputy.
M5. KI RSHNER: Appearing on
behal f of M. Cuono, |sabelle Kirshner,
of the law firmof C ayman & Rosenberg.
MR. CLAYMAN: Charles O ayman

representing M. Cuono for O ayman &

Rosenber g.

M5. PINEDA: Hi, |'m Henessy
Pineda. | ama paralegal with dayman &
Rosenber g.

CHRI STOPHER CUOMO called as a

W t ness, having been duly sworn by a

Notary Public, was exam ned and

testified as foll ows:
EXAM NATI ON BY
MS. KENNEDY PARK:

Q M. Cuonpo, thank you for neeting
with us today. As | just nentioned, ny nane
is Jen Kennedy Park, and |'ve been appoi nted
as a Special Deputy to the First Deputy
Attorney General.

The New York Attorney General has
appointed the law firnms of clearly -- Ceary,

CGottlieb, Steen & Ham | ton and VI adeck, Raskin

U S. Legal Support | www. usl egal support.com
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& Clark to conduct an independent

i nvestigation under New York Executive Law
Section 63(8) into allegations of sexual
harassnment brought agai nst Governor Andrew
Cuonp, as well as the surroundi ng

ci rcunst ances.

You're here today pursuant to a
subpoena i ssued in connection wth that
i nvestigation. W're being video recorded, as
you now know.

You're al so under oath. That
means you must testify fully and truthfully
just as if you were in a court of law, sitting
before a judge and jury. Your testinony is
subject to the penalty of perjury.

Do you under st and?

A Yes.

Q If you would |i ke to nmake any
brief sworn statenent, you have an opportunity
to do so at the conclusion of ny exam nation
today, and I'll rem nd you and your counse
about that.

Al though this is a civil
i nvestigation, the New York Attorney Ceneral's

office also has crimnal enforcenent powers.

U S. Legal Support | www. usl egal support.com
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You have the right to refuse to answer any
question | ask if answering the question would
incrimnate you. However, any failure to
answer can be used against you in a court in a
civil proceeding.

Do you under st and?

A Yes.

Q You are appearing today with your
attorneys present. This is not a civil
deposition, and so your attorneys will not be
objecting. |If they have a privil ege assertion
to make, they may do so, and then we wl|
di scuss it.

We have a court reporter present,
as you can see. She needs to take down ny
guestions and your answers. And so we have a

cl ean record, just nmke sure you give verbal

answers.
Do you under st and?
A Yes.
Q If at any tinme today you want to

clarify an answer that you've given ne
previously, you should just let nme know, and
we'll take an opportunity to do so. Ckay?

A. Yes.

U S. Legal Support | www. usl egal support.com
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Q If you don't understand a

guestion that |I've asked, you should let ne

know, and I'Il try to ask a better question.
Al right?

A Ckay.

Q "Il be asking you today about

nanmes and specific dates and ot her specific
information. Even if you don't renenber a
specific name or a specific date, |I'd ask you
to give nme your best approximtion. All
right?
A Yes.
Q If you need a break at any point,
you should just let ne know If |I've asked a
guestion, I'll just ask that you answer it
before we take the break. Al right?
A Yes.
Q Can you confirmthat you' re not
usi ng any technol ogy to nake a recordi ng of
t oday's proceedi ngs?
A Yes.
M5. KENNEDY PARK: Can your
counsel confirmthat as well?
M5. KI RSHNER:  Yes.
M5. KENNEDY PARK: Ckay.

U S. Legal Support | www. usl egal support.

com
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Q And that, can you please confirm
that you aren't and will not comrunicate with
anyone in real tinme or during breaks about the

substance of your testinony?

A G her than counsel ?
Q Q her than counsel
A. Yes.

MS. KENNEDY PARK: And, Counsel,
can you confirmthat as well?

MS. Kl RSHNER:  Yes.

M5. KENNEDY PARK: Ckay.

Q Executive Law Section 63(8),
under which we're doing this investigation
is -- prohibits you and your counsel from
reveal i ng the substance of your testinony or
t he questions that we ask you to anyone el se.
It makes it a m sdeneanor to make those
di scl osur es.

Do you under st and?

A Yes.

Q I f anyone asks you to disclose
any such information, we ask that you let us
know. All right?

A. Ckay.

Q Are you taking any nedication or

U S. Legal Support | www. usl egal support.

com
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drugs that mght make it difficult for you to

under stand ny questions today?

A No.
Q Have you had any al cohol today?
A No.
Q kay. |s there any reason you

can't fully and truthfully answer ny questions
t oday?

A No.

Q kay. Can you pl ease state your
full nanme, your date of birth, your current
honme and busi ness addresses?

A Chri st opher Charles Mario Cuono.

MW date of birth is || NN N EG=zNzg@
current hone address is |
I
B Y business address would be CNN.

It isin-- currently in G

!
Q Have you ever given testinony
bef or e?
A No.
Q kay. Does anyone el se ot her

t han your attorneys know that you're giving

testinony to us today?
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Yes.

Who?

My famly.

Who in your famly?

My imediate famly.

Who in your inmediate famly?
Everyone.

Wien you say "immediate famly,"

who do you nean?

A
Q
si bl i ngs,
A
Q

My wife, my siblings.
Okay. \When you say your

does that include Governor Cuonp?
Yes.

And how di d Governor Cuonp becone

aware that you were giving testinony today?

A
Q
A
Q
sister?

A.
Q

| told him
kay. When did you tell hinf
When | was subpoenaed.

Does that al so include your

| have three sisters.

Do all your sisters know that

you're giving testinony today?

A
Q

Ceneral ly.

What do you nean by "general |l y"?

U S. Legal Support | www. usl egal support.

com
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A They may not know it's exactly
t oday, but they knew that it was this week.

Q kay. O her than your sisters
and Governor Cuonpb, who el se knows that you're
giving testinony today?

A Maybe ny producer. | haven't
been cl ear about which day it was going to be,

just that this week |I'd be --

Q Ckay. The producer at your
enpl oyer ?

A. -- dealing with this. Yes.

Q kay. Anyone el se?

A Not that |'m aware of.

Q Did anyone fromthe executive

chanber reach out to you after you inforned
your brother that you were testifying before
us?

A No.

Q Did Melissa DeRosa reach out to

you at any point after you received our

subpoena?
A About testifying?
Q About anyt hi ng.
A Yes.
Q. When was the last tine you were

U S. Legal Support | www. usl egal support.

com
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in comuni cation with Ms. DeRosa?
A A coupl e of weeks ago, | think.

About a coupl e of weeks ago.

Q Does that nean sonetinme in June?
A Yes.
Q kay. Can you tell us what the

subst ance of those conmunications were?

A. My brother was visiting nme, and
she was aski ng about what we were doing.

Q Were those commruni cations with

Ms. DeRosa over the phone, in person,

text --

A Text .

Q kay. Can you just do nme a
favor? If you wait until | finish the

question to answer --

A " msorry.
Q No problem It just neans it
makes her |life easier, and that'l|l make our

day shorter. Ckay?

When you were communi cati ng by
text wwth Ms. DeRosa in or about June
regarding visiting your brother, were those
communi cations at all about the allegations of

har assnent agai nst the governor?

U S. Legal Support | www. usl egal support.com
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A No.

Q Bef ore those communi cations in
June with Ms. DeRosa, when you were visiting
your brother, when was the last tine you had
communi cated with Ms. DeRosa? We'Ill work back
in time.

A. I'"'mnot sure. | have irregular
communi cation with Melissa DeRosa.

Q kay. Which -- in the nonth of

May, did you have conmuni cations with

Ms. DeRosa?

A. | may have.

Q And what was the topic of those
conver- -- those conmunications?

A | don't renenber this entire

breadth of it.

Q Ckay. Were any of those
comruni cations in May with Ms. DeRosa about
the all egations of sexual harassnent agai nst
t he governor or this investigation?

A No.

Q And how -- what were those
comruni cati ons, by text as well?

A | think alnost -- | may have had

a phone call. | don't renmenber one. But it

U S. Legal Support | www. usl egal support.

com
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woul d be al nost certainly by text.

Q And what were the topics of those
conmuni cati ons?

A. | don't renenber, but they were
just basic things about what was going on in
Andrew s life or ny own.

Q And -- say that again?

A ["'msorry. Wat was going on in
Andrew s life or nmy own.

Q When you say "Andrew s life,"
what were you tal king about with respect to
Governor Cuonp's life?

A H s personal life.

Q After you received your subpoena,
did you comuni cate with anyone else in the

executi ve chamber?

A About ?

Q Anyone el se about anyt hi ng.

A No.

Q And when you told Governor Cuono

that you would be giving testinony in this
i nvestigation, what else did you discuss with
hi nf

A On that occasion?

Q On that occasi on.

U S. Legal Support | www. usl egal support.

com
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A | don't -- | don't renenber. |
don't renmenber what the specifics of the
conversati on were about.

Q Do you renenber generally what
t he conversation was about?

A. | remenber telling himthat | had

gotten a subpoena. And we, then, were talking

about - |
I

Q kay. Did you discuss the
content of your testinony?

A No. Not -- not at that tine.

Q On that occasion, did you discuss
any of the allegations of sexual harassnent

agai nst Governor Cuono?

A Not that | recall.

Q Ckay.

A Not that | recall. Sorry.

Q Have you di scussed the contents
of your testinony with anyone in the executive
chanber ?

A No.

Q And let nme just clarify. Wen |
say "executive chanber" today, | nean the

executive chanber and consultants they utilize
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for purposes of things |like press relations.

So that would include, for exanple, Steve

Cohen.
Does that change your answers at
all?
A. About ?
Q About whet her you've commruni cat ed

with anyone in the executive chanber about the
contents of your testinony today.

A No.

Q kay. What did you do to prepare
for your testinony?

| net with counsel

Q Anyt hi ng el se?

A | reviewed docunents.

Q What docunments did you revi ew?

A. Docunents supplied by counsel.

Q And what were those docunents?
M5. KIRSHNER: (Objection. That's

privil eged.

Q Do you know how your counse

obt ai ned t hose docunents?
A No.
Q You haven't produced any

docunents in response to our docunent

U S. Legal Support | www. usl egal support.com
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subpoena. |Is that correct?

A Correct.

Q kay. Wiy don't we take a | ook
at Tab 2. This is a binder today we're going
to use for our exhibits. And if you open up
to Tab 2, and you should take a | ook at the
full exhibit. And then when you're ready to

proceed answering questions about it, just |et

me know.

A. This is the subpoena that was
sent ?

Q "Il ask you a question in a

m nute. Wiy don't you take a | ook, and then

"1l ask you.
A. Ckay. |'mready.
Q kay. Do you recognize this as

t he subpoena for docunents that you were sent
as part of this investigation?

A Yes.

Q Ckay. And what did you do to
conply with this subpoena?

A. I went through ny phone and
| ooked for conmuni cati ons.

Q Ckay. You just pointed to the

phone that's sitting next to you. |Is that an

U S. Legal Support | www. usl egal support.com
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i Phone?
A It is.
Q Do you have any other el ectronic

communi cati on devi ces other than that i Phone?

A No.

Q And how many e-mail addresses do
you have?

A | don't know.

M5. KIRSHNER: You're talking

about that he control s?

A. Oh, oh, I'msorry. |'msorry.
I n your --
Q Your e-mail addresses. Yeah
A On ny own?
Q Your e-mail addresses.
A | think one that would be
rel evant to any communi cations here. | have

two e-mai| addresses. One is a CNN address,

one is a Gmil address.

Q Ckay. So your only two e-nail
addresses are your -- your work address at CNN
and then --

A Yes.

Q -- a Gmil account. Is that
right?

U S. Legal Support | www. usl egal support.com
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A Yes. | -- | have an old Gmi
account, but | -- | don't use it.

Q kay. So maybe two Gmai
account s?

A. Ri ght.

Q kay. And how many phone nunbers

do you have?

A. | have two cell phone nunbers
that are on the sanme device. Two SIMcards on
t he same i Phone.

Q So that i Phone has two SIM cards

ri ght there?

A Yes.

Q Okay. Do you use social nedia
accounts?

A. | do.

Q Wi ch ones?

A Vari ous.

Q Can you tell me which ones?

A. Tw tter.

Q Ckay.

A I nstagram Facebook

professionally, not really personally. That's
it.

Q Do you use any apps |ike Wat sApp

U S. Legal Support | www. usl egal support.com
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or Snapchat ?
A. | -- I have them | don't use

them very often

Q kay. Do you have a persona
conput er ?

A. | have several.

Q How nmany?

A Two or three.

Q Are they all your persona

property, or are any of them your
enpl oyer's --
A None is. They are all ny
enpl oyer's.
Q kay. We just have to be a
little nore careful about talking over each

other. ay? She's doing a great job,

but
They're all your enployer's?
THE WTNESS: |'m sorry about
that. And if you -- if you want to give
me any instruction, |I'm happy to take
it.
Q Al'l of your conputers belong to
CNN?
A Yes.

U S. Legal Support | www. usl egal support.com
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Q Ckay. So when you coll ected
docunents or searched for docunents in
response to this subpoena that's at Tab 2 that
we' ve nmarked as an exhibit, did you search al
three of your e-mmil accounts?

A No. Because the third one | told
you about | haven't used in nmany years, and |
haven't offered to anybody.

Q Ckay.

A In fact, | don't even think it's
on ny phone anynore.

Q So you searched your CNN e-nmail
address and the Gmil account that you use?

A. | did not -- well, yes, | did.
But | knew that there were no CNN e-nai
possi bl e.

Q Ckay. And is that because you
didn't use your CNN e-mail account to

comruni cat e about issues related to your

br ot her ?
A Yes.
Q And you located no e-mails in

your Gmail account?
A No.
Q Ckay. And then you said you had

U S. Legal Support | www. usl egal support.com
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two di fferent phone nunbers. D d you search
the text nessages affiliated with those two
phone nunbers?

A Yes.

Q And you found no text nmessages
that were as nmuch as to the subpoena?

A No.

Q Ckay. D d you search your DMvs
for any of your social nedia accounts?

Yes.

Q And you found no DMs that were as
much as to the subpoena?

A No. No.

Q kay. And did you search any of
the apps |i ke WiatsApp and the |ike?

A Yes.

Q And you didn't find anything
ei ther that was as nuch as to the subpoena?

A No.

Q Ckay. We've been told that you
have a practice of deleting texts and e-nail
nmessages as soon as you have read them

I's that accurate?
Yes.

Q And why do you do that?

U S. Legal Support | www. usl egal support.

com
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A | have a constant and consi stent
concern about being hacked or soneone
obtai ning nmy device and violating the trust of
peopl e who have put their trust in ne.

Q And when you say peopl e who have
put your trust in you, who are you referring
to?

A Sources. People who are in very
sensitive situations that share information
that they are really hoping never goes
anywher e el se.

Q Ckay. And the people that you
conmuni cate with using e-mail and text
nmessage, do you ever ask themto delete their
comruni cati ons with you?

A On occasi on.

Q And why do you do that?

A Depends on the situation.

Q Okay. Wiy don't you turn to
Tab 1 of that binder.

M5. KENNEDY PARK: We'll mark
this as the next exhibit.

(Exhi bit 1, Subpoena for
testinony of Christopher Cuono, marked

for identification, as of this date.)

U S. Legal Support | www. usl egal support.com




© 00 N o o A w N PP

N NN N NN P P R R R R PR R
o A W N P O © © N O O M W N P O

Chri stopher Cuono Highly Confidenti al

July 15, 2021

Q Have you seen this before today,
Tab 17

A Yes.

Q And is this the subpoena for

testi nony you received fromthe New York
Attorney General's office?

A Yes.

Q And did you read the subpoena
bef ore today?

A Yes.

Q kay. And you understand t hat
your testinony today is being taken pursuant
to that subpoena. Correct?

A Yes.

Q kay. You can go ahead and put
that aside for a few m nutes.

Can you descri be your educati onal

hi story for us?

A. | have a | aw degree.

Q From wher e?

A For dham

Q Is that the only advanced degree

t hat you have?
A Yes.

Q Prior to Decenber of 2020, how
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often did you speak to senior nenbers of the
governor's staff?

A. Irregul arly.

Q And by "irregularly," what do you
mean?

A Very infrequently.

Q Can you put any approxinmation on
it, or was it event-driven?

A It was event-driven.

Q Ckay. And what kind of events
woul d cause you to speak to nenbers of the
governor's staff?

A Qccasions that they were giving
me i nformati on about or passing along things
t hat had happened in the adm nistration. You
know, generally that's what it woul d be.

Q Can you give ne an exanple prior
to Decenber of 20207

A Here is informati on about the
Cuono Bridge, or a request for whether or not
| would be comng to an event at the mansion,

i ke, for holidays.

Q So --
A Al nost al ways personal in nature.
Q And what do you nean by "persona
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in nature"?

A. About fam |y and what was
happeni ng on a personal affairs |evel.

Q And who within the governor's
senior staff are you conmuni cating about

t hi ngs that are personal in nature?

A. Usual |y the adm nistrative
staff --

Q And by that, whom do you nean?

A St ephani e Bent on.

Q And just to nake sure

understand this, you're conmunicating with
Benton in nore of, |ike, an organizational
role, are you going to be here, are you going
to be there, this is happening with the
famly, are you com ng, kind of thing?

A Can you talk to your brother

Q Ckay. And then you said passing
along information fromthe adm nistration.
The exanpl e you gave was information about
the -- the bridge, for exanple.

Are they acting as a source on

t hat occasion in those circunstances, or are
t hey passing information to you as a source

for you?
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A | don't understand.

Q You're a journalist. Right?

A Yes.

Q When they're passing information

to you about the adm nistration, are they
doing so as a source of information so you can
use it in your reporting?

A No.

Q Ckay. Then why are they doing

it, to your understandi ng?

A. Because he's ny brother, the
gover nor .

Q And do you have an under st andi ng
as to whether you're -- in those occasions,

your advice or counsel is being sought?

A Sonet i nmes.

Q And can you give ne an exanpl e of
a situation prior to Decenber of 2020 when
your advice or counsel was sought by the staff
of the executive chanber?

A Di scussions about initiatives
wi th the pandem ¢ and nessaging fromthe
governor about different aspects of how he was
handling the COVID crisis.

Q Is it fair to say that they are,
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in those circunstances, |ooking to you for

your expertise in conmunications?

A. Maybe.

Q How di d you view your role?

A "' mthe governor's brother.

Q Did you view this as providing

gui dance or counsel or advice?

A. Ceneral ly.

Q And when you're tal king about
i nfrequently comunicating with nenbers of the
governor's staff, other than Ms. Benton, who

are you comuni cating wth?

A Mel i ssa DeRosa.

Q Anyone el se?

A. Primarily it would be Melissa
DeRosa.

Q Are there occasions in which you

comuni cate with anyone else in the executive
chanber prior to Decenber of 2020 ot her than
Ms. DeRosa and Ms. Benton?

A Maybe. But not that | recal
specifically.

Q Okay. Wiy don't we tal k about
sone specific people and see if that helps

your recollection.
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Prior to Decenber of 2020, did

you communi cate with Peter A em an?

A Not that | recall.
Q Do you know who Peter Ajem an is?
A Yes. In terns -- | know that he

has sonething to do with the press nedia

comruni cati ons appar at us.

Q Have you ever net hinf

A | probably have nmet him | don't
know himwell. | don't know that | woul d
recogni ze himuntil it was connected for ne

that that's who he was.

Q Ckay. What about R ch Azzopardi,
did you communicate with himprior to
Decenber of 20207?

A. Maybe. Not anything | renenber
speci fically.

Q kay. And have you net
M. Azzopardi ?

A. Agai n, probably, but not in any
way that is very nenorable to nme outside being
at an event where they are.

Q What do you under st and
M. Azzopardi's role is in the chanber?

A. Sane as M. Ajem an, that they're
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part of the communi cations apparatus.

Q What about Larry Schwartz, did
you communi cate with M. Schwartz prior to
Decenber of 20207

A Yes.

Q kay. What did you commruni cate
with M. Schwartz about?

A. Over the years, different things.
Most recently, COVID-rel ated acqui sitions.

Q How of ten do you communi cate with

M. Schwartz?

A. Very rarely.

Q Can you put a nunber on that?
A Not easily.

Q When was the last tine you

communi cated with M. Schwartz?

A Maybe a nonth or so ago.

Q Sonetime in June?

A. Maybe. O May.

Q In May or June, do you recall

what the topic of your conmunications were
with M. Schwartz?

A. Yes. It was about trying to help
sonebody -- trying to help sonebody who had

suffered a personal | oss.
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Q Have you ever communi cated with
M. Schwartz about the allegations of
har assnent agai nst Governor Cuonp?

A. No, not that | recall.

Q What about Linda Lacewel |, prior
to Decenber of 2020, did you comruni cate with

Ms. Lacewel | ?

A. Not that | recall.
Q Have you nmet Ms. Lacewel|?
A Maybe. [I'mnot -- in a way that

| was famliar with her or that we had spent
ti me together.

Q How about Steve Cohen, prior to
Decenber of 2020, did you conmunicate with
St eve Cohen?

A Yes.

Q Ckay. How often did you

communi cate with M. Cohen?

A. Very infrequently.

Q Does M. Cohen provide you | egal
advi ce?

A He does not .

Q When was the last tine you

communi cated with M. Cohen?

A. |"mnot sure. A nonth or so.
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Q And a nonth or so ago, do you
recall what the topic of -- of comunication

was with M. Cohen?

A. Not specifically.

Q General ly?

A. I think we were tal king about the
timng of this process, like, howlong this

woul d be and what woul d happen politically.
Q What pronpted the conmuni cati on

with M. Cohen about the timng of this

process?

A | don't renenber.

Q Was it just you and M. Cohen
speaki ng?

A Yes.

Q And what do you renenber about

what was communi cat ed between the two of you
about the timng of this process?

A. | remenber not really getting any
better understanding fromhimof it. It was
j ust specul ati on.

Q Were you trying to get an
understanding from M. Cohen? Was that the
pur pose of the conversation?

A | suppose.
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Q And why were you trying to get an
under standing of the timng of the
process -- this process?

A To understand what woul d happen
next and when.

Q Did you share whatever you

di scussed with M. Cohen with anyone?

A Not that | can renenber.

Q Not your brother?

A No.

Q Prior to that comrunication with

M . Cohen about the timng of this process, do
you recall when before that you had
conmuni cated wi th hinf?

A No.

Q Have you ever commrunicated with
M. Cohen about the allegations of sexual
har assnent agai nst Governor Cuonp?

A Yes.

Q kay. What's your relationship
with the Kivvit firnf

A None. |I'mnot famliar with it.

Q kay. Do you know who Maggi e
Moran is?

A No.
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Q Do you know Josh VI asto?
A Yes.
Q kay. Do you know what Josh

Vliasto's role with respect to the executive

chanber is?

A None.

Q Do you know where he is currently
enpl oyed?

A No.

Q Do you know Ri ch Banberger?

A Yes.

Q How do you know M. Banberger?

A From his work with the governor.

Q And do you know where he is

currently enpl oyed?

A Not specifically.

Q General ly?

A | think he's at a PRfirm

Q kay. | should have asked you,

how do you know M. Wl asto?
A From his work with the governor.
Q Do you know -- do you have a
relationship with the d obal Strategy G oup?
A No.

Q You're not a client of theirs?
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Q
know her?
A
Q
A

No.

kay. Do you know Jef Pol | ock?
Yes.

How do you know M. Poll ock?
Fromhis work in politics.
How | ong have you known hi nf

A long tine.

And what about Lis Smth? Do you

Yes.
And how do you know Ms. Smith?

She is a friend but | know her

fromher work in politics.

Q
i s enpl oyed?

A

Q
enpl oyed?

A

Q

And do you know what -- where she

No.

Do you know where M. Pollock is

G obal strategies group

Ckay. You tal ked about your

conmmuni cations wth nenbers of the executive

chanber staff, sort of frequency, and topics.

|"minterested nowin turning to tal k about

your brother,

t he governor.

How often do you speak to the
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governor about the business of the state, not

personal things, but state business?

A. I nfrequently.

Q Can you put any nunbers around
t hat ?

A It's event-driven.

Q Event-driven. Can you give ne

sone exanples prior to Decenber of 2020 of
what events would drive you to discuss state
busi ness with your brother?

A. The pandeni c.

Q Ckay. Prior to the pandem c,
what ki nd of events would cause you to speak

to your brother about state business?

A. By "state business,"” does that
i nclude, like, when he's going to
run -- when -- |ike, an election and

canpai gning as well as just stuff as he's

governor, like both?
Q That's a good question
Let's -- let's separate both. Let's just talk

about noncanpai gn-rel ated state business for a
nmonment. We'll cover canpaign in a second.
A. He woul d reach out to ne about

i deas, about areas of potential policy noves
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that were a reaction or part of what was

happening in the news at the tine. Let's say,

i ke, guns or crine.

Q
Any ot her,

Anyt hing el se you can recall?

ki nd of, state business topics you

di scussed prior to the pandemc with

gover nor

A
Q

Q

Not specifically, no.

Sorry. Wth Governor Cuono?
Sorry. Not specifically.
THE WTNESS: |'msorry.

And what about canpaign-rel ated

di scussions. How often did you talk to

Gover nor Cuonop about canpaign-rel ated i ssues?

A
Q

As needed.

And when the canpaign is in ful

effect, are you in frequent contact with

Governor Cuonp about the canpai gn?

A
Q

us? Well

More so than normally.
And can you conpare the two to

you said, "Mdre so than normally."

So what's normal and what's nore so?

A

guesti on.

"' mnot sure how to answer the

| hear nore fromny brother when he

isin a particular tinme of need of ny take on
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what' s happeni ng.

Q kay. Have you ever talked to
your brother about the Me Too novenent ?

A Yes.

Q And tell us what you've discussed
wi th Governor Cuonp about the Me Too novenent.

A. General ly, probably the role of
t he novenent and whatever the matter of the
nonent is.

Q Can you give ne a nore specific
exanpl e of what you're referring to?

A. What was happening in the news
Wi th respect to advancing the interests of M
Too, and I -- on occasion, where he was in
ternms of what was happeni ng sone -- you know,
W th soneone el se, sonewhere el se, and what
t hat woul d nean.

Q I"'mnot sure | followed that
| ast -- last sentence. You said, "What was
happening in the news with respect to
advancing the interests of Me Too."

What does that nean?

A. What the dynamic was in a certain

situation that was being covered at the tine,

and how Me Too was rel evant, and how it was
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affecting the situation.

Q So with respect to particul ar
people, for exanple. |Is that what you're
sayi ng?

A Yes.

Q And are there particul ar people

that you and the governor discussed with
respect to the Me Too novenent ?
A Not that | recall specifically.
Q You ever discuss Harvey

Wi nst ei n?

A | don't think so.

Q Have you ever discussed Joe
Bi den?

A And the Me Too novenent ?

Q MM hmm

A | don't think so.

Q Can you recall any particul ar
i ndi vi dual s you di scussed with the governor
W th respect to the Me Too novenent ?

A For mer President Trunp.

Q And what did you and
your -- Governor Cuono di scuss about forner

President Trunp and the Me Too novenent ?

A. The nature of what was resonating
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and what wasn't and why and what that neant
about what was happening in society and the
medi a.

Q And what was Governor Cuonp's
perspective that he conveyed to you?

A That it is highly political in
perspective, that we haven't gotten to a pl ace
where we all see things the sane way. And
that was sonething that he believed very nuch
politically benefited the fornmer president,
that it was very different how things were
viewed in his canp, | guess you'd call it.

Q VWhat was the timng of the
conversations you had with Governor Cuono
about fornmer President Donald Trunp?

A. We spoke about the president
often during his entire adm nistration.

Q And so these conversations about
the Me Too novenent and Donald Trunp were
often during President Trunp's adm nistration?

A. Not -- | wouldn't say often but
event-driven. But we spoke about the
adm ni stration frequently.

Q You al so told ne that, when

asked you for a specific exanple of talking to
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Gover nor Cuonp about the Me Too novenent, you
said, "Were he was in ternms of what was
happeni ng with sonmeone el se, sonewhere el se,
and what that would nean."

Can you explain what you nean by
t hat ?

A. Hi s opi nion or questions about
what was happeni ng and what it neant and what
| knew. Excuse ne.

Q Can you give ne an exanple of a
specific Me Too-related event that falls into
t hat category that you discussed wi th Governor
Cuono?

A Not of f hand.

Q Were these conversations with
Gover nor Cuono about the Me Too novenent
happen after Decenber 20 -- 2020 as wel | ?

A Yes.

Q kay. We'll conme back to those
inalittle bit.

Prior to Decenber of 2020, did
you ever talk to the governor about hiring,
firing within the executive chanber?

MR KIM Can | ask a quick

fol | ow up?
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M5. KENNEDY PARK: O course,
sorry.

MR KIM D dyou talk to the
governor about Brett Kavanaugh?

THE W TNESS: Yes.

MR KIM And what did
you -- what did you tal k to hi mabout
Brett Kavanaugh?

THE WTNESS: Wat | knew
about -- as the story was devel opi ng,
what the justice -- what -- well, not
then -- what the judge then was dealing
with in terns of what was being said
about himversus what he was trying to
control in perception and what was
happening in terns of his potential
fate.

MR. KIM How many di scussions
wi th the governor about the conpl ainants
and the allegations that had been nade?

THE WTNESS: Multiple.

MR KIM \Wlat was his view of
t he conpl ai nant s?

THE WTNESS: That they -- you're

tal king about in his situation?
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MR KIM In Justice Kavanaugh's.
THE WTNESS: Onh, in just- --
" msorry.

MR KIM Yeah.

THE WTNESS: | didn't understand
t he questi on.

MR KIM Sorry. Discussions
Wi th the governor about the accusers in
Justice Kavanaugh's --

THE WTNESS: Well, | renenber
only discussing one accuser with --

MR KIM M. Ford?

THE WTNESS: -- with ny brother.
Yes. Wiat's your question?

MR KIM And what did he say
about it?

THE WTNESS: | don't renenber
specifically. But he was follow ng the
situation with interest |ike everybody
el se.

MR KIM D d he express a view
as to whether she should be believed?

THE WTNESS: | don't renenber
hi m specifically talking to ne about

t hat, no.
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MR KIM D d she express -- did
he express a view about how she was
bei ng treated?

THE WTNESS: Not that | can
remenber.

MR KIM Did he express a view
as to whether Brett Kavanaugh shoul d be
confirmed?

THE WTNESS: | don't renenber a
conclusion. But | renmenber him
bel i eving that Kavanaugh was in a | ot of
troubl e.

MR Kl M Just as a

practical -- as a practical nmatter that
he appeared to be in trouble -- in
troubl e?

THE W TNESS:  Yes.

MR KIM He did not -- did he
express a view at all whether he should
be confirnmed?

THE WTNESS: | don't renenber
di scussing that with himdirectly.

MR KIM Sorry.

BY Ms. KENNEDY PARK:

Q Are you aware that your brother
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made changes to the sexual harassnent |laws in
the state of New York?

A. Vaguel y.

Q And what's your vague know edge
of or vague understandi ng of those changes?

A | don't have one.

Q Do -- did you understand that the
changes to the |l aws of sexual harassnment in
New York were such that it was easier for
soneone to prove an allegation or establish an
al | egati on of sexual harassnent?

A | -- | guess so.

Q Did you ever talk to Governor
Cuonp about the changes that were nade to the
| aws of sexual harassnent in the state of New
Yor k?

A Not that | recall.

Q Did you ever talk to any nenber
of his staff about the changes in the law in
New Yor k on sexual harassnent?

A Not that | can renenber.

Q Did you ever talk to any of his
press consul tants about the changes in the | aw
in New York on sexual harassnent?

A. | do not believe so.
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Q Before we were tal king about
stat e busi ness and whet her you spoke to
Governor Cuonop about state business. Have you
ever tal ked to Governor Cuono about the

operations or running of the executive

chanber ?
A No.
Q Have you ever spoken to Governor

Cuonp about hiring or firing of anyone on the
executive chanber staff?

A No.

Q Pronoti ng anyone on the executive
chanber staff?

A | don't think so.

Q Did you ever speak to Governor
Cuono about the pronotion of Melissa DeRosa to
the position of secretary to the governor?

A No.

Q Did he ever talk to you at all
about the tenure of people on the staff in the
executive chanber, how | ong peopl e stay?

A. No, | don't renenber anything
speci fic about that.

Q Did he ever speak to you about

neeti ng people at events and hiring themto

U S. Legal Support | www. usl egal support.com




© 00 N o o A w N PP

N N NN NN P P PR R R R PRk
o A W N P O © © N O O M W N P O

Chri stopher Cuono Highly Confidenti al
July 15, 2021

beconme nenmbers of the staff of the executive

chanber ?
A No.
Q Has t he governor ever spoken to

you about his interactions with the PSU, the
protective services unit?

A No -- excuse ne, no.

Q Has he ever conplained to you or
vented to you about his interactions with any
menber of the PSU?

A No. | don't know what the PSU

Q Sure. That's a good question
So the PSUis the unit of state troopers that
pr ot ect Governor Cuono.

A. Ch, oh.

Q Ckay? So maybe |I'Il ask the
guestions again. So has the governor ever

spoken to you about his interactions with the

pPSU?
A No, not specifically.
Q General ly?
A | can't believe that | was the

governor's son for 12 years and the brother of

t he governor for now 12, al nost 12 years, and
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| never heard that before, PSU  Anyway.

Q You | earn sonet hing new every
day.

A. Learn sonething -- I'msorry. |
wasn't trying to be --

Q No, that's okay.

A |'d never --

Q And | should clarify, when | say

"“Governor Cuono," |'mtalking about Andrew
Cuono.

A. No, it's not -- that's got to be
on me. | just -- 1I'd never heard it.

Q kay. No worri es.

A. Pl ease tell nme your question
agai n.

Q Sure. Has Governor Cuono ever

spoken to you about his interactions with
menbers of the PSU?

A. | remenber himtal king about him
having a bond with sone of his troopers,
maki ng j okes when | would see themwi th him
about how physically superior they were to ne.
And that type of stuff.

Q kay. And which troopers did he

talk to you about having a bond with?
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A. | don't renenber nanes, you know,
with all due respect. | just -- | don't
remenber nanes that well if I'"mnot in

constant contact with them But he seened to
have a core group and they noved.
So when | would see him he would
talk to ne with themand tal k about them
That was ny exposure to that kind of
conversation and his -- his thoughts.
Q kay. Did he ever, in your

presence, talk to any nenber of the PSU about

their personal life?
A | believe so.
Q Ckay. And tell us about that.
A. Fam |y questions. | renenber,
not -- well, | renenber he would often discuss

timng with them about when we woul d be back
and when they needed to be back or if anything
i ke that when it was on weekends.

Q kay. And when you say that
the -- you heard the governor speak to nenbers
of the PSU about fam |y questions, did you
ever hear himtalk to any nenber of the PSU
about getting married?

A No, not specifically.
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Q General ly?

A No. | don't remenber that ever
bei ng di scussed.

Q And any topic of marriage com ng
up with the PSU?

A | don't renenber himever talking
about getting married with any nenbers of the
PSU.

Q Ckay. Do you renenber Gover nor
Cuonp ever discussing the topic of marriage
generally in front of nenbers of the PSU or
wi th menbers of the PSU?

A No.

Q Did you ever hear the governor

di scuss with any nenbers of the PSU their sex

lives?
A No.
Q O his sex life?
A No.
Q Ckay. Did you ever hear or

observe the governor comment on the appearance

of any nmenber of the PSU?

A Yes.
Q Tell us about that.
A. "Look how nmuch bigger this guy is
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t han you."

Q QO her than conparing the size of
a trooper to your size, M. Cuonpo --

A No.

Q -- did you hear the governor

coment on the appearance of any nenbers of

t he PSU?
A No.
Q Did you ever hear hi mnake

coments of a sexual nature to any nmenbers of

t he PSU?
A No.
Q You said you heard hi mj oke.

O her than the joke about conparing your
physi cal appearance to their physical
appear ance, what other kinds of jokes did you
hear the governor engage wth with nmenbers of
t he PSU?

A There was a consistent thene of
t he governor being better than | am at
what ever we were engaged in at the tine.

Q Did you ever see the governor
touch any nenber of the PSU?

A Yes.

Q kay. And tell us about that.
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A. Handshakes. Pat on the shoul der.
Q What about hugs?

A. Not that | renenber. It very
wel | could have happened. | just -- specific
response, | don't renenber actually seeing it.

Q What about ki sses?

A No.

Q Did you ever hear the governor

address any nenbers of the PSU using a term of
affection? Do you know what | nean by that?
A No.
Q "Il give you sone exanpl es:

honey, darling, sweetheart, dear?

A No. They were all nen, by the
way .

Q |'"mgoing to nove on -- well,
that's a good question. Have you ever -- have

you ever seen a nenber of the PSU that was a
woman?
A Not that | can recall
MR. CLARK: And, Jennifer, before
you nove on, just -- did you ever see
your brother -- the governor get angry
With any -- or upset with any nenbers of

the PSU for anything that they did or
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didn't do?
THE W TNESS: No, ma'am
Q Does your brother --
THE W TNESS:. Also, just in case,
again, | don't want to -- | don't want
any suggestion |'mnot giving the
nost -- | have seen fenmal e nmenbers of
the PSU. | was the governor's son for
12 years, and ny father had one or two
menbers of the unit that were wonen.
So, yes, | have seen them before.
| don't -- | don't believe I've -- |'ve
seen a femal e nenber of ny brother's
PSU. But | may have.
BY M5. KENNEDY PARK:

Q That's a very fair and i nportant
observation. And as |'m aski ng questions
t oday, when |I'mtal king about Governor Cuono,
" mtal king about Andrew Cuonob, unless | tell
you ot herw se. Ckay?

A Ckay.

Q So | understand the situation
that you're in. That could be confusing.

Has Governor Cuono ever

conpl ained to you about any action taken by
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t he PSU?
A Action taken?
Q "Il give you an exanple. Ever

conpl ai ned about their driving?

A. No. Not in a serious way.
Q In a nonserious way?
A. Again, ny brother likes to joke.

He considers hinself a very good driver.

Q And so what's the joke?

A. “I'"m better than you are at
driving."

Q Did you ever hear himseriously

conpl ai n about the driving of any nenber of

t he PSU?
A No.
Q Did the governor ever talk to you

about havi ng any nenbers of the PSU fired?

A No.

Q Transferred?

A No.

Q Denot ed?

A No.

Q Have you ever been with the

governor when he has declined coverage of the

PSU? Meaning -- just define that term--
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nmeani ng said, "Troopers, you don't need to be
with me when | amgoing to this event or this
activity"?

A. | have been with ny brother when

he has attenpted that.

Q kay. And tell us what happens.
A. They stay, in ny experience.
Q How often have you seen your

brot her attenpt to decline coverage?

A. A coupl e of tines.

Q kay. And what were the
occasi ons?

A Fi shi ng.

Q So the troopers go fishing with
you anyway?

A. No. They -- | think |I renenber
troopers fishing with us maybe once.
remenber them or soneone else related to what
you call PSU being in boats that were
sonmewhere around. Most often they woul d just
stay at the nmarina, and then be there when we
got back. | don't know what they did in
bet ween.

Q Ckay.

M5. KENNEDY PARK: Ms. Cark and
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M. Kim |I'mgoing to nove off talking
about the PSU for now, unless you have
ot her questi ons.

Q You told ne earlier that you

attend sone social events at the executive

mansion. |s that right?
A Yes.
Q How often have you attended

soci al events at the mansion?
A During my brother's.
Q During your brother's
adm ni stration?
A Very infrequently.
Q kay. So infrequent that you

could tell ne which ones you've been at?

A. | went to one or two holidays
there. | went to the unveiling of ny father's
photo. That's all | can renenber.

Q Have you attended any soci al

events for the executive chanber outside of

t he executive nmansi on?

A | don't think so.

Q Have you ever attended a Super
Bow party?

A Yes.
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Q And when was that?
A. | think | went to two of them

But sone years ago.

Q Can you bal |l park what years it
was ?

A No.

Q Was it 2015, 2016, 2017, or

before that?
A Maybe before that or one of
t hose.
Q Do you recall where either of the

two Super Bowl parties were?

A Yes.

Q VWhere were they?

A. They were both -- | think they
were both -- certainly one -- was at this bar,

restaurant on the East Side of Manhattan.

Q What's the --

A In the 70s or 80s. | don't
remenber the specific nane, although |l
I Gut | don't
remenber the specific.

Q On either of those Super Bow
party events, were other nenbers of your

famly present?
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A Yes.
Q Let's start -- if you can, tel

us which famly nenbers -- which of the two

were --
A. | remenber ny sister Madeline.
Q Ckay.
A. Maybe she was the only one,

actually. She may have been the only one. |
don't renenber any of the other.
Q WAs Madel i ne Cuono at both of the

Super Bowl parties you renmenber being at or

j ust one?

A | only -- | remenber one. |'m
not sure.

Q kay. At the Super Bow parties

that you attended, did you see the governor

interacting with nmenbers of his senior staff?

A | remenber himinteracting with a
| ot of people. | don't specifically renenber
who.

Q How many people were at each of

t hese Super Bowl parties?

A. Dozens and dozens.
Q So 50, ball park?
A Maybe nore. | think certainly
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Q Maybe nore. Ckay. At either of
t he occasions for these Super Bow parties,
did you or any nenber of your famly raise any
concern about interactions between Governor
Cuono and nmenbers of his senior staff?

A Not that |I'm aware of.

Q Did you or nenbers of your famly
observe the governor dancing with any nenbers

of his senior staff?

A Not that |'m aware of -- no, no,
| did not.

Q Ckay. Did you hear about that?

A No.

Q At either of these Super Bow

parties, did you observe anyone sitting on
your brother's |ap?

A No.

Q Did anyone tell you that that had
happened at either of these Super Bow
parties?

A. | think at one of the Super Bow
parties, |G Ves wth e, and |}
was all over | for sone period of it,

just to be conpl ete.
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Q Putting aside [ C

you ever hear anything or observe anything
either -- about either of these Super Bow
parties of a nenber of staff sitting on your

brother's | ap?

A. Not that | can renenber.
Q O being too close to your
br ot her ?
A No.
Q O learning that your sister had

conpl ai ned about that?

A. ' ve never heard anything about
t hat .

Q Q her than those two Super Bow
parties and the two holiday parties and the
unvei ling of your father's photo, are there
any ot her social events you've attended with

t he executi ve chanber?

A. There may be. Not that | can
remenber.
Q On any occasi on, whether at these

events or sone ot her event, have you observed
t he governor touching nenbers of his staff?
A Yes.
Q What ki nd of touching?
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A The customary touching for himin
hel | os and goodbyes.

Q Can you tell us what is the
customary touching for Governor Cuono for
hel | os and goodbyes?

A Hand on the arm-- nen, wonen.
Affectionate. You know, with nen he's going
to, you know, shake hands, but hand on your
arm tw arns. If it's ne, it's hug and ki ss.

Wnen, if he knows them he's
going to, you know, do the lean in, kiss
thing. You know, he's affectionate.

Q Let's start with the nen and nake
sure | just have an understanding. So with
men, the customary greeting you' ve observed
wi th Governor Cuonp is to grab themon the
forearm or maybe both forearns whil e shaking
hands?

A. Hand shake, handshake grab, you
know, hug; it depends on who the person is.
But Andrew can be, you know, very
affectionate.

Q Have you ever seen himkiss a
man?

A. Yes.
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Q On the cheek?

A Yes.

Q On the lips?

A Not that | can recall

Q Has Governor Cuono ever kissed

you on the |ips?

A He's tried.

Q And what happened?

A. No. He has tried. |1'msorry,
" mjust kidding. He kisses -- we kiss each
ot her, you know, on the side of the face.

Q Ckay. And what about wonen?
Wiat is -- I'mtrying to understand what the
customary greeting you observed for wonen. |
think you said kiss on the cheek. Right?

A I f he knows them

Q If he knows them And if he
doesn't know t henf

A. | nmean, |'ve seen himjust be,
you know, polite.

Q And by "polite," what kind
of physical contact is he having with wonen?

A. Shake hands. You know, maybe
hand on the shoul der, sonething like that if

he's consoling sonmebody. It depends.
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Q O her than nenbers of your
famly, have you seen Governor Cuonp kiss a
wonan on the |ips?

A Yes.

Q O her than Ms. Lee, have you seen

Governor Cuono kiss a woman on the |ips?

A. Yes.
Q Who?
A. H s -- the vari ous wonen who have

been in his |ife over the years.

Q When you say, "the various wonen
who have been in his life," are you talking
about girlfriends?

A Grlfriends, wfe.

Q Have you ever seen himkiss a
nmenber of his staff on the |ips?

A No.

Q Have you ever heard about him

ki ssing a nmenber of his staff on the |ips?

A Yes.
Q What did you hear about that?
A. VWhat's been in the nedi a about

t he all egati ons.
Q Prior to Decenber of 2020, had

you heard about the governor Kkissing nenbers
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of staff on the |ips?

A No.

Q You said that over the course of
Governor Cuono's |life, he has had vari ous
wonen in his life, girlfriends or w ves.

Are you aware of him ever having
a consensual relationship with a nmenber of his
staff?

A No.

Q Are you aware of allegations that
t he governor had a consensual rel ationship
with a nmenber of his staff?

A No.

Q Are you aware of allegations that

the governor ves |G

Yes.
kay. And what do you know about
t hat ?
A. Just what you just told ne.
Q And how did you conme to know
about that allegation?
A | saw it online.

Q And the person that we're
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referring t

A.
Q

o, who, to your know edge, is it?

Senior Staffer 1 )

kay. Before you saw the article

online, did you speak to anybody about there

bei ng a pot
being in cl
gover nor ?

A

> O > O

Q

ential article about SEiNESELEE!

ose physical contact with the

Yes.

Who did you speak to?
Senior Staffer 1§

Anyone el se?

| believe Josh VI asto.

What pronpted that communi cati on

WRNslSenior Staffer 1)

A
Q
A
Q
A

Senior Staffer 1 )

She reached out to you?
Yes.
And tell us what you discussed.

That this was com ng out and her

not bei ng happy about it and her asking what

it would --
Q
A
Q

phone cal |

how it woul d pl ay.

This was on a phone call?

Yes.

Were -- was M. M asto on this

as wel |l ?




© 00 N o o A w N PP

N N NN NN P P PR R PR PRk
o A W N P O © © N O O M W N P O

A. | think so, or | had had separate
conversations with -- no. | think he was on
t he phone call. | nmay have had separate
conversations, but | renenber him being part
of the conversati on.

Q kay. And tell us what you
remenber about what M. VIasto said.

A. He | aughed it off.

Q During that conversation, did --
was t here any di scussi on about whet her
in fact had a relationship with

Gover nor Cuonp?

No.
Q You didn't ask her that?
A No.
Q M. Mlasto didn't ask her that?
A | don't renenber.
Q Do you renenber whet her she

descri bed her relationship with Governor Cuonp
during that conversation?

A No. |'ve never heard her
descri be having a relationship with ny
br ot her.

Q Not having a -- |'mnot saying

she descri bed having a sexual relationshinp.
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Let ne ask a better question.
A Oh, sorry.
Q During that conversation between

you, EENNESELEE, and M. Vlasto, did

talk at all about how she

characterized her relationship with Governor
Cuono?

A. Only to express frustration that
it was going to -- this was going to be
portrayed to nean that she had a romantic
relationship with ny brother.

Q And she did deny that is what
you' re sayi ng?

A Yes.

Q What el se did she say about the

relationship?

A That's all | renenber.
Q What did you say on the call?
A. That people are going to see what

they want to see.

Q Anyt hing el se you said on the
call?

A No, not that | can renenber.

Q Did you ever discuss with the

governor the article relating to SEISISEUCES ?
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A. Not that | specifically renenber.
Q General ly?

A Not that | remenber.

Q Have you ever spoken to Governor

Cuono about his relationship wth SEINISEICES ?

A. Yes.
Q And tell us about that.
A. He has had as one of his

mai n people for a long tinme, so over the years
we' ve di scussed, you know, her -- her value to
him
B so obviously, that was part
of the dynam c there.

And when that -- | think it was
the | ' think, cane out with that --
and | don't know who el se picked it up. But,
| nmean, when that cane out, | renenber him
sayi ng that, you know, this was unfortunate,
and he felt badly for her to be put in that
posi tion.

Q Did you ever discuss with
Governor Cuono whet her he had a consensual
sexual relationship wth SEIISEUCES?

A. No, not in that way. | never

confronted ny brother or asked him about it.
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| mean, he -- |'ve heard him say that he
didn't |ike that suggestion.

Q And did you take that to nean it
wasn't true?

A Yes.

Q kay. Have you ever heard
Governor Cuono commrent on

appear ance?

A Yes.

Q And what have you heard him say?
A. Flattering things.

Q Such as?

A About how -- what she was wearing

or how she | ooked in that particular nonent.

Q Can you give nme an exanpl e?
A. | remenber we were at
sonething -- you know, it would be sonething

about how -- you know, what a nice dress, or
here she is, you know, | ook how beautiful she
| ooks tonight or -- you know, that kind of
t hi ng.

Q What about behi nd her back? Have
you ever heard himcoment on her appearance
behi nd her -- not in front of her?

A. Not that |I've -- not that | can
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recal | .
Q Have you ever heard hi m make

coments of a sexual nature or sexual jokes in

front of SENNESEUERE?

A Yes.
Q And tell us about that.
A. Just, you know, whatever he was

joking with ne about, if she was there, he
woul d j oke about it. Not about her

necessarily, but she would be present.

Q Can you give nme an exanpl e?

A. If he was teasing ne -- | nean, |
guess this would count. |If he were teasing ne
about -- you know, about ne or sone joke he

was meki ng about ne, about, let's say, being
enotional, which is somewhat of a consi stent
thenme for himwhere |I'minvolved, and she were
there, she would be present or even part of
t he j oke.

Q ["m-- ny question was jokes of a
sexual nature.

A No.

Q I"'mtrying to understand how t hat
connects to jokes of a sexual nature.

A. No -- | nean, tone it's, |like,
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you know, that |I'menotional -- |'mso

enoti onal because, you know, that's |ike being

effem nate, you know, in his tough-guy world.
Q | see. So you're acting like a

girl. That's the joke?

A Yeah.
Q Ckay.
A Yeah.
Q Behind -- not in front of

SRS, have you ever heard hi m make

comrents or jokes of a sexual nature about
her ?

A. No.

Q And you referred just a few
moments ago to -- you thought it was a |l
B article. Right?

Can you turn to Tab 5 in your
bi nder. Wy don't you just flip through the

pages.

(Exhibit 2, G article,
dated March 1, 2021, marked for

Identification, as of this date.)

Q W'll mark this as the next
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exhibit. 1Is this the article you were
referring to a few nonents ago?

A Yes.

Q Ckay. And why don't you turn to
Tab 4 in this binder. W'Il mark this as the
next exhibit.

(Exhibit 3, E-mail including
Chri st opher Cuonob, dated March 1, 2021

mar ked for identification, as of this

date.)

Q Way don't you take a nonent to
| ook at it, and then -- is the type too snall,
M. Cuonp?

A No, I'"msorry. [|'m okay.

Q It's okay.

A. Ckay.

Q ["I'l just nake a suggestion as we
go forward -- correct? -- that perhaps when we

| ook at e-mails, you mght want to start from
the end and read forward.

But are you ready?

Thank you.

Have you seen this e-mail before?

No, not that | can renenber.

o > O P

Do you renenber being asked to
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conment on SENIIISEGEER response to the N

B article?

A | remenber it in the conversation
that | had with her.

Q You renenber di scussing her
response in the conversation you had wth her
and perhaps with M. WVl asto?

A Yes.

Q Ckay. And tell us about what you
di scussed with about her response
to the article.

A. That people are going to see what
t hey want to see.

Q Q her than that, did you say
anyt hi ng el se?

A. I was |istening.

Q Did you tal k about what she m ght
say in response?

A. | was listening to what they were
going to put out. But, again, ny feeling is
you can say what you want. People are going
to believe what they want to believe.

Q Do you recall being read, in sum
or in substance, the statenent that's

reflected in this e-mail ?
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A. No, | don't.

Q kay. How long did the call with
SR and M. MVl asto |ast?
A. M nut es.

Q After that call w th SEIEEIE
and M. MVl asto, did you speak to anybody about

the article, the ||l 2ticle?

A Yes.

Q Who?

A Various people who would ask ne
about it. It got attention.

Q Ckay. And who were those peopl e?

A. Fri ends, colleagues, random

peopl e on the street.

Q And did you have a standard
response to peopl e who inquired?

A. No, but a lot of nmy life is about
tol erati ng what people want to say to ne.

Q And you told us you spoke to
Governor Cuonp generally about the article.

s there anyone else in the

executive chanber that you spoke to about the
article?

A | don't renenber it -- no. |

don't remenber it being a particular point of
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concern.

Q kay. Have you spoken to anyone
el se in the executive chanber about
al | egati ons that has a consensual
sexual relationship with the governor?

A. | don't renenber that being a
specific topic for ne with sonebody.

Q Have you ever becone aware of
al l egations that the governor has a consensual
sexual relationship with other nenbers of the
executive chanber staff?

A No.

M5. KENNEDY PARK: Ckay. We've
been goi ng for about an hour and 20

mnutes. Wuld you like to take a

br eak?

M5. KIRSHNER: You want to take a
break?

THE W TNESS: No.

M5. KENNEDY PARK: Ckay.

THE WTNESS: | don't want
to -- if anyone wants to take a -- I'm
okay, but

M5. KENNEDY PARK: You're the

W tness. You're in charge.
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Q Prior to June of 2020, were you
aware of any all egations of sexual harassnent
agai nst the governor?

A No.

Q Had you ever talked to the
gover nor about behavior that he had regretted
or felt bad about?

A No.

Q Even bul | yi ng behavior. Had you
ever talked to the governor prior to June 2020
about bul | yi ng?

A Not that | can recal
speci fically.

Q And prior to June of 2020, did
you ever talk to any nmenber of your famly
about concerns about the way Governor Cuono
interacted with his staff?

A No, not that | recall.

Q And prior to June of 2020, did
you ever talk to any nenber of your famly
about all egations of sexual harassnent agai nst
Gover nor Cuono?

A No.

Q Or i nappropriate conduct with

wonmen?

U S. Legal Support | www. usl egal support.com
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A No.

Q kay Do you know Karen Hi nton?

A | do.

Q Ckay. How do you know
Ms. Hi nton?

A From her work wi th Andrew.

Q Have you actually nmet Ms. Hinton?

A Yes.

Q How many ti nes?

A Sever al .

Q And what were those occasions?

A Wr k rel at ed.

Q Ckay. Wuuld you say you're
friends with her -- friendly with her?

A |"mnot -- there's no -- there's
nothing. | don't really know her.

Q Ckay. Wien was the last tine you

think you m ght have net her or seen her?

A. Years and years ago.

Q Ckay. Prior to June of 2020, did
you ever discuss with Governor Cuono his

relationship with Ms. Hi nton?

A. Not specifically.
Q Ceneral ly?
A. Just that she was part of the

U S. Legal Support | www. usl egal support.com
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team and married to another nenber of the
team | can't -- Howard 4 azer.

Q Did you ever talk -- prior to
June of 2020, did you ever talk to Governor
Cuono about any concerns he had about his

interactions with Ms. Hi nton?

A No.

Q Do you know who Gareth Rhodes is?

A | know the name. | know that he
has sonething to do with the team | don't

know hi m personal | vy.

Q And | take it, then, if | ask if
you were at M. Rhodes' wedding, the answer is
no?

A | was not.

Q In the summer of 2020, did you
ever discuss with Governor Cuonb a wonan by
t he name of Charlotte Bennett?

A Never .

Q In the summer of 2020 or prior to
Decenber of 2020, did you discuss with any
menber of the executive chanber staff
Charl otte Bennett?

A Never .

Q Prior to Decenber of 2020, did

U S. Legal Support | www. usl egal support.com
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you ever discuss with Governor Cuono any

i ssues he had relating to junior wonmen on his

staff?
A No.
Q The governor --
THE WTNESS: Do you have a
guesti on.

M5. CLARK: | didn't nean to

I nterrupt you.

M5. KENNEDY PARK: That's okay.

Pl ease.

M5. CLARK: Prior to Decenber of

2020, did you ever hear fromeither the

governor or a menber of his staff about

any wonen who had asked to be
transferred out of the chanber?
THE W TNESS: No, never.

Q Prior to Decenber of 2020, did
Governor Cuono ever tell you a nenber of his
staff was a sexual assault survivor?

A Never .

Q Did the governor ever discuss
with you prior to Decenber of 2020 protocols
for staffing hinf

A Protocols for staffing hinf
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Q MM hmm
A. What does that nean?
Q Good question. Do you have any

under st andi ng of how t he governor chooses to
deal with neetings in his office in terns of
whet her the door is open or closed?

A No.

Q Ckay. Did you have any
under st andi ng of whet her the governor has a
policy about being alone wth junior nenbers

of his staff in his office?

A No.

Q Has anyone in the executive
chanber ever talked to you -- when | say
“protocol,"” that's what | nean.

Has any nenber of the governor's
staff ever talked to you about those kinds of

pr ot ocol s?

A. No. But if I may?

Q O course.

A. Just for your general
consunption, | have very little to do with ny

brother's adm nistration, his team pl anning.
Even in this, | have been a satellite on it

there for ny brother.
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So |l don't mean to come off |ike

|"mclueless. | just -- | ambecause it's not
my world. | don't work there. |'ve never

wor ked there. |'ve never been part of his
canpai gns.

So that's why. If -- that's why
there's a consistency of nme not being aware of
any of it.

Q Great. And there -- thank you
for that context. |It's actually quite hel pful
to understand how you view your relationship
wi th the chanber.

A. | have no relationship with the
chanber

Q When you said "satellite,” what

did you nean by that?

A He's ny brother. And if | can
help ny brother, | do. |If he wants ne to hear
sonething, I will. [If he wants ne to weigh in
on sonething, 'l try.

Q What about if Melissa DeRosa

wants you to weigh in?
A. It's got to be comng from him
Q And if it cones from Ms. DeRosa,

do you check and make sure it's comng from
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t he governor?

A Depends. | nean -- that's --
| ' ve never been suspicious that Melissa DeRosa
was asking ne to do sonething that had nothing
to do with nmy brother or sonething |ike that.

Q And so do you assune that if it's
com ng from M. DeRosa, your brother has asked
you to be invol ved?

A Usual | y.

Q Are there occasions in which that
di dn't happen?

A Not that |I'm aware.

Q Ckay.

M5. CLARK: G ve ne one second.

Q her than the parties that
you' ve tal ked about, do you ever visit
your brother at the executive mansion?

THE W TNESS: Yes.

M5. CLARK: And on any of the
tinmes you visited at the mansion, has he
been doi ng work?

THE WTNESS: Yes. | feel |ike
he's working alnost all of the tine.

M5. CLARK: And on any of those

occasions, did you have other staff --

U S. Legal Support | www. usl egal support.com
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did he have executive staff nenbers with
himto assist himin the workings at the
executive mansi on?

THE W TNESS: Not that |
remenber. Well, the last tinme | went to
see him Melissa DeRosa stopped by to
say hello to nme and to himin the
nmorning. And | think that's it, other
than the staff that works at the
mansi on.

M5. CLARK: Have there been any
occasi ons where he's had anyone there
to, you know, take dictation or edit
docunents, that sort of work?

THE WTNESS: Not that |'ve seen.

MS. CLARK: Thanks, Jen.

BY M5. KENNEDY PARK:
Q Have you ever -- other than
Ms. Benton, have you ever net any of the

governor's executive assistants?

A Not that | remenber. |[|'ve never
even been to his New York office, | don't
t hi nk.

Q Have you been to his Al bany
of fice?
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A | think I was there, |ike, very
early on when he was first el ected.

Q Are you -- shifting to Decenber
of 2020, are you aware that a woman by the
name of Lindsey Boyl an tweeted about Governor
Cuono?

A I am

Ckay. Do you know Li ndsey
Boyl an?
No.
Never net her?

| don't think so.

o > O P

How did you first becone aware
that Ms. Boyl an had tweeted about Governor
Cuono?

A | think that it was a cl ose cal
bet ween sonebody in the nedia telling nme or
Melissa or Josh Viasto, all of them that all
happened.

Q kay. And when you say, "that
al | happened,” neaning you heard about it in
the nedia and you heard about it from
Ms. DeRosa and M. VMlasto? And is that yes?

A Yes. |'msorry.

Q That's okay. And was that in

U S. Legal Support | www. usl egal support.

com




© 00 N o o A w N PP

N N NN NN P PR R R R R R PRk
o A W N P O © © N O O M W N P O

Chri stopher Cuono Highly Confidenti al
July 15, 2021

Decenber of 20207

A Yes.

Q kay. And when | say
Ms. Boylan's tweets, what do you renenber the
t weets sayi ng?

A | just remenber the gist.

Q And what was the gist?

A. That she was accusi ng Andrew of
i nappropri ate conduct.

Q Do you recall hearing that
Ms. Boylan had tweeted that the governor had
sexual |y harassed her?

A Yes. | don't know if that's what
| heard in the first instance or when
Ms. Boyl an asserted that |ater.

Q By "later," do you nean -- were
you aware that Ms. Boylan had several tweets
inrelation to Governor Cuono?

A Yes. And an article.

Q Ckay. And were you follow ng the
tweets in real tine?

A. No. | don't believe that I
foll ow Ms. Boyl an.

Q Ckay.

A. That doesn't nean | couldn't be
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following the tweets. But no, | was -- | was
not .

Q Let ne | ook at the tweets and see
which of the tweets that you recall --

A Whi ch tab?

Q So let's start with Tab 6. W'l
mark this as the next exhibit.

(Exhibit 4, tweets including
Li ndsey Boyl an, dated, Decenber 5, 2020,

marked for identification, as of this

date.)
A. Ckay.
Q kay. So this is a tweet on

Decenber 5, 2020, where an individual by the
name of Jerry tweeted, "Nane the worst job
you' ve ever had," and Ms. Boyl an tweet ed,
anong ot her things:

"Mbst toxic team environnment?

Wor ki ng for @NYGovCuono. "

Do you see that?

Yes, nmm' am

Do you renmenber seeing this
t weet ?

No, ma' am

Do you renenber hearing about

U S. Legal Support | www. usl egal support.com
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this tweet?

A Not specifically.

Q kay. Wiy don't we | ook at the
next tweet. So turn to Tab 7. And we'll mark
this as the next exhibit.

(Exhibit 5, a series of tweets

from Ms. Boyl an, dated Decenber 8, 2020,

marked for identification, as of this

date.)

Q This is a series of tweets from
Ms. Boyl an that occurred on Decenber 8 of
2020. And anong ot her things, she says:

"Responding to the news world
finally waking up about the whispers

t hey have heard of about @NYGovCuono

over the years." And she goes on

Do you recall seeing these

t weet s?

A. Not specifically.

Q Ceneral ly?

A. | renmenber bei ng nade aware of

what the thread was about.
Q kay. Can you point intine to
when you first becanme aware of Ms. Boylan's

t weet s?
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A Not specifically, but | would
suspect it was very close to when they were
happeni ng.

Q And do you renenber it being
bef ore she tweeted about sexual harassnent or
was it not until she tweeted about sexual
har assnent ?

A ' m not sure.

Q kay. Wiy don't we flip to
Tab 8. This is the -- we'll mark this as the
next exhibit.

(Exhibit 6, a series of tweets
from Ms. Boyl an, dated Decenber 12,
2020, marked for identification, as of
this date.)

Q This is a series of tweets from
Ms. Boyl an on Decenber 12 where she says,
anong ot her things:

"There are fewer things nore
scary than giving this man, who exists
wi t hout ethics, even nore control."

Do you renmenber seeing this

t weet ?
A No, not specifically.

Ckay. Do you renenber discussing
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this tweet with anyone, including the fact
that she was tweeting about Governor Cuono
potentially being a pick for M. -- President
Bi den' s attorney general ?

A No.

Q Turn to Tab 9. We'll mark this
as the next tweet.

(Exhibit 7, tweet from Li ndsey

Boyl an, dated Decenber 13, 2020, narked

for identification, as of this date.)
Q This is a tweet from Decenber 13,

2020, from Ms. Boyl an. And she says:

"My first experience of workplace

sexual harassnment was when ny nom got
her first real job for office after
graduating fromcollege when | was in
hi gh school . "

And she goes on and says: "Yes.

@\NYGovCuono sexual |y harassed ne for

years."
Do you renenber seeing this
t weet ?
A. No, not specifically.
Q Do you renenber hearing about

this tweet?
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A Yes.
Q kay. And tell us about your
conversation -- or | think you said you had a

communi cation with Ms. DeRosa about these
tweets. Right?

A Yes.

Q And tell us about that
communi cat i on.

A. | remenber it generally being
about her not believing this, and that they
were hoping that it wouldn't get a | ot of
traction.

Q What form of comruni cati on were
you having with Ms. DeRosa?

A. | -- | remenber a phone call

Q Ckay. Was she the only person on
t he phone?

A. ["'mnot sure if -- | think that
it was Melissa DeRosa, Josh Vlasto, and ne.
But | may have had calls with each.

Q I n Decenber of 2020, how often

were you in comunication with Ms. DeRosa?

A. It becane nore frequent.
Q Over the course of Decenber?
A. Yes.
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Q Ckay. Wiy don't you wal k us
t hrough the Decenber tineline as you renenber
it.

A. | don't have a great chronol ogy
on this. | just know that as the situation
started to accelerate, ny brother asked ne to
be in the loop. And so fromtine to tine,
woul d be contacted by Melissa or another
menber nore frequently.

Q OCkay. Let's start with the
governor. You said he asked you to be in the
| oop.

What form of conmmunication did

t hat happen in?

A Phone cal |

Q What el se was said in that phone
call ?

A There were many phone calls,
Counsel or. The general was, | need your help.

|"msorry that you're getting pulled into this
kind of thing. And if you can be avail abl e,
pl ease be avail abl e.

Q And you say there were many phone
calls over the Decenber 2020 tine period.

You' re saying with the governor?
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A Yes.
Q kay. How many phone calls do
you think you had with the governor over the

course of Decenber 20207

A | don't know.

Q Do you keep your phone records?
A No.

Q In any of those conversations, it

sounds like if | ask you to go through them
chronol ogically, you're not able to do that.
s that right?
Yes. It would be difficult.
Ckay. So why don't you take ne
t hrough the substance. Wat was Gover nor
Cuonp telling you about the allegations that
had been made agai nst him by Lindsey Boyl an?
A. That they didn't happen, that
Li ndsey Boylan had it out for him and that's
what this was about.
Q Anyt hi ng el se you renenber?
A That he never harassed her or
touched her in any inappropriate way.
Q Let's try to unpack this a little
bit if you can be nore specific in your

menory.
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When the governor told you it

di dn't happen, what do you renenber hi m saying
di dn't happen, in Decenber of 20207

A That he had never harassed or
touched in any inappropriate way.

Q Did you discuss with the governor
whet her he had touched Ms. Boylan at all?

A No.

Q Did you discuss any of the
governor's interactions with Ms. Boylan with

t he governor?

A No, not specifically.
Q General ly?
A Just to understand what was goi ng

on here, what was this about.
Q Were you in any phone
conversations with himin which he tal ked

about his relationship with her?

A No.

Q What it was like to work with
her ?

A. No, other than his description of

what di dn't happen.
Q Did he talk to you about how she

got hired?
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A No.
Q Did he talk to you about how she

| eft the executive chanber?

A. Maybe.

Q Ckay. What do you renenber about
t hat ?

A That there was an issue in the

office that involved Ms. Boylan and peopl e who
were under her. But | didn't really probe it.
Like, it wasn't really relevant to ne.

Q Wiy wasn't it relevant?

A Because what |'mworried about is
nmy brother and what this neans for ny famly.
And |'mnot covering it. You know what |
mean?

You know, the idea that | coul d
ever report on ny brother has always been an
absurdity to ne. That's never been ny
intention. That's never been ny practice.

And so, ook, this was just --
you know, just wanted to be able to help ny
brother. That's it.

Q Did he tell you what the issue
was with -- | think you said it was people

t hat were under her?
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A No, | don't renmenber himtelling

Q kay. You said that Governor
Cuono said that Lindsey Boylan had it out for
hi nf

A Yes.

Q What did he say about that?

A. He believes that Ms. Boylan's
allegations and all that it followed are
sonmehow connected to political aninus against
hi m and people who are | ooking to play to
opportunity and advantage to take hi m down.

Q When you say the governor has
expressed a view that Ms. Boylan's all egations
and all that have followed are part of that
effort, what do -- what did you understand him

to nean by "all that has foll owed"?
A Ever yt hi ng.
Q Meani ng all the other

conpl ai nants who have cone forward?

A Yes.

Q I ncl udi ng Charl otte Bennett?

A Yes. That's not -- that's not
fair to him | don't renenber that being

specifically said. But that is a consistent
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thenme for himabout what this is about. Every
time |'ve asked him this is the answer that |
get .

Q And those political -- 1"1l
scroll back. You saidit's --

"Are sonehow connected to

political aninus against him and people

who are | ooking to play on an
opportunity."
Wo are the "people” he's

referring to?

A In this instance, Lindsey Boyl an.

Q Did you ever have any
conversations with the governor about who
t hose ot her people m ght be that are | ooking
to take advantage of this opportunity?

A Yes.

Q Who -- and what were those
conversati ons?

A. That he believes that he has, if
not political enem es, people who have a
political interest in seeing himdamaged.

Q Are there specific people that
you and he discussed in connection with the

al | egati ons of sexual harassnent?
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A Say it again?

Q Are there specific people that
you and the governor discussed as havi ng that
political animus in connection with the

al | egati ons of sexual harassnent against the

gover nor ?
A Yes.
Q Who?
A Boyl an -- Lindsey Boyl an, Karen

Hi nton, and ot her people invol ved.

Q Can -- who are the other people?

A Andrew believes that there are
nenbers of the |egislature who are very happy
to see himor gain or benefit from hi mbeing
in a situation. And, you know, that's what it
is for him There's a universe of possibility
about people being out to get him

M5. KIRSHNER: Take a break?

M5. CLARK: This is just one
questi on.

In the conversations that you had
wi th Governor Cuono in Decenber, did he
ever tell you that he was aware that
Charlotte Bennett had rai sed concerns

about i nteractions with himthat nade
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her unconfortable back in June of 20207
THE WTNESS: | never heard that
until the allegations cane out, so ...
M5. CLARK: Did Melissa DeRosa
ever tell you in Decenber 2020 that she
knew back in June or July of 2020 that
Charlotte Bennett had rai sed concerns
about interactions with the governor

t hat made Ms. Bennett unconfortabl e?

THE WTNESS: | don't know. |
don't renenber if | | earned about that
after | |earned about it, you know, so

that | re-knew and it was being
di scussed, or that | was told about it
in advance. | don't -- | don't
remenber.

M5. CLARK: Do you recall any
di scussion with either your brother or
Ms. DeRosa when -- tal king about
Ms. Boylan's allegations, where there
was di scussi on about there were other
wonen who have been unconfortable in
i nteractions with the governor?

THE WTNESS: No, not -- not the

way that you're explaining.
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MR KIM And when the governor
tal ked about there being a political
ani mus or notive behind this, did he
I nclude Charlotte Bennett in that as
wel | ?

THE WTNESS: Not that |
remenber .

MR KIM D d he say anything
about how he could explain Charlotte
Bennett ?

THE WTNESS: Yes, he said a |ot,
Counsel .

MR KIM W're probably going to
cover it, but what did -- what did he

say?

M5. KENNEDY PARK: Can we --

MR KIM Can we wait?

M5. KENNEDY PARK: M. Kim can
you wait?

MR KIM Sorry.

M5. KENNEDY PARK: That's okay.

MR KIM Okay.

THE WTNESS: Is there anything
el se that you want to get to before

we'll take a break? And it'll be fast.
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M5. KENNEDY PARK: Wy don't we
take a break? | think -- let's go off
t he record.

THE VI DEOCGRAPHER: The tine is

10:43 a.m This concludes Media 1. Of

t he record.

(Recess taken from10:44 a.m to

10: 58 a.m)

THE VI DEOCGRAPHER: The tine now

Is 10:58 a.m This begins Media 2. On

t he record.

BY M5. KENNEDY PARK:

Q M. Cuono, before the break, we
wer e tal ki ng about conversations you had with
Governor Cuonp in Decenber of 2020 about the
al I egati ons of sexual harassnent Ms. Boyl an
had nade.

You told us you al so had
conversations with Melissa DeRosa and Josh
VI ast o about those allegations. Can you tell
us about the substance of your conversations
with Ms. DeRosa and M. VI asto?

A | renmenber Melissa DeRosa
dism ssing the allegations as untrue. |

remenber Josh Vlasto dism ssing the
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al | egati ons as untrue.

Q Anyt hi ng el se you renmenber about
your conversations with Ms. DeRosa and
M. M asto in Decenber of 20207

A. Not by date.

Q For get about chronol ogy. Sort of

j ust substance-w se, what do you renenber?

A. | renmenber that Josh Vlasto --
and please correct ne if I'"'mwong. [|'mnot
saying this as a matter of fact. | believe he

knew Li ndsey Boyl an before she worked for the
governor. And that he was very upset by this,
that he felt that she was out to hurt people
in the admnistration. She had an axe to
grind.

Q Did M. Vlasto explain why he
t hought Ms. Boylan had an axe to grind or was
out to hurt people in the adm nistration?

A. Generally, | got the sense that
t here had been trouble caused by M. Boyl an,
and that this was an extension of that.

Q What did you understand was the
troubl e that had been caused by Ms. Boyl an?

A | wasn't interested specifically.

To me, it was just what -- what is this going
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to nmean for ny brother, you know, and ny
famly, you know? | didn't have a curiosity
about things that didn't -- you know, back
story, you know.

Q Even if you didn't ask or you
weren't curious about the back story, did
M. M asto or Ms. DeRosa explain what the
troubl e was?

A Not that | specifically recall

Q VWhat do you renenber M. Vlasto
or Ms. DeRosa di scussing about how to respond
to Ms. Boylan's allegations?

A | don't renenber either of them
maki ng strategy points about here's what
shoul d be done or not be done. | wasn't part
of conversations |like that very often. So for
me, the conversation was about what this is
and what they wanted ne to know about it.

Q Were you a part of any
conversations in what -- in which they
di scussed Governor Cuono publicly respondi ng

to Ms. Boylan's allegations?

A. Yes.
Q Ckay. | n Decenber of 20207
A. | think so. | think so. Again,
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you know, take it for what it's worth. \Wen
you were asking ne about June and -- not you,
Joon -- about the timng of June, you know, |
was comng off COVID. | talk about this

publicly to, kind of, help notivate people to

tal k about it.

B ' know people are trying to cone up

wWth reasons to tell you to -- you can ask ne

what ever you want. GCkay? And |I'mgoing to

ansver whatever you vent, |G

-
L
| don't know if it's just, like, a fire hose

on nmy face on a regular basis of different

things, or that it is, you know, the --| }}l}§
I
|

|
B | nean, once we get into the neat of
the matters here, you know, it was just a

del uge of stuff; you know, June, Decenber,

January, February.

I
I, e
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| went back and reviewed, a |lot of these dates
are newto ne in ternms of contextualizing it.

So that's what | nean. | don't
remenber if it was in Decenber right proxi mate
to when | was told about the tweets that |
started to being | ooped in.

My assunption is yes, that
whenever they started tal king about it, they
started to loop ne in to tal king about it.

And | absolutely said yes to ny brother. |
was willing to listen to whatever he wanted ne
to.

Q Putting aside chronol ogy -- and
|"mgoing to do ny best to put aside
chronol ogy, recogni zi ng what you just said
t oday.

A. But just so you understand, |I'm
not busting your chops to nake you give ne
speci fic dates.

Q Totally understand. And we'l
get you sone docunents, and maybe it'll help
refresh your chronology a little bit. But
what do you renenber being di scussed about the
governor's first response to Ms. Boylan's

al | egati ons of sexual harassnent?
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A The primary di scussion, as |
remenber it, was whether or not to respond.

Q And fill us in on how those
conversati ons went.

A | just renmenber there being a
di vision of significance to different people
on the various calls about whether or not
respondi ng was the right thing or not. And |
renmenber Andrew very nuch wanting to respond.

Q kay. And tell us about what you
remenber Governor Cuonb sayi ng about wanti ng
to respond to Ms. Boylan's all egations.

A. Not true, and that he shoul d get
in front of it.

Q And what were the other views
expressed?

A If you get in front of it, then
you continue it was, you know, | guess, the

ant i podal vi ewpoi nt.

Q And who expressed that view?
A. | was asked, |I'mpretty sure by
Andrew, and | don't renmenber if it was, |ike,

before a conversation or not, but | said to
him and | said consistently all the way

t hrough, you tell the truth, and you tell it
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now. And | renenber other people being nore
del i berati ve about it.

Q What was Melissa DeRosa's view in
respondi ng to Lindsey Boylan's all egations of
sexual harassnent agai nst the governor?

A. | don't renenber her specific
take on what to say or howto say it early on
ot her than the conversation that | had had
with her -- or conversations about her saying
this wasn't true and putting this on Lindsey
Boyl an and havi ng ani nus.

Q Did you have any di scussions with
Ms. DeRosa about Ms. Boyl an's personnel file

and whether it should be provided to the

press?
A Personnel file?
Q Yes.
A. Meani ng, |ike, what had happened

wi th her when she was there?
Q Well, were you involved in any

di scussi ons about Ms. Boylan's personnel file?
A Not that | can recall
Q Were you involved in any

di scussi ons about informng the press about

what had happened with Ms. Boylan while she
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had been a chanber enpl oyee, neaning the
trouble fromthose underneath her?
A No, not about what to do with

what had happened with her when she was at the

chanber .
Q Ckay.
A. | didn't really know.
Q Did you ever becone aware that

t he chanber had provided the press with
Ms. Boylan's -- with what was referred to as
Ms. Boyl an's personnel file?

A | don't know that the chanber
provided it to the press.

Q Ckay. You're aware it has been
provided to the press?

A. | remenber reading that there
was -- | renmenber reading in the press that
Li ndsey Boyl an had sent texts or nessages of
sone kind to people who were in the
adm ni stration expressing ani nus and an intent
to cone after them

Q kay. Putting aside the texts,
do you have any know edge about the provision
of information relating to conplaints that had

been made about Ms. Boyl an's behavior while
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she was an executive chanber enpl oyee being
provided to the press?

A No, ma'am

Q You were never involved in any
di scussions with anyone about who m ght have
provided that information to the press?

A. No. Again, | don't know that the
executive chanber did provide personnel files
to nedia. | don't know that.

Q Were you aware of a draft letter
t hat was prepared regardi ng Ms. Boyl an and her
al | egations of sexual harassnent in her tine
at the executive chanber?

A. | don't renenber a draft about
Li ndsey Boyl an specifically.

Q Do you renenber any di scussions
about preparing a draft? An op-ed or a letter
t hat woul d di scuss Ms. Boyl an.

A. Ms. Boyl an specifically? No.

But yes is the answer to the question
generally. | remenber many. But not specific
to Ms. Boylan, | don't.

Q Do you renenber any di scussions
w th Governor Cuonp about having people wite

an op-ed about Lindsey Boyl an?
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A No, | don't. | don't recal
t hat .

Q In the Decenber tine period? |
know you don't have a good handle on the
chronol ogy, but were you aware of any efforts
by the executive chanber to reach out to
former menbers of the executive chanber staff?

A No. No. | wasn't part of any

effort |ike that.

Q Were you aware of any effort I|ike
t hat ?

A No.

Q Were you involved in any

conversations with the governor, M. DeRosa,

or M. Vlasto, where it becane clear that they
were getting information fromfornmer nenbers
of the executive chanber staff?

A | don't renenber that
specifically being a dynam c.

Q Were you aware of any effort to
determ ne whet her there m ght be any ot her
potential conplai nants who woul d have
al | egati ons agai nst Governor Cuonp?

A. No. My experience was being

asked on an on-and-off basis about whether it
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was true that there were nore conpl ai nants.

Q And who was asking you that?

A Various nmenbers of the team!|
guess you'd call it.

Q When you say "the team " you're

tal ki ng about nenbers of the executive chanber
staff?

A. No. You know, Steve Cohen is not
a menber of the executive chanber staff
anynore. Josh Vlasto is not a nenber of the
executive chanmber staff anynore. Poll ock

don't think ever was. Lis Smth is not

anynore. | nean, you know all these things.
But, | nean, there -- you know,
obviously, | don't want to m slead you to

think that it was only the people who worked
for the governor who was -- who were talking
to himat this tine. It was an expandi ng
circle of people around him

Q And that -- that group of people
or that expandi ng group of people, was there
ever any discussion that you becane aware of
that they were going to reach out to forner
menbers of the executive chanber staff to see

i f anyone m ght have a concern about their
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interactions with Governor Cuono?

A. | don't renenber that being a
focus of their energy.

Q Even if it wasn't a focus, did
t hat cone up?

A. Not -- not that | recall. It may
have. But | don't recall being a part of
anything |ike that.

Q Are you aware of a wonan naned
Kaitlin who has made al | egati ons agai nst

Gover nor Cuonp?

A Yes.

Q When was the first tine you heard
just -- or were part of any discussions about
Kaitlin?

A. When the all egati on was nade.

Q Meani ng you either saw the

article or there was a di scussion about a
potential article?

A Yes.

Q Ckay. Wiy don't we turn to, just
staying wth Lindsey Boylan for a few nore
nmonments, Tab 24. Sorry. | apologize. It's
not Tab 24. It's Tab 10. Excuse ne.

M5. KENNEDY PARK: We'll mark
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this as the next exhibit.
(Exhibit 8, Mediumarticle

publ i shed by Lindsey Boyl an, marked for

Identification, as of this date.)

Q Do you recognize this as the
Medi um pi ece Ms. Boyl an publi shed regarding
her experiences with Governor Cuonp?

A No. Because | don't renenber
ever seeing it, you know, in this layout. But
that's -- you know, | see her nane there, and
| see what the headline is.

Q Wiy don't you page through the
subst ance real quick.

A (Docunent review.)

Yes, | recognize that that's what
this is.

Q Okay. And how did this first
conme to your attention?

A. | think that | was either told by
people in the nedia or by soneone in the
governor's anbit of this devel opnent.

Q Bef ore you were told, were
you -- did you have any advance know edge t hat
this m ght be happening --

A. Not that | recall.
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Q Apol ogize. | didn't nmean to
interrupt you. Any know edge that Ms. Boyl an
m ght be publishing nore specifics of her
interactions with the governor?

A. No. | was surprised by this.

Q Were you at the executive mansion

the day this piece was published?

A. | don't think so.
Q So after this is published,
what -- what happens next from your

per spective?
A. | don't renenber anything

happeni ng next.

Q Did you talk to anyone about the
article?
A Yes.

Q Who did you talk to about it?

A Various people. It was an item
of high interest.

Q Did you -- were you part of group
conversations with nenbers of the executive
chanber staff and consultants to the executive
chanber --

Yes.

Q -- about Lindsey Boylan's Medi um
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pi ece?
A. | don't knowif it was about

specifically this piece, but yes.

Q About Lindsey Boyl an?

A Yes.

Q OCkay. And tell us about
t hose -- the substance of those

conmuni cati ons.

A That this had raised the stakes
and that there was shock on their part that
the all egati on had been nade.

Q Was there any di scussi on about
whet her any of the contents of M. Lindsey
Boyl an's al |l egati ons were true?

A. No. The -- the suggestion was
t he opposite.

Q And by "suggestion," what do you
nmean?

A. That Li ndsey Boyl an suggesti ng
that the governor had forced her to kiss him
was not true.

Q Who told you that it was not
true?

A. Andrew. My brother told ne, Josh

VIl asto said he didn't believe it. He becane
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nore detailed in his doubts about her
credibility and her acting in anything
approxi mati ng good faith, and that he had
regret because -- and, again, | could be
Wr ong.

But my -- but | renmenber him
feeling |like he sonmehow was connected to how
she got hired or sonething |ike that, that he
knew her or sonething |like that, and that he
felt guilty that sonebody that he had brought
in, you know, had caused this situation. I
remenber Melissa al so expressing disbelief.

Q You said M. Vlasto was nore
detailed in his doubts. Wat did he detail ?

A. That he did not trust Lindsey
Boylan's credibility, good faith.

Q Did he explain why?

A. Not exactly.

Q And general | y?

A. He said that -- he was just
comenting that this was nore than wong. It
wasn't about her m sunderstanding the
situation. It wasn't about anything that had
ever happened. It was about her |aunching an

attack and him believing that she was not
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tethered to reality.

Q And you said Ms. DeRosa expressed
di sbelief?

A Yes.

Q And expl ain, what did Ms. DeRosa
say to your recollection --

A. It just didn't happen. |'m
sorry.

Q That's okay. What did she say to
your recoll ection?

A. “"No way this happened.”

Q And the "this" that's being
referred to, what was the "this"?

A. The harassnent, the forced
ki ssi ng.

Q Was there any di scussi on about
Ms. Boylan's allegation that the governor gave
her a tour of the executive mansion?

A No. | don't understand that to
be an all egati on.

Q Was there any di scussion about
Ms. -- Ms. Boylan's allegation that the
governor had made coments about a cigar box
he had received from President Cinton?

A. Not that | can recall
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Q Was there any di scussion about
Ms. Boyl an saying the governor had conpared
her to one of his ex-girlfriends?

A Not that | can recall

Q Was there any di scussion about
Ms. Boylan's allegation that the governor had
given her a rose on Val entine's Day?

A No.

Q Was there any discussion that
Ms. Boyl an had received a signed photograph of
t he governor on her desk shortly after

receiving the Valentine's Day rose?

A. Not that | can recall. But al so,
just to be -- | don't renenber being in any
conversati on where that was sai d. | " m not

saying it was never said.
| can't speak for conversations

that they had, which happened all the tine,
that | was not included in or I was only
included in for part of the tine. So ...

Q Totally understand. |'mjust
| ooking for your nenory, in part trying to
under stand what the "this" is that you
under st ood peopl e were expressing disbelief

about .
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Was there any di scussion about
Ms. Boylan's allegation that the governor had
made a comrent about playing strip poker?

A Not that | can recall. | don't
remenber anybody val i dating anythi ng that
Li ndsey Boyl an sai d.

Q But ot her than the kiss, you
don't renmenber them di scussing any of the
al | egati ons?

A No, not specifically.

Q kay. And when the kiss was
di scussed, you said they -- that both the
governor -- the governor denied that he had
forcibly kissed Ms. Boyl an.

Did the governor ever say he had
ki ssed her not forcibly?

A No.

Q Were you a part of any
conversation in which any of the governor's
physical interactions with Ms. Boylan were
di scussed?

A Maybe in terns of how his
customary greetings or whatever may have been
an aspect of what Boyl an was tal ki ng about.

And | renenber that being rejected heavily.
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may have even suggested it at sone point. |
didn't talk so nuch early on.
And | may have said, you know, is
the -- you know, | renenber thinking, at
| east, you know, could she have gotten
sonmet hi ng wong? | nean, you know, people can
m sconstrue things all the tine, in good
faith.
And | renmenber it just being
di sm ssed out of hand that any of this was
about confusion or not understandi ng sonet hi ng
as it was intended. This was all intentional,
she was nmaking it up, and she was doing it to
hurt Andrew. And nobody was surprised that
she was doing that.
Q kay. To the entire prem se of
t he di scussi on was she had nade everything up?
A Yes.
MR KIM Can | ask one
fol |l ow up?
M5. KENNEDY PARK: Yeah, please.
MR KIM So are you aware of
sonmeone by the nane of -- do you know
soneone by the nane of Lisa Shields?

THE W TNESS: Yes.
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MR KIM Wo is she?

THE WTNESS:. Lisa Shields is
somebody who worked at ABC News, where |
wor ked for many years. She dated ny
brother. And she is a friend once
renoved. |'ve known her many years. By
“once renoved,"” | nmean she's very good
friends with a very good friend of m ne.

MR KIM And did you ever becone
aware that one of the allegations --

THE WTNESS: |'mlistening,
Counselor. |I'msorry.

MR KIM D d you ever becone
aware that one of the allegations that
Li ndsey Boyl an nade was that the
governor had said she, Lindsey Boyl an,
| ooks |i ke Lisa Shields?

THE WTNESS: |'m aware that that
has been said. | don't renenber being
part of a conversation about it or, you
know -- | -- so I'"'maware of it, but I
don't renmenber havi ng conversations
about it or that -- | don't renenber
where | heard it. But, yes, | am

famliar with that.
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MR KIM D d you ever talk to
t he governor about that?

THE WTNESS: Not that | can
recal | .

MR KIM D d you ever ask him
“"Did you say that?"

THE WTNESS: Not that | can
recal | specifically.

MR KIM Do you know what
Li ndsey Boyl an | ooks |ike?

THE WTNESS: Just from phot os.
| don't think I've ever net her in
per son.

MR KIM But from photos, does
she | ook |ike Lisa shields?

THE WTNESS: | don't know.

M5. KENNEDY PARK: Ckay.

BY MS. KENNEDY PARK:

Q You' ve told us what you recall
t he governor sayi ng about M. Boyl an,
M. Vlasto, and Ms. DeRosa. Do you recall
anyt hi ng anyone el se said that was part of the
t eam about Ms. Boyl an?

A. Not i ndividually.

Q Col | ectively?
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A | just renmenber that there was
abj ect rejection of what Lindsey Boyl an was
putting out, that there was a general feeling
t hat she was not comng in good faith, and
that this was designed to hurt the
adm ni strati on.

Q Were you part of any
conversati ons about doing opposition research
on Ms. Boylan or research on Ms. Boyl an?

A No, never.

Q Were you part of any
conversations in which her canpaign
contributors were di scussed?

A. No, not that | recall.

Q Were you part of any
conversations in which it was clear that

menbers of her staff had been spoken to?

No.
Her canpaign staff, | nean?
A. No. Not that | can recall

M5. CLARK: Jen, can | --
M5. KENNEDY PARK: Pl ease.
M5. CLARK: Did your brother, the
governor, discuss wth you why he was

| ooping in people |ike Steve Cohen and
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Josh VI asto who no | onger worked in the
adm ni stration?

THE W TNESS: No, not
specifically.

M5. CLARK: Did he speak to you
general |y about that?

THE W TNESS: No.

M5. CLARK: Did you have any
understandi ng as to why he was i ncl udi ng
people |Iike Steve Cohen and Josh VI asto
who no | onger worked in the
adm ni strati on?

THE W TNESS:  Yes.

M5. CLARK: Wat was your
under st andi ng?

THE WTNESS: They were still
advi sors of his.

M5. CLARK: And what do you
understand he had -- that they advised
hi m about ot her than these allegations?

THE W TNESS: Everyt hi ng.

Everyt hi ng and anything. There's a good
chance that the governor will reach out
to one or both of them

M5. CLARK: |s there anyone el se
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that falls into that category that the
governor reaches out to about everything
as an advi sor who's not an enpl oyee of

t he executive chanber?

THE WTNESS: No, not that | can
t hi nk of .

M5. CLARK: Did you have any
di scussion with the governor about
whet her it was appropriate to share
nonpublic informati on about state
operations with people that no | onger
wor ked for the chanber?

THE W TNESS: No.

M5. CLARK: Did you have any
di scussions with the governor about
Li nda Lacewell's role?

THE WTNESS: Her role?

M5. CLARK: Her role with respect
to things going on within the executive
chanber .

THE W TNESS: No, nma'am

M5. CLARK: Did you understand
that at the tine of these allegations,
Ms. Lacewell no | onger worked in the

executi ve chanber?
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THE WTNESS: | don't think so.
M5. CLARK: Ckay, Jen.
BY MS. KENNEDY PARK:
Q Wth respect to Ms. Boylan, were
you part of any conversations in which it was

di scussed that she had called the governor

handsone?

A No.

Q That she had said she |oved the
gover nor ?

A No.

Q I
|
|
N

A Not that | recall

Q Ckay. Tell us what you renenber
about the response to Ms. Boylan's Medi um
post. \What was di scussed?

A. | remenber there being a division
about whether or not to respond.

Q Is this the division you spoke of
earlier where you were in the -- in favor of

"tell the truth and tell it now'?

A. Yes, Counsel or.
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Q Ckay. Do you renenber at this
time who was in which bucket?

A. | remenber | was in the "you tell
the truth and you tell it now' bucket. And ny
brother, | believe, accepted that advice.
Well, | don't think he needed it. | think
that that's where his head was al so.

And there were others who were
nore circunspect about the risks of weighing
in on sonething in terns of the energy that
that would give the story in the nedia.

Q And do you recall what the
out cone of those discussions were with respect
to Lindsey Boylan's Medi um pi ece?

A No. And | don't even renenber if
there was a specific response to it.

Q Ckay. Do you renenber any ot her
conversations about Ms. Boylan that you

participated in?

A Not specifically.
Q When was the first tine you

name -- you heard the nane Charlotte Bennett?
A. "' mnot exactly sure. But | had

never heard about Charlotte Bennett before

this period.
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Q Wiy don't we -- |I'mgoing to hand
you --
A. Thank you.
MS. KENNEDY PARK: Counsel ors, do
you have a binder over there that | ooks
like this?
MR. CLAYMAN: No. W --
M5. KENNEDY PARK: | have a stack
of them That's why you don't have
them [|'m hoarding them
kay. So we're going to mark
what is in this binder as the next
exhi bit.
(Exhibit 9, Text nessages between
Chri st opher Cuono and Melissa DeRosa,
begi nni ng February 27, marked for
Identification, as of this date.)
BY MS. KENNEDY PARK:

Q M. Cuono, this is a printout of
t ext nessages between you and Ms. DeRosa. Can
you see that?

A Yes, ma' am

Q kay. And they begin on
February 27, the very first page. You see on

February 27 --
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A Yes, nmm'am

Q -- Ms. DeRosa texts you a tweet
fromJesse MKinley, a reporter fromthe New
York Tinmes. |In response to that tweet, did
you learn that the article was going to be
about Ms. Bennett?

A "mnot sure. |I'mnot sure if |
knew who it was when | received this text.

Q Ckay. And tell us what you do
remenber about discussions about Charlotte
Bennett with the governor.

A. There was a | ot of discussion,
obviously. M interest was different than the
teamls. For ne it was who is Charlotte
Bennett? What is this account about? Wat is
true and isn't true?

Q What did the governor tell you
about who Charlotte Bennett is?

A He said she worked on the staff,
that she was on and off, you know, in contact
with him that she was part of, |ike, the Love
Gov, you know, fanfare of all of the -- al
t he nessages that he would get and all that.

And, you know, the people around

hi m who woul d, kind of, nonitor it, that
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Charl otte Bennett was one of them |'m not
sayi ng that was her job. |'mjust saying he'd
menti oned t hat.

Q Anyt hi ng el se that Governor Cuonp
told you about who Ms. Bennett is?

A Not in terns of, |ike, her
background or anything like that.

Q Did Governor Cuono ever tell you
that Ms. Bennett was a sexual assault
survivor?

A. | definitely discovered that.
don't -- | don't think nmy brother is the one
who told nme that.

Q kay. | think you said the next
thing you were interested inis is what is
this, what's true, and what's not.

What did Governor Cuono tell you
was true and was not true about Ms. Bennett's
al | egati ons?

A. My brother said that he never
i ntended to do anything |ike what Charlotte
Bennett was all egi ng.

Q And by "do anything," what
did --

A Andrew -- ny brother said that he
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never solicited affection or asked her out or
made a nove or anything |li ke that, never put
his hands on her. He never did anything Iike
t hat .

Q What did he say to you or tel
you about the allegations she nade about
things he said to her?

A. That he never intended to in any
way deceive or influence her the way that had
been suggested. And he was very sorry that
she felt that way if she, in fact, did.

Q Di d Governor Cuonp acknow edge to
you that he had said to Ms. Bennett the things

she was al |l egi ng he sai d?

A. Not specific conments.
Q I n general ?
A. Not that | recall. That they had

di scussed Charlotte Bennett and what she had
survi ved and how t hat shaped her, and that she
wanted to know frommny brother what to do with
it, what to do with the experience, and how it
affected her life and her personal life.

Q Did Governor Cuonp acknow edge to
you he had said the things to Ms. Bennett she

all eged he had said to her?
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A No.

Q Did he deny to you that he had
said the things to Ms. Bennett that she is
al | egi ng?

A. He denied that he was trying to
mani pul ate Charlotte Bennett the way that |
believe is all eged.

Q | understand that he denied
having intention to you. |'masking, did he
deny using the words that she says he used?

A Whi ch wor ds?

Q Ckay. So did the governor deny
to you telling her that he was | onel y?

A No.

Q Did he acknow edge that he did
tell Ms. Bennett he was | onel y?

A No, not that | recall.

Q Did the governor acknow edge that
he had said to Ms. Bennett he wanted to ride
off on his notorcycle and take a woman into

t he nopunt ai ns?

A No.

Q Did he deny saying that?

A No.

Q. Did he acknow edge aski ng her
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about recent hookups?

A. Say that again?

Q Did the governor deny asking
Ms. Bennett about recent hookups?

A No, | don't renenber ever
di scussing any of these statenents with him
specifically. That's why I'msaying | don't
remenber hi m acknow edgi ng them or denying
them because | don't renenber discussing them
wi th him

Q kay. And so then help ne
under st and what was di scussed. So |
understand he denied the intent -- having an
intent -- right? -- you said he denied trying
t o mani pul at e her

Was the tenor of the discussion
t hat the conversations Ms. Bennett was
descri bing had, in fact, occurred?

A The tenor of the conversation
was, "Wiat were you doing tal king to her about
these things? Wy did any of this happen?"
That was com ng from ne.

Q And what did Governor Cuonb say
i n response?

A. He t hought he could help. He
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t hought he understood. He thought he was
bei ng hel pful.

Q So he didn't deny talking to her
about the things?

A No.

Q In any conversation that you were
a part of, did Governor Cuono deny talking to
Ms. Bennett about the things she alleged they
di scussed?

A. | don't renenber it being -- |
don't remenber it being couched that way,
Counselor. | renenber it not being a matter
of fact, like, were these things said or not.
It was about what the dynam c was, why was
t hi s conversati on happeni ng.

It wasn't about denying that

Charl otte Bennett had said what had happened
in her past, or that Andrew di scussed with
that -- discussed that wth her often, but

that the way in which it was di scussed was

i ntended to be hel pful because of what he had
lived through in his own |life and what he knew
about the lives of those around him and what
he under stands about this dynam c from being

inthis, you know, world and public space for
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four decades.

But nothing that even
approxi mates the idea of it being seductive or
groom ng. He was disgusted by that idea.

Q Did the governor tell you he was
trying to be hel pful when he asked Ms. Bennett
if she could find hima girlfriend?

A. He never nentioned that he asked
her to find hima girlfriend. Wat | was told
was that Charlotte Bennett used to tal k about
culling that Love Gov parade and | ooking for
wonen as a j oke.

Not that she ever neant it as
any, kind of, actual solicitation or -- you
know, just to be clear.

Q And who told you that Ms. Bennett
had di scussed culling the -- actually, | need
to understand, what is the Love Gov parade
that you're tal ki ng about?

A Andrew at sone point becane a
focus of national attention. And he started
to get a lot of attention and a | ot of praise
and a | ot of playful ness about his personal
life. And nessages would cone in, e-nails,

soci al nmedia, of nmen but, you know, | believe
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nost|ly wonen, saying nice things about him

And it was ny understandi ng that
Charl otte Bennett thought that was very funny,
and that she would go through the nessages and
had said to him "Hey, I'mgoing to find you a
good worman in this here, fromthis." That's
what | was told.

Q Who told you that?

A. | don't renenber specifically. |
remenber -- | don't renenber specifically. |
don't -- | don't renenber specifically.

Q Do you renenber being a part of a

conversation in which soneone reported on what
Charlotte Bennett had told senior staff in the
chanber about her conversations with the
governor before she left?

A. | don't know that | was part of a
conversation, but | renenber being told that
Charlotte Bennett did go in and net with
senior staff.

Q Ckay. And who told you that?

A. | don't renenber if someone told
me, or | was asked to listen in on a
conversation where that was being di scussed.

Q Ckay. And what do you renenber
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about that conversation where Ms. Bennett's

neetings with senior staff were di scussed?

A. Just that. That there had been
neet i ngs.
Q And was the substance of those

nmeeti ngs rel ayed?

A Not that | recall.

Q Did Governor Cuono tell you he
was trying to be hel pful when he asked
Ms. Bennett how ol d soneone had to be for him

to date her?

A. | don't renmenber discussing him
sayi ng that.
Q Did the governor tell you he was

trying to be hel pful when he told Ms. Bennett
she should put a tattoo she wanted to get on
her chest or her butt?

A. | don't renenber ever discussing
that wth him

Q Did Governor Cuono tell you he
was trying to be helpful to Ms. Bennett when
he cal |l ed her Daisy Duke?

A | don't know that he ever said
t hat .

Q Did you ever discuss that with
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Gover nor Cuono?

A. No. Except to the extent that ny
brother told ne he never engaged in
conversation with her that he thought was
i nappropriate or that was wong. But |
don't -- | didn't drill himlike this about

the specifics of what was said and why it was

sai d.

Q Did anyone in any of the
conversations you were a part of drill him
like this?

A. Not that | can recall. But,

again, there were a | ot of conversations that
| wasn't a part of. |'mnot a great source
for insight into the inner workings of the
governor's teamduring this tine.

Q Right. |'mjust asking whether
you were part of any conversations --

A No.

Q -- i n which anyone asked the
governor whether he had, in fact, said to
Ms. Bennett the things she was all egi ng he had
sai d.

"msorry | junped the question.

Q It's okay.
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A And, no, | don't renenber that.

Q And so the prem se of the -- the
conversations that you were a part of was that
he may have said these things, but it was not
his intention to make a nove or solicit her?

A. The second part of that is ny
understandi ng. The -- what he said, what he
didn't say, | don't renenber being a part of
any real detailed discussion about that.

Q And what do you -- I'mgoing to
nove on to tal king about the response unl ess
Ms. Cdark --

M5. CLARK: Just a few questions.
Were you part of any discussions
when they were tal ki ng about what

Ms. Bennett shared wth senior staffers

earlier? Was there discussion that

Ms. Bennett's specific allegation in

terns of sone of the conversation that

was | ater reported was shared with the
senior staffers nonths earlier?
THE WTNESS: | don't renenber

pi cking up on that.

M5. CLARK: Did anyone tell you

or did you hear directly fromany senior
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staff that had spoken to Ms. Bennett
back earlier that they found her to be
credi bl e?

THE WTNESS: | don't renenber
that being said or that she wasn't
credible. | don't -- | don't renenber
anybody saying that to ne.

M5. CLARK: |I'mnot going -- |I'm
not going to scroll back to see your
exact words, but | think the gist of
what you said you -- you were asking
your brother was, "How did this happen?"

Was that because when you heard
the allegations, it struck you as
sonmet hing that was not appropriate in an
enpl oyer - enpl oyee rel ati onshi p?

THE W TNESS:  Yes.

M5. CLARK: And other than saying
he -- his intention was -- was, as you
descri bed, did your brother say anything
el se about whet her he thought it was
appropriate for the workpl ace?

THE W TNESS: No.

M5. CLARK: Did the governor tell

you whet her he had simlar conversations
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wi th any ot her enpl oyees?

THE W TNESS: No, nma'am

MR KIM Sorry. And you had
read the New York Tines
article -- right? -- reporting on what
Charl otte Bennett said?

THE WTNESS: | was probably
aware of it, Counsel or. | don't know
that | perused it or read every word.

MR KIM Did you watch her on
CBS?

THE WTNESS: No. | think I -- |
think I read the transcript.

MR KIM And so it's
not -- today's not the first
time -- today's not the first tine
you' re hearing of, you know, sone of the
things that she said he said. Right?

THE WTNESS: No. Counselor, |I'm
aware of pretty nuch everything |'ve
been tol d, naybe not everything. But,
again, ny perspective here is -- no
di srespect to any of the people putting
forward allegations -- this is ny

brother, and I'mtrying to help ny
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brot her through a situation where he has
told ne he did nothing wong.

And that's it for me. How do |
protect ny famly? How do | help
protect hinf Probably should have been
t hi nki ng nore about how | protect
nysel f, which just never occurred to ne.
And that was it.

It wasn't this tactical, what do
you do, what do you not do? You know,
you ask nme a question, |I'lIl give you an
answer. You want ny take on how
sonething is playing, I'll tell you.

But I'mnot part of his team and
| wasn't part of any kind of
mani pul ati on of any kind. So for ne it
was, you know, the way you guys would
probably talk to your siblings about it.

You know, "What is this? D d you
do is this?"

"No, | didn't do this."

"Ckay. Well, then, howdid this
happen? Wy -- why -- why is Charlotte
Bennett saying these things?"

“Well, | thought that, you know,
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| was able to help, I was doing this."
That was the conversation.

MR. KIM So understandi ng your
perspective as a brother, we're just
trying to understand what you've
actually tal ked to himabout and didn't.

And so knowing at the tinme sone
of the allegations that she was nmaking
from what ever source, New York Tines or
transcript of CBS, and himsaying, "I
was just trying to be hel pful," the
question is: D d you ask himquestions?
Did you ever ask him "Well, she's
sayi ng you said, you know, 'I'm
confortable with anyone as young as 22.°
Did you say that?"

THE W TNESS: No.

MR KIM Ckay. D d you ever ask
him "How is that consistent with being
hel pful to a sex assault victin®"

THE WTNESS: No, not that |
recal | .

MR KIM D dthat cross your
m nd?

THE W TNESS: Yes.
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MR KIM Okay. But you just
didn't ask hinf

THE WTNESS: Not that | recall.

MR KIM Have you ever gotten an
expl anati on from anyone how sayi ng t hat
“I"'mconfortable with anyone over 22" is
hel pful ?

THE WTNESS: | don't know t hat
It was said. And people can say things
and think that it's going to be taken
one way and it is not taken that way.
And you can either think that's
reasonabl e or unreasonabl e.

MR KIM M question was sinply:
Have you ever heard an expl anation given
to you by anyone, not sonething you can
conme up with now?

THE WTNESS: |'ve never heard
Andrew own that he said that, that
that's true, that that was actually
sai d.

MR KIM But no one in your
presence asked him "D d you say that?"

THE WTNESS: Not in ny presence.

MR KIM And you never asked
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hi n?

THE WTNESS: | don't think
ever asked himthat specifically, |ike,
about that comrent.

MR KIM Ckay.

BY MS. KENNEDY PARK:

Q

Did you tell Governor Cuono that

it struck you that Ms. Bennett's

all egations -- the conversations he had with

Ms. Bennett were not appropriate in an

enpl oyee- enpl
A
Q
Cuono -- you

oyer relationship?
Ask me again. Did|?
Did you tell Governor

told Ms. Cark a nonment ago that

you t hought the discussions that Governor

Cuonp had with Ms. Bennett were not

appropriate i

rel ati onshi p.

A
Q
A
Q

tell hin®

A.

n an enpl oyee- enpl oyer

Did you tell Governor Cuono that?
Yes.

What did he say?

"l understand."

What -- what specifically did you

"This was bad j udgnent and
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shoul dn't have happened.”
Q And all he said in response was

"l understand"?

A He was enbarrassed.

Q Did he say that?

A He didn't have to.

Q What do you nean "he didn't have

to"?

A. | can tell how ny brother feels
about things and how he doesn't.

Q | don't know your brother |ike
you do, so you can help nme understand how you
could tell that he was enbarrassed.

A 40 years of being his best
friend, of know ng what he's taught ne about
how to be, about what |'ve seen himdo with
hi nsel f and how he carries hinself, and what
it was like to live through this in our own
fam |y and have the profound understandi ng
that he has, and certainly | do, of these
situations and what, you know, what they are
and what they're not, and that this had wound
up being the opposite of what he says he was
trying to do.

Q What advice did you give hinf
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A | don't renmenber giving him
advice. Not -- | don't remenber. | didn't
gi ve hi m advi ce about what to do or not do in
a situation like this.

Q Did you make any suggesti ons

about what he should or shouldn't do?

A No.

Q Suggest that he shoul d apol ogi ze?

A Al ways. Always. | believe no
matter what your intentions were -- | know
this doesn't play well in cancel culture, and
| know it doesn't play well in a court of |aw,
and it certainly wouldn't play well in this

room
But if sonmebody is offended by

sonet hing that you did, if sonebody thought it
was wrong, you shoul d apol ogi ze. Because even
if you didn't intend it that way, you should
care about what their response was and how
they experienced it. So | always advise that
to anybody in any situation.

Q Did you advise that to Governor
Cuonp in this situation with respect to
Ms. Bennett?

A. Yes.
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Q And what did he say?

A | don't renenber him saying
anything. | think that that was under st ood.

Q What do you nean by --

A. He was upset that Charlotte

Bennett was upset.

Q He expressed bei ng upset?
A Yes.
Q Did you advise himthat he should

personal | y apol ogi ze to her?

A Yes.

Q And what did he say?

A. | don't renenber specifically but
it was understood that that was going to
happen.

Q That he was personally going to
apol ogi ze to her?

A Yes.

Q To your know edge, has that
happened?

A Yes. | believe that his
statenment was apol ogetic. And | think
just -- I think I just went past one. It is
absol utely ny understandi ng that Andrew s

response to what happened there was that there
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was regret.
Q | see. So his public statenent

expressing --

A Yes.
Q -- he was sorry. That that --
A If you're asking nme do I know

t hat he has reached out to Charlotte Bennett
personally to apol ogize? | do not know that.

Q So you advi sed the governor that
he shoul d say he was sorry. You advised the
governor to be a personal sorry, meaning
specific to Ms. Bennett? |Is that fair?

A Yes.

Q kay. \What ot her advice did you
give to the governor about how to respond to
Ms. Bennett's allegations?

A. | don't renenber specifically
going through it with him | was part of a
| ot of conversations where this was being
di scussed.

Q Ckay. Wiy don't you take us
t hrough the other conversations that you were
a --

MR KIM Can | ask one

nore -- sorry -- follow up?
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M5. KENNEDY PARK: Yeah.

MR KIM You had nentioned
earlier that you -- in understanding
him you knew what he and his famly had
gone t hrough.

What did -- what did you nean by
t hat ?

THE WTNESS: | nean that Andrew
has experi ence and know edge about
sexual assault and how it affects
peopl e.

MR KIM And what is that
experience and know edge?

THE WTNESS: He has personal
experience with it in our famly and in
the circle of people that he cares about
and on occasi ons where peopl e have cone
to himfor help.

MR KIM So you nean famly
menbers who thensel ves have been subj ect
to sexual assault?

THE W TNESS:  Yes.

MR KIM How -- how many nenbers
of his famly have conme to him as

victins of sexual assault?

U S. Legal Support | www. usl egal support.com




© 00 N o o A w N PP

N N NN NN P P PR R PR PRk
o A W N P O © © N O O M W N P O

THE WTNESS: It's not for ne to
di scuss.

MR. KIM The nunber?

THE WTNESS: Yeah. These are
very -- these are very personal things.
And | don't know that it's ny place to
di scuss ot her people's experiences,
except unless they are specifically
rel evant to what you guys are
I nvestigating.

| don't think this is -- that's
fair to them with all due respect,
Counsel or.

M5. CLARK: Did the governor tell
you that he had spoken to Ms. Bennett
about any specific famly nenbers who
experienced sexual assault?

THE W TNESS: Yes.

M5. CLARK: Wiat did he tell you
wWth respect to that?

THE WTNESS: | believe that he
had di scussed what had happened with i}
1

M5. CLARK: And did he tell you

any -- any of the details that he
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di scussed with Ms. Bennett about what
happened w t h |GGG
THE WTNESS: No, ma'am
M5. CLARK: And did he tell you
why he di scussed any particul ars about

I i th M. Bennett?

THE WTNESS: To hel p her
understand that he could relate to what
she was experiencing.

BY MS. KENNEDY PARK:

Q Bef ore t hose questions that we
wer e tal king about, conversations in which you
partici pated with ot her people, not just
Governor Cuono, relating to howto respond to
Ms. Bennett's allegations, talk us through
what you renenber about those.

A. | mean, | only have general
recollections of just listening in on

conversations and there being a lot of e-mails

sent around, nost of which | ignored. But I

don't renenber, | nean, you got to help ne out

wi th what -- you know, what you want to know.
Q kay. Were there discussions

about whet her there m ght be ot her

conpl ai nant s?
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A Yes.

Q And tell us what you renenber
about that.

A. Exactly that. That there was a

concern about is anybody el se going to cone
out. Maybe not specifically right then when
Charlotte Bennett came out, but thereafter
when people did start to conme out.

Q kay. And around the tinme of
Charl otte Bennett, what do you recall anyone
sayi nhg about who m ght cone out or about how

many there m ght be?

A Not hi ng.
Q Do you renenber any names coni ng
up?
No, ma' am

Did Kaitlin conme up?
A Not that | recall

M5. KENNEDY PARK: Did you -- go
ahead.

M5. CLARK: You've said with
respect to Ms. Boylan that various
peopl e ascribed evil notives to her,
that she's out to get the governor,

t hi ngs al ong those |ines.
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Did anyone say anythi ng al ong

those lines with regard to Charlotte

Bennett ?
THE WTNESS: Yes. |'mjust
trying to think about it. I'mtrying to

be nore hel pful to you about who.
Qobvi ously that's your next question. |
remenber -- well, start at the top.

Andrew believed that Charlotte
Bennett com ng out about this and
di scussing it publicly may have been a
function of her being encouraged by
peopl e who are politically opposed to
him So not that, you know, she was
making this up, to be clear, but that
peopl e may have been encouragi ng her to
cone forward. | don't renenber who
specifically that was.

M5. CLARK: Anyone el se that you
had any di scussions with who suggested
that there was some sort of ill notive
behi nd Ms. Bennett com ng forward?

THE WTNESS: There was suspi cion
on calls that she had been pushed to

conme forward. And | renenber there
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bei ng di scussion that Lindsey Boyl an nay
have had or Karen Hi nton may have had
sonme ki nd of tangential personal
connection to her or who wound up
representing her, but nothing specific
and nothing that | found particularly
interesting. It didn't really matter to
nme.

M5. CLARK: And on the calls, do
you recall who was neki ng these
comments of --

THE WTNESS: Not -- I'msorry.

M5. CLARK: -- suppositions that
Ms. Bennett m ght have a relationship

with Ms. Hinton or Ms. Boylan or?

THE W TNESS: l'm sorry,
Counselor. | didn't nean to junp your
guesti on.

M5. CLARK: That's okay.

THE W TNESS: No, not
speci fically.

M5. CLARK: Do you recall whether
Ms. DeRosa ever ascribed any notives
either to Ms. Bennett or to --

suggesting that there m ght be people
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putting her up to it?

THE WTNESS: Not specifically.

M5. CLARK: Do you recal
general ly what -- what Ms. DeRosa's
response was to the -- the allegations
by Ms. Bennett?

THE W TNESS: Melissa DeRosa
believes that this was widely political,
and that there is no coincidence that,
after all the years that he had been
doing this, that there was a -- that
after all the years that ny brother had
been in public service, that there was
all of a sudden this flurry of this,
exactly the tinme that he was nost
politically powerful.

And specific to Charlotte
Bennett, | don't remenber that
specifically being articulated to nme or
expl ai ned that way. But | do renenber
it in general with respect to the -- the
al | egati ons.

M5. CLARK: And once
Ms. Bennett's allegations were public,

did Ms. DeRosa, in any of those
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conversations, say that she had known

about Ms. Bennett's allegations many

nont hs before Ms. Boyl an started
tweeti ng?

THE WTNESS: | don't renenber
timng but | do renenber that Melissa

DeRosa knew about these allegations

before | did.

M5. CLARK: kay, Jen.
BY MS. KENNEDY PARK:

Q W were -- we were tal king about
whet her there m ght be any ot her conpl ai nants.
Did you -- did you reach out to anyone to try
to find out if there m ght be any other

conpl ai nants?

A. Yes.
Q Who did you reach out to?
A. | would -- when asked, | woul d

reach out to sources, other journalists, to
see if they had heard of anybody el se com ng
out .

Q And what were your sources
telling you?

A Depends on what point in tine.

Ckay. At this point in tine,
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this is right after Charlotte has gone public?

A. | don't renenber asking anybody
at that tine.

Q Ckay. What's the first tine you
recal | asking anyone about whether there m ght
be any ot her wonen?

A |'"d have to review these, but |
remenber Melissa asking ne at sone point that
ei ther they wanted to knowif | knew or could
find out if nore were com ng or that she had
heard that one or naybe two nobre were com ng
and could | find out.

Q Did you ever reach out to sources
to find -- to get information regardi ng any of
t he conpl ai nants or any ot her wonen ot her than
at the direction or request of Ms. DeRosa?

Did you do it on your own?
A No.
Q Bef ore we | ook at docunents, what

do you renenber about discussions about --

A. If I mght, Counselor --
Q Sure, please.
A. Just to give you sone nore

context on that.

Q MM hmm
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A. | woul d never do oppo research on
anybody all eging anything like this. |'m not
in the oppo research business. | don't

tolerate a |l ot of oppo research on any |evel.
And | was never aware of anything
i ke what you're suggesting, nor did | ever
participate in, nor did | ever suggest, nor
would | ever tolerate anything |ike what
you' re suggesti ng.
Q kay. \When you say "oppo
research,"” what do you nean?
A. The idea of trying to find ways
to di sparage people who cone forward with
all egations like this is not what |I'm about.
Q Do you recall at some point that

you received a conplaint related to Ham | ton

Col | ege?
A No.
Q kay. We'll conme to that in a

m nut e, then.
| understand what you're saying,
you didn't do any opposition research on any
of the wonen who have --
A. | don't even know of any

opposi tion research bei ng done.
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Q That's what | was just going to
ask.

A And | don't even know that |
would call it that if that's what was
happeni ng.

Q What about research or opposition

research on individuals who m ght have done
an -- an investigation of the allegations of

har assnent agai nst the governor?

A. | never heard anythi ng about
t hat .
Q Were you involved in any of that?
No.
Q You never heard anyt hi ng about
t hat ?
A No.
Q No one asked you to do any

research on M. Kinf

A No.

Q On M. -- Ms. dark?

A No.

Q You were never in any discussions
where M. Kimor Ms. Clark were discussed?

A Yes.

Q Tell us about those discussions.
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A. That you guys were going to be
doi ng the investigation and, you know, what
t hat nmeant about how I ong this would take and,
you know, the nature of the process.

Q Was there any di scussion about
ei ther negative information or information
that could be used to underm ne the
credibility of M. Kimor M. O ark?

A No. There was di scussi on about
whet her or not Andrew and sone of his advisors
felt that it was fair that you two were
| ooking into this.

Q And tell us about those
di scussi ons.

A. | nmean, | was peripheral and not
involved in a lot of them But there was a
sense expressed that having soneone who
proc- -- litigates plaintiffs' Me Too clains
and havi ng sonebody who had actively
i nvestigated Andrew for years did not bode
that well for what the outcone of the process
woul d be.

Q Any ot her things that were
di scussed about M. Kimor M. O ark?

A. Just what they represented as
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political aspects to this process.
Q And the political aspect was that
M. Kimhas previously been involved in an

i nvestigation into M. Cuono, the other

M. Cuonp?
A. Anmong ot her things, yes.
Q What are the other things?
A That --
THE W TNESS: And renenber, Joon,
it's not comng fromne. | didn't know

you before all of this. Al right?

A. But that, you know, Counselor Kim
is obviously very close to Preet Bharara and,
you know, that they had been part of an
i nvestigation of ny brother, and now he was
going to be investigating himagain, and that
was -- appeared to themto be a fairly obvious
conflict.

That there were connections
bet ween Li ndsey Boyl an and the attorney
general. And that they were worried that
t here was coordination, that her conplaint was
bei ng front-1oaded by the attorney general,
maybe for her own political notivations.

And they were worried about it.
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They were worried that this was going to | ook
i ke one thing but be a very different thing.
Q When you say that there were
di scussi ons about the connections between
Ms. Boyl an and the attorney general, what were
t hose connections that were di scussed?
A. "' mnot the best person to ask.

And again, with all due respect, | know the
wor k you do.

| know t he work you' ve done.

| was not particularly interested
in the two of you. Sonebody was going to
investigate it. | never expected it to be --
you know, this process | think is fairly
obvi ous.

So what | was told or what |
remenber hearing was that Lindsey Boylan had a
canpai gn manager, person -- | don't know what
the right title is -- who cane fromor was
close to the attorney general's office, and
that there was concern that there had been

coordi nati on therefore.

Again, | don't know a | ot of
about it. It's not sonething that | was
pursuing. It's not really of particular
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interest to ne at this tine.

Q And you said that there was
concerns that the -- | think you said
Ms. Boylan's conplaint was front-|oaded by the
AG

What does that nean?

A. That the AG was going to assess
it and give it inportance to help M. Boyl an
and to hurt the governor and to, by extension,
hel p the attorney general, who they believe is
feeling out whether or not he's vul nerable
enough, maybe because of her own efforts, to
run agai nst him

Q Were there any other concerns
t hat you becane aware of about either M. Kim
Ms. dark, or the AG?

A Not specifically. And, again, |
wasn't | ooking for it.

Q But generally, anything el se you
haven't told us?

A |'ve told you what | know.

Q Ckay. Prior to M. Kim and
Ms. O ark being appointed, were you invol ved
i n any discussions about the need for an

outside review of the allegations of
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har assnent agai nst Governor Cuonp?

A Only to the extent that | told ny
brot her, on many occasions, you tell the
truth, you get out in front of this, and you
do that. You do not go agai nst anybody who's
accused you of anyt hi ng.

You ask for process. This has to
be investigated. You ask for process because
that's the right thing to do.

Q What did the governor say in

response to you telling himhe should ask for

process?
A. He agreed.
Q And what views did he express

about what that process should be?

A None that | recall

Q Did you ever have -- participate
in any conversation in which the governor
expressed a preference for who shoul d conduct
t hat process?

A. | do renenber being a part of
conversati ons where they were nentioni ng
peopl e who | had never heard of before.

Q Who were those peopl e?

A. You' d have to give ne sone nanes.
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Q Bar bara Jones?

A. Yes. That's the -- |I'Ill take
your word for it. Yes, yes.

Q And what do you renenber about
t he di scussi ons about Ms. Jones?

A. Just that she was sonebody t hat
St eve Cohen knew or worked with or both, and
t hat she m ght be sonebody who woul d be seen
as acceptable to the nedia and the rest of the
politicos.

Q And were there any di scussions
you were involved in with the governor about
whet her the AG should be involved in the
i nvestigation?

A No, not that | recall.

Q O whether the AG should be a
part of the selection process for the --
whoever woul d do the investigation?

A. | just renmenber that once the AG
was | ooped in, that there was a concern that
this was no | onger going to be fair.

Q And that concern was based on
what you' ve expressed to us before, about
views that the AG had connections to

Ms. Boylan and that the AG may have wi shed to
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run for political office?
A Yes, Counsel or.
M5. KENNEDY PARK: Okay. Do you
mnd if we take just a five-mnute
break, M. Cuono?
THE W TNESS:  Sur e.
M5. KENNEDY PARK: Thank you.
THE VI DEOGRAPHER: The tine is
12:08 p.m This concludes Media 2. Of
t he record.
(Recess taken from12:08 p.m to
a 12:25 p.m)
THE VI DEOCGRAPHER:  The tinme now
Is 12:25 p.m This begins Media 3. On
t he record.
BY M5. KENNEDY PARK:

Q M. Cuono, can you turn to what
is Tab 12 in the larger binder in front of
you, please?

MR. GRANT: | thought he wanted
to clarify.

Q Oh, | apol ogi ze, yes. You wanted
clarify sonething?
A Yes. In the spirit of

conpl et eness, you asked ne early on who knows
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l"mgiving testinony today. | said ny famly.

That's a little bit of an expansive termfor

nme.

|'"ve tried to be quiet about the
fact that I"'mcomng in. | didn't think it
did me any favors, and frankly, | don't know

that it does you guys any favors. So ny agent

knows -- you know, these are all people who
are intimates to ne. |1've tried to be cagey
about it. You know, ny -- ny team knows that

sonet hing's up

You know, they -- they knew --
nost of them know that | got a subpoena, ny
senior staff. But |I just want to be fully
conplete on it. [It's not just my wife and ny

siblings. But |I've tried to be discrete about

this.

Q When you say "your team " who do
you nean?

A. My executive producer. | don't

t hi nk any of ny senior producers. M direct
producer has an idea that |'ve been getting
ready for this and there's sonething weird
because 'mnot -- I'mtelling her, "Leave ne

alone. 1'Il call you later.™
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So | just -- it's not -- | know
it doesn't really matter, but just for the
spirit of conpl eteness.

Q Ckay. | appreciate the
clarification. Thank you. |If there's
anything el se you want to clarify throughout

t he day, just let nme know.

A. Thank you, Counsel or.
Q Wiy don't we turn to Tab 12 in
the |arger binder. And we'll |ook at Tab 12

and Tab 13 toget her.

A. (Docunent review.)
Q kay. You want to |look at Tab 13
as well?

M5. KENNEDY PARK: And we'll mark
this as the next two exhibits, please.

(Exhibit 10, E-mails including
Chri st opher Cuono regarding Charlotte
Bennett, dated February 27, 2021, marked

for identification, as of this date.)

A (Docunent review. )
Ckay.
Q These two e-mails reflect a

di scussi on anong a group of people regarding a

statenent that the governor m ght nmake in
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response to Charlotte Bennett's all egations.
s that right?
A That's how it cones across.
Q Ckay. What do you recall about
di scussi ons about the governor's statenent in
response to Ms. Bennett's allegations?
A. | don't specifically recal

di scussi ng what the statenent woul d be.

Q Wth anyone?
A No, not specifically. | nean, |
amon this e-mail. | don't even renenber

seeing the e-mails.

Q Did you discuss with Governor
Cuonp what his statenment should be in response
to Ms. Bennett's allegations?

A. Yes, | believe so.

Q And what did you discuss with
Gover nor Cuono?

A That he should tell the truth,
t hat he shoul d not have to be coaxed to cone
out about it, and that he should own aspects
of the allegations.

Q What did you nean by "shoul dn't
have to be coaxed"?

A. Don't have peopl e chasing after

U S. Legal Support | www. usl egal support.

com




© 00 N o o A w N PP

N NN N NN P P PR R PR Rk
o A W N P O © © N O O M W N P O

Chri stopher Cuono Highly Confidentia
July 15, 2021

you in ny business about this allegation.

Q And what did you nean by "he
shoul d own aspects of the allegations"?

A. That you said things that you
shoul dn't have said, and he should own it.

Q And what were the things you told
Gover nor Cuono he shouldn't have said?

A | wasn't specific.

Q In your own mnd, what were the
t hi ngs Governor Cuono should not have said to
Ms. Bennett?

A. | don't think that it was a good
judgnent to believe that no matter how sincere
t he request for his help or how nuch he cared
about trying to help, that he should have
engaged in this kind of dialogue wth sonebody
in Charlotte Bennett's stated position.

Q And when you say "this kind of

di al ogue, " what di al ogue are you talking
about ?

A. About bei ng sexual |y assaulted,
about what that nmeant for her personal life,

about how that shoul d be handl ed goi ng
forward

Q What about the governor's
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di scussion with Ms. Bennett of his own
personal life and dating life? What did you
say to himabout that?

A. | don't renenber that being a
specific concern for ne.

Q You didn't think that was
i nappropri ate?

A. My focus was on the fact that
Charl otte Bennett is sonebody who | believe --
whom | believe suffered. And that demands a
respect. That may wi nd up demandi ng
restraint. And that wasn't exercised here.
That's ny concern. Yes, he's ny brother and |
|l ove himto death no matter what. | only got
one.

But | have a lot of feeling for
what | |earned about Charlotte Bennett and
where this was comng from very different
than anything else | had to | earn about in
this process. And |I'mvery sensitive to that.

Q What did the governor say after
you told him he should own sone of the
al l egations that Ms. Bennett had nmade?

A | knew it would conme with a

di vision of opinion on his team | nean,
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obviously | don't have to tell you guys,
you're a bunch of |awers.

You know, being -- being in the
acknow edgenent business isn't great when
you're being investigated. That said, |
bel i eve that the governor has different
responsi bilities than just being, you know, a
guasi - def endant .

And | know it neant nothing, it
meant not hi ng. | know, I know. Believe ne, |
deal with it in ny business all the tine. |
didn't think it was the right thing to do
her e.

Q | should state ny question nore
clearly. What did the governor say to you

about your advice that he own sone of the

all- -- allegations Ms. Bennett had nade?
A He under st ood.
Q What did he say?
A. | don't renmenber precisely.
Q Do you renenber generally?
A | renmenber that he |listened, he

under st ood what | was sayi ng, and he accepted
it.

Q And did he agree?
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A | believe so.

Q When the statenment -- this
statenent that you see here in the drafts --
which is on Tabs 12 and Tabs 13. It's the
first e-mail in the chain in both -- what is
your understandi ng of how this was prepared?

A. Not hi ng specific other than it
was part of this collaborative effort that
they have there as a pretty usual dynam c,
think, in nost shops.

Q Do you know if the first draft
was prepared by the governor?

A | do not.

Q There's a debate in these

e-mails, as you can see, about use of the word

"paternalistic.” Do you see that?
A | do.
Q What do you recall about a debate

over the use of the word "paternalistic" in
t he governor's statenent regarding
Ms. Bennett's allegations?

A | don't.

Q You don't recall any discussion
about the use of the word "paternalistic"?

A. | -- 1 can -- | knowit's here.
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| don't renenber being part of any such
di scussion, and | wasn't in this thread.

Q Did the governor describe his
interactions with Ms. Bennett as being
paternalistic to you?

A The -- ny brother told ne that he
t hought that he was hel pful, that she | ooked
to himfor advice, and that she respected and
trusted what he was telling her.

Q Did he describe hinself as being

paternalistic towards her?

A. | don't renenber the word -- |I'm
sorry. | don't renenber the word.
Q Do you renenber himsay- -- in

describing hinself as acting in a fatherly
way ?
A. | renmenber that being said. |
don't knowif it was frommy brother directly.
Q Do you renenber any di scussion or
debat e about whether, in fact, how Governor

Cuonp spoke to Ms. Bennett was fatherly?

A No.
Q O whet her how Gover nor Cuono
spoke -- whether there was any debate about

governor spoke to Ms. Bennett being hel pful ?
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A Not that | recall from being
present .

Q What about any debat e about
whet her what the governor said to Ms. Bennett
bei ng appropriate in a nentor-nentee
rel ati onshi p?

A. | don't renenber that dynam c of
di scussion with ny presence.

Q Were you involved in any
di scussions in which anyone told the governor
t hat what he had said to Ms. Bennett was
wrong, he shouldn't have said it?

A. |"mnot sure | was part of the
conversation, but |I'maware that he was told
by peopl e around himthat this was bad
j udgnent .

Q Who are those people who said
t hat ?

A. | already told you | am Menbers
of ny famly. And I'mnot sure about which
menbers of his team

Q Can you recall any nenber of the
governor's staff or any of the consultants who
wor ked with the governor's staff telling the

governor that what he said to Ms. Bennett was
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ei ther bad judgnent or inappropriate or words
to that effect?

A Wth the context that | think
that that was general know edge, | know that
Mel i ssa DeRosa absolutely felt like that.

Q How do you know that Melissa

DeRosa absolutely felt |like that?

A We discussed it wth her.

Q What did she say?

A. Thi s was bad j udgnent.

Q Anyt hi ng el se?

A Not that | recall

Q Did you discuss the substance of

what Ms. Bennett had all eged the governor said
with Ms. DeRosa?

A | was never anxious to go through
the details of anything that was all eged.

Q Wiy is that?

A Because it makes ne
unconf ort abl e.

Q Wiy is that?

A. Because | don't |ike what's being
alleged. It should make you unconfortabl e.
Q Like it made Ms. Bennett

unconf ort abl e?
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A. That's for her to say.

Q Did the governor ever tell you he
had a conversation with Ms. DeRosa one-on-one
about Ms. Bennett's allegations?

A No. But | would assune -- oh,
that's not fair. No.

Q Did he ever tell you Ms. DeRosa
had becone upset wth himas a result of
Ms. Bennett's allegations?

A. Maybe.

Q And what do you renenber about
t hat ?

A Peopl e were upset at hi m about
this.

Q And who expressed bei ng upset at
himthat was a nenber of his staff?

A | think Melissa DeRosa did, but |
don't want to limt it to her because that's
not fair to anybody el se who felt that way. |
just don't have their nanme in ny recollection.

And | don't renenber being there
where sonebody was going -- well, not going at
him but tal king to Andrew about that
specifically. But I'mnot saying it didn't

happen.
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Q Ckay. Do you renenber any
conversation you had with Governor Cuono in
whi ch he told you that nenbers of his staff
had told himthat they were upset with hinf

A Yes.

Q And what did he say?

A That -- that he -- that nem --
t hat people were not happy about this and that
it had been bad judgnent. M brother never
rel ayed that anybody thought that he had done
things and said things the way they were being
al l eged, but that this was sonething that
shoul d' ve never happened.

Q And who were the people who he
said on his staff had said that they were
saying --

A | nmean, other than Melissa
DeRosa, maybe it was Stephani e Benton, or
maybe it was also the officials who net with
Charlotte Bennett. But, again, | don't --
don't want to state as a matter of certainty
that | know that. | just renenber getting
t hat sense fromthe conversations.

Q Did the governor ever express to

you concern that Ms. DeRosa may quit?
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A No, my brother never told ne that
he t hought Melissa DeRosa was going to quit.

Q Did you discuss with your brother
anyt hi ng about whether Melissa DeRosa m ght

| eave the chanber or take another position?

A Yes.
Q Ckay.
A. | would discuss with nmy brother

that this was incredibly taxing and damagi ng
to everybody around him and that the scrutiny
and the attention was going to be very hard,
and t hat was obvi ously feeling
alot of it.

She had been targeted during this
process, and | think that's very hard to take,
especially as she has expressed, as a wonan in
her position.

Q Wien you say has been
targeted in this process, what do you nean?

A. That peopl e have scrutinized her
and criticized her and tried to connect her to
nmy brother as either sone type of go-between
or enabler or lover or -- a nmenu of itens that
are insulting and hurtful.

Q Let's go back to the e-mails that
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are in front of you. There's a recitation in
these e-mails about a clause com ng out, and
t hat cl ause is:

"Nor did | ever think" --

M5. KIRSHNER  \What page are you
on?

M5. KENNEDY PARK: Ch, you can
pick a page, but I'mon Tab 13, the
second page at the very top.

A Yes, Counselor, |I'mthere.

Q Yep.

“"Nor did | ever think that | was
acting in any way that was
| nappropriate.”

What do you renenber about

di scussi ons about that clause com ng out of
Governor Cuonp's statenent regarding
Ms. Bennett?

A. Not hi ng.

Q You weren't -- you don't recal
anyone tal ki ng about whet her the governor
shoul d not say that he never thought he was
acting in any way that was inappropriate?

A | don't.

Q Did you ever talk to the governor
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about whet her he should say that he never
t hought he was acting in any way that was
i nappropri ate?
A No.
Q Did you ever talk to the governor
about whet her he thought that he was acting
i nappropriatel y?
A Yes.
Q And what did he say?

A No.
Q Let's turn to Tab 14. There's a
| ot of pages in Tab 14. | don't know if you

want to go through themfirst.
What ever you' d |i ke, Counsel or.

Q Vel l, why don't you page through

t hem
A. (Docunent review.)
Ckay.
Q These are text nessages between

you and Josh Vlasto. Correct?

A Yes.

Q kay. And | apol ogi ze for the
way they print out. They print out one text
per each page. But on the first page, this is

on Saturday, February 27, which, just to
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remnd you, is the day that Charlotte
Bennett's New York Tinmes article canme out.

And M. Vlasto wites to you:

"I f people accept it, then we
live with Jones and she does her thing,
and we hope anot her woman one doesn't
drop. "

What did you understand
M. Vlasto to be tal ki ng about when he
said "if people accept it"?

A. | don't renenber specifically at
the tinme, but in a reading right now, "if

peopl e accept it" neans if the choice of

Jones -- who | believe woul d be Barbara
Jones -- as the investigator is acceptable.
Q Ckay. Do you recall whether you

were on the phone with other people while you
were texting M. Vlasto?

A. Meaning was | talking to sone
peopl e and texting wth hinf

Q Correct.

A | don't renenber that here. |
don't remenber that here.

Q Ckay. Wiy don't we | ook through

it. If it refreshes your nenory, |let nme know.
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And it said: "W hope anot her
worman doesn't drop?"

Does this refresh your
recol | ection about any conversations that were
had about anot her conpl ainant potentially
com ng forward?

A | don't renenber that at this
time they knew another allegation may cone.

Q And at this tinme, did you
under st and anyone to be doing -- making any
efforts to determ ne whether there m ght be
anot her conpl ai nant ?

A No.

Q And if you | ook at the next
nmessage, it says:

“I'f they don't, then Tish junps

I n and get a special prosecutor. And
then it's a tougher situation but stil
survivable."

What did you understand Vlasto to
nmean by that?

A The plain reading, that if
Bar bara Jones wasn't the investigator, then
the attorney general may take initiative to

own this situation. And there was concern
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about that.

Josh Vlasto was one of the few
who was not concerned about it. He believed
that Tish -- that the attorney general was not
going to run, and that that wasn't her
interest here. And that was a mnority
opi ni on.

Q And the reference to

"survivable," what did you understand himto

mean by that?

A That Andrew woul d be alive at the
end of it.

Q Did you understand that to nean
that he would still be the governor at the
end?

A. | think it was pretty uncl ear at
that tine.

Q Was there any di scussi on about

steps that the governor should take in
addition requesting that an investigation be
done?

A. | don't know what you nean by
"addi tional steps.”

Q So, for exanple, was there any

di scussi on about whether the governor shoul d
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seek counsel i ng?

A Not that | can recall

Q Was there any di scussi on about
whet her an HR function should be established
for the executive chanber?
An HR function?
M1 hmm
What does that nean?

Human resources functi on.

> O > O >

Human resources part | get, but
what do you nean by a function?

Q An office for human resources
wi thin the executive chanber.

A No. My understanding was there
was.

Q kay. Was there any discussion
i ke that about steps that should be taken in
light of the fact that allegations of sexual

har assnent had been nmade - -

A. The --

Q -- to inprove the executive
chanber ?

A. Sorry, Counsel.

Q Sur e.

A Yes.
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Q What were those di scussions?

A. | remenber that there was a big
push from Andrew to be renedi al in advance,
and that sone were saying, no, wait till
you're told what to do.

And he didn't think that was
right. He thought that he could see what
needed to change here in terns of the culture,
and the maintaining or mai ntenance of that
culture, and that it should be done in
advance.

Q And what things -- renedia
t hi ngs were bei ng tabl ed?

A Havi ng somebody cone in and
assess how things were handled in the office,
how t hese were handl ed, how t hey shoul d be
handl ed, how things can be handled differently
or better, and that that should be instituted.

Q Any ot her renedi al nmeasures that
wer e di scussed?

A Not that | can recall

Q That was about the chanmber. Wre
t here any renedi al neasures discussed that
were specific to the governor?

A. Not that | recall
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Q And the people who took the
position that the renedi al neasures should

wait, what did they want to wait for?

A For a process.
Q The concl usion of this process?
A. | don't know about the

concl usion, but that they should just wait.

Q Until?

A | don't know exactly.

Q kay. And who was in which canmp?
A All 1 knowis that Andrew was in

the let's make changes now.

Q To your understandi ng, what
changes have been nade?

A | don't know.

Q Did you ever talk to Governor
Cuono about whet her he was naki ng the changes
he t hought shoul d be made?

A. | have not. M scope of interest
isinny brother, trying to help him wth ny
head and ny heart, any way | can, and trying
to insulate ny famly fromthis in terns of
the aninmus and the toxicity of it.

Q How many tines can you renenber

Gover nor Cuonp di scussing taking renedi al
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neasures after the allegations by Ms. Bennett

canme out?
A Sever al
Q Can you renenber any ot her

remedi al neasures other than hiring soneone to
come in and do an assessnent of how things
were handl ed in the chanber?

A. I think ny brother seened to
understand that holistically, that whatever
sonebody, you know, who knew what were the
best practices said should be -- that should
be put into practice.

Q When you say "best practices,"” do
you nmean best practices with respect to sexual
har assnent ?

A | think office culture was seen
as being alittle bit nore broad than that.

Q Did you have conversations with
Gover nor Cuono about his perspective on the

office culture of the executive chamber?

A Not that | recall specifically,
no.

Q General ly?

A. No. | don't renenber it being

sonet hing that we di scussed.
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Q But there was a discussion that
sonet hi ng about the culture had to be changed
or assessed. Right?

A Yes. That canme from him

Q And what was he saying needed to
be changed or assessed?

A. VWell, he didn't say specifically.
He said we should bring sonebody in, or he
shoul d bring sonebody in, and have them do an
assessnent of everything that was done here
and how it's done, and whatever fixes that

t hey recommend, we shoul d do.

Q That's the way he franed it?
A. Yeah. | renenber there being
nore to it than that. | just -- | don't

remenber specifically what it was.
Q If you continue in the text
nmessage chain, M. Vlasto wites:
"But the | eaders have wei ghed in,
SO no quick push to resign."
What did you understand himto
mean by "l eaders"?
A | remenber -- | don't renenber
this specifically in that nonent. But | do

renenber that -- | believed that this was
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going to get very severe, and that the idea
that -- that it was seen as nore increnental
by sonme of the people in the group, | didn't
see it that way.

| knew that this was going to be
bad, and | was expressing that. | understood
that that wasn't a great thing to be saying to
a group of people who were worried and trying
to mtigate -- you know what | nean? --
figure out a way to deal with and survive
politically, but that could be the context
her e.

H's -- Josh's assessnent was that
all of this was survivable politically,
i ncluding this process and what will happen

afterwards with the state | egislature, that

this, in sumtotal, is survivable for the
gover nor .
Q At this point, there had been two

conpl ai nants who had cone forward --

A. Ri ght.

Q -- Ms. Boylan and Ms. Bennett.
Was it -- you said that your expectation was
this was going -- | think you said get bad.

Were you expecting there to be
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nor e conpl ai nant s?

A My word is severe. No, | had no
expectation that there would be nore. | would
begin to feel that way, but | thought that
this was enough given the state of play in ny
brother's political party.

| nmean, | thought that this was

a -- he had a real problemon his hands, and
it needed to be handled |ike that.

Q And you continue through the text
nmessage. There's a discussion about Judith
Kay and then it says:

"Wap it up. GCetting |oose. W
are. Just need to be focused on the
details too. Al fine and aggressive is
good. "

Can you hel p us understand what

the context for these texts is?

A Yes. As | stated earlier and
i mredi ately previous to these questions, | was
not al ways popul ar on the phone calls, and ny
role there was not to be a part of the team
| didn't have a role on the team |'mnot on
his team [|'mhis brother and |I'm a Cuono.

And | felt like |I was pushing
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that this is real, it has to be dealt with, it
has to be owned, it has to be done, and the
idea of two sides to this does not exist in
our nedia culture or in the denocratic
political culture.

You have to tell the truth, you
have to come out, you have to ask for process.
And anything el se than that is unhel pful,
unproductive, and wong. And this was Josh

telling me to shut up.

Q Meani ng don't say those things?
A. Enough.
Q And were -- was he characteri zing

you as bei ng aggressive?
A. Yes. Oh, may | | ook?
Q Sure. It's on -3526 on the

bottom ri ght - hand corner.

A ' m not sure.
Q And what were you suggesti ng
other than -- | think you told us the governor

shoul d own part of the allegations, that he
shoul dn't have to be coaxed.

Were there ot her suggestions
you made about how to handle this? | think

you said, "ask for process."” | apologize. |
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m ssed that one.

A. Tell the truth. Don't be pushed
totell the truth. Omm what was bad judgnent.
And do not litigate or treat as a
confrontation any of these allegations.

You ask for process. You ask for
it to be investigated. That's it. And there
was a division on that.

Q | think you've described that to
us before. Wiy don't we turn to Tab 15. And
we'll mark that as the next exhibit. W'l
conme back to the M. Vlasto text inalittle
bi t .

(Exhibit 11, Copy of statenent
rel eased by Governor Cuonob, dated
February 27, 2021, marked for
Identification, as of this date.)

Q This is a copy of the statenent
t hat Governor Cuono rel eased on February 27
regarding Ms. Bennett, and then there's a
statenent from Beth Garvey.

Do you see that?

A | do.

Q And we | ooked at drafts of

Governor Cuonp's statenment fromearlier, and
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you said you had no recoll ection of providing
any comments on it. |Is that right?
A Yes. | wasn't a substantive
pl ayer in a |ot of these determ nations.
Q And Ms. -- with respect to
Ms. Garvey's statenent, did you see a copy of
that in advance of it being rel eased publicly?
A Not that | can renenber.
Q Do you recall any discussions

about M. Garvey's statenent?

A. Not that | can renenber,
Counsel or.
Q Do you recall any discussion

about Ms. Bennett requesting a transfer out of
her position in assisting the governor as a
briefer?

A. | don't renenber specifically
soneone telling nme about it. | do renenber
general |y being on conversations where either
soneone who was part of that conversation or
someone who knew about the conversation said
it had occurred.

Q And did they explain why it had
occurred?

A That -- yes, that there had been
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a conpl ai nt.

Q And was there any di scussions
about whet her that was the appropriate course
of action to take in response to Ms. Bennett's
conplaint?

A. First, not that there had been a
conplaint. That Charlotte Bennett was upset
and wanted to tal k, you know, just to
distinguish it from like, a formal, you know,
conpl ai nt, you know, and | don't know t hat
that's what had happened.

Pl ease repeat your question.

Q Was there any di scussion about
whet her that was the appropriate course of
action to take in response to Ms. Bennett
expressi ng concern about her interactions with
Gover nor Cuono?

A. | don't renenber being a part of
anyt hi ng where that was the focus.

Q Were you part of any discussion
i n which the process by which Ms. Bennett's
original allegations back in the sumrer of
2020 were handl ed was di scussed?

A. Not that | recall, Counsel or.

Q Was there any di scussion about
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GOER? (GOER? Have you ever heard the term
"GOER"' ?

A. Maybe. Is it the entity that
deals with these within the state?

Q That's correct. It is the entity
that deals with these allegations wthin the
st at e.

A. | don't -- | was not part of any
conversati on where we specifically discussed
what was done and how it was done. And, you
know, | don't renenber being a player in any
of that.

| do renenber generally that they
were -- | renenber being on calls where people
wer e asking about it, and they were being told
what the process was. | do renenber that.

| didn't pay particular attention
because, you know, | -- | just -- | don't
know. It didn't matter to nme in terns of
where ny focus was in that nonent.

Q Can you renenber any of the
di scussi on about what the process was?

A No.

Q Did you understand that

Ms. Bennett had been transferred out of her
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position because she had asked to do so
because she was unconfortabl e being around the
gover nor ?

A. Yes. | agree with the
interpretation that was suggested to ne that
Charl otte Bennett had said there was anot her
position that she wanted and | think had
applied for previous. |'mnot sure about
that. | think so. | -- | think | renmenber

that, and that that happened as a result of

this.
Q Maybe 1'11 ask ny question again
A. ["'msorry if | mssed the

guesti on.
Q No, that's okay. Did you

understand that Ms. Bennett had been
transferred out of her position because she

had becone unconfortabl e being around the

gover nor ?
A. Not exactly the way you franme it.
Q Ckay. And what's wong with the

way | framed it?
A. Not hing. | just -- ny
understanding is different. That's all.

Q Ckay. What's your understandi ng?
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A That that's what Charlotte
Bennett wanted to happen.

Q kay. So let ne phrase it this
way. So your understandi ng was that
Ms. Bennett wanted to be transferred out of
her position because she had becone
unconf ortabl e bei ng around the governor?

A. | know t hat ny understandi ng was
that she wanted the different position before
all of this, and then, when she went to talk
to them that the resolution was that she
would go to the different position.

Q Di d anyone convey to you that
Ms. Bennett had expressed that she had becone
unconf ortabl e bei ng around the governor?

A Yes.

Q Di d anyone express to you that
Ms. Bennett had conveyed that she had becone
scared of the governor?

A No.

Q Who conveyed to you that
Ms. Bennett had becone unconfortabl e around
t he governor?

A. | may have read it. | don't

remenber it being specifically said to ne by
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anyone.

Q After the rel ease of the
statenment on the 27th, were you part of any
di scussi ons about public perception about this

st at ement ?

A Yes.
Q And tell us about that.
A | was asked by ny brother what |

t hought the reaction was, and | gave him ny
take. Josh Mlasto would ask ne pretty nuch
any tinme anything canme out. Two or three of
them out of a bucket of ten nmay reach out and
say, "Wat did you hear? Howis it playing?
What do you know, you know, about how it's
bei ng percei ved? Wat are people saying to
you?" That was being asked of everyone pretty
constantly.

And | believe that ny sense was
reflected in how it was being perceived, which
is this is serious and has to be treated that
way.

Q What did you tell Governor Cuono
was your take on public perception on his
February 27 statenent?

A This is a problemand you have to
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explain it, and you have to own that this was
bad judgnent. And that has to be clear. |
nmean, ny opini on never changed.

Q And so | guess I"'mjust trying to
understand. WAs your view or take that you
expressed to Governor Cuono that this
statenment didn't sufficiently ow it?

A No, but just that it was going to
be a continuing concern. This wasn't a
one-day story.

Q And what did you tell him about
public perception about this statenent?

A That as a Denocrat, this was not
going to just go away, and he was going to
have to deal with it. And that he had to
assune that people in his party were going to
cone after him

Q Did you advi se your brother to do
anything after February 27, after this
statenment was issued?

A Wth respect to?

Q The al | egati ons of sexua
harassnent agai nst him

So the statenent cones out, you

have a conversation with hi mabout your take
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on public perception. So what's the next
thing that you're involved in wth respect to
the all egations of sexual harassnent?

A. | mean, there were nore. So as
there were nore, he would ask ne to listen to
what was being said and help him

Q Were you involved in the
preparation of Governor Cuono for a press
conference in early March?

A. | was on sonme of the
conversations about it. And it was a very
frenetic process, and | just defaulted to
speaking to himdirectly about reinforcing the
points that | have made to you. |'m happy to
repeat them --

Q It's okay.

A -- if you d like ne to, but that
was my nmantra.

Q Did you ask to participate in the
prep for the press conference in early March?

A. | don't know about exactly that
press conference, but | did fromtine to tine
when | felt that | was being -- | was out of
the | oop for sonething that | wanted to

understand so | could have sone sense of
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whet her or not this was being handl ed the way
| thought it should. | don't know if that was
one of those particul ar occasions.

Q Did you have an understandi ng
that the prep for the press conference was
occurring some -- in sone parts in person,

t hat people were staying at the nmansion and
were with himin person?

A I think so.

Q Were you at the mansion in person
for the prep of the press conference?

A No.

Q Was any of your -- your famly

there for the prep of the press

conference -- prep for the press conference?
A ' m not sure.
Q Let's turn to Tab 16.

M5. KENNEDY: And we'll mark this
as the next exhibit.

(Exhibit 12, E-mail chain
I ncl udi ng Chri st opher Cuono, dated
February 28, 2021, marked for
identification, as of this date.)
A. (Docunent review.)

Yes.
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Q This is an e-nmail chain that
you're on between you and a nunber of people
fromthe senior staff of the executive chanber
and those who were consulting with the senior
staff.

Do you renenber what this e-nail

A. Beyond the plain reading of it?
Q Well, what did -- what do you
think the draft in here is for? There's a

draft of a statenent. Correct?

A Yes.

Q And what was it for?

A. | don't know specifically what it
was for.

Q Do you know generally what it was
for?

A Generally, it was what it reads

as, which is an explanation for himabout his
behavior with people in the office.

| think it is inportant for ne to
reiterate that | was often not part of the
process. And ny suggestions, as they may be
comng to you right now, were a little tedious

internms of their consistency and insistence.
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And in that way, sonetines |
woul d be excl uded from what was happeni ng
because they knew what ny concern was. And it
didn't always fit their strategy.

And on this, all | can say is
that it was very inportant to ne that ny
br ot her not suggest that everything that
happened was okay just because he neant it in
a benign way, that that's not how it works.

And that was sonething that | see
reflected in this draft, at least. | don't
know if this was the ultimate statenent.

Q Do you recall raising that
concern about this draft?

A. Not specifically, but I my well
have because | did very consistently.

Q Meani ng you consi stently raised
the notion that the governor's, sort of,
intent didn't matter?

A. It natters, but -- and not to
explain the obvious. But if it wasn't okay
with you even if | thought it was okay, if it
wasn't okay with you even when in the past it
had been okay or | thought it had been, it is

now not okay.
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And that nust be owned, it has to
be acknow edged, it has to be respected, and
you shoul d apol ogize. | think that that's
really inportant in these situations as a
| eader, let alone as, |like, a decent person.

So | see that reflected in here.
It may well be that that was sonething | had
been saying on a phone call. | know it's not
in this thread. But

Q And you said that wasn't their
strategy. So who is the "they" and what's the
strategy?

A Not to be unfair, but sonetines
what their strategy was to respond to a
specific allegation, and they'd want to say
this wasn't true or he hadn't done this, and
that's it. They didn't -- they didn't fee
t he need to be expansive. And, you know, |
respect that that's their role.

Q But they couldn't do that with
Ms. Bennett. Right? They couldn't say, "The
governor never did this" wth respect to
Ms. Bennett?

A. Wll, I think that that becomes

part of your guys' assessnent of what "this"
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is, not -- you know, and what he did with
respect to what you see "this" as.

Q Vell, I"'mtrying to understand
what the conversation was. And so what was
their strategy, the executive chanmber senior
staff's strategy, with respect to Charlotte
Bennett ?

A | don't renmenber a distinct
strategy for Charlotte Bennett, certainly not
one that | was part of.

Q Was there ever a discussion about
doi ng a point-by-point refutation of
Ms. Boylan's all egations?

A. There was a rolling conversation
about doi ng poi nt-by-point pushback on all of
the all egati ons.

Q And who was in favor of doing the
poi nt - by- poi nt pushback?

A. My brother, and then a passing
assortnent of people, depending on the point
they were at, what wave of conplaints had just
come out, and what kind of behavior they went
t 0.

Sonetinmes, |ike, Beth Garvey,

St eve Cohen, you know, they could be in that
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pl ace occasionally.

Q And what did the governor say
about why he wanted to do a point-by- point
refutation of sone of the allegations?

A Because it was untrue and that he
bel i eved that by ignoring the allegation, he
was admitting or acknow edging that it
happened.

Q And do you recall which
particul ar allegations the governor said he
wanted to point-by-point refute and that they
were not true?

A | don't renenber himever not
wanting to refute the allegations.

Q What was hi s point-by- point
refutation of Ms. Bennett's allegations?

A. That he had never grooned, he had
never solicited, he had never hit on, he had
never tried to mani pulate or do anything to
make her feel anything but supported and cared
about .

Q Did he ever point-by-point refute
the content of their conversation as opposed
to the inport of their conversation?

A. Not that | can recall
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Q In this statenent that you -- you
can see before you, there is -- there's a
reference to Ms. Bennett -- to the office

heari ng anecdotal ly:

"That sone people had reached out
to Ms. Bennett to express displ easure
about her com ng forward."

Do you see that?

Yes.

What was your understandi ng about
whet her there had been outreach to Ms. Bennett
to express displ easure?

A. | don't know anythi ng about that.
Q You don't know whet her that was

true or not true?

A. | don't knowif it were true or
not true.
Q Let's go back to Tab 14. Just to

nove us along chronologically, while this

draft is being circulated, it appears that you

have sone text nessages with M. MVl asto. So

just chronologically, these texts are

happeni ng when this draft has been circul at ed.
Do you renenber texting with

M. Vlasto while the draft statenent was being
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di scussed?

A. Not specifically, but | accept
that that's what was happeni ng based on the
timng.

Q And can | just try to understand
the dynamcs. So when these big calls are

going on, is M. Vlasto the only person you're

having, like, a side text wth?
A. Not always. | wouldn't be
having, like, nmultiple. 1'd listen. But |

knew Josh, Melissa, and Liss, and Jef Poll ock
better. So they may text ne during these
conver sati ons.

Q You del ete your text nessages.
So do you renenber having text nmessages with
Ms. DeRosa, M. Pollock, or Ms. Liss about
t hese statenents that were being drafted?

A Not specifically. But | do
acknow edge that these were to nme, this is ny
nunmber, and I'msure that this was a text

conversation with ne.

Q Right. This was with M. VI asto.
A Yes.
Q kay. So are there text nessages

that you m ght have del eted about the draft
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statenents that were being prepared for the
governor that were with M. Pollock or
M. -- M. Liss?

A. None that | specifically recall.
But | absolutely del eted nessages as | go
along, as is ny practice.

Q If you start at the bottom
of -- with the pages -3533 in the right-hand
corner. |If you |ook at the bottomright-hand
corner, do you see little nunbers there?

A Yes.

Q And the one that ends -3533 is
what begins on February --

A. Yes, Counsel or.

Q There you go. Any understandi ng
what "nore or less" was in reference to?

A No.

Q And t he next page, Josh says --
M. WV asto says:

"WIIl need to have Tish do the
I nvestigation but is what it is.”
What do you renenber about, on

February 28, the discussion about
attorney -- attorney general -- the attorney

general doing the investigation?
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A Josh's feeling that, while he was
not of the belief that Tish Janes, the
attorney general, wanted this because she
wanted to run agai nst Andrew necessarily, that
she wanted to do this investigation, and that
once it was rejected, that it would be
sonebody el se, that this was the likely
scenario that the legislature would take it.

Q And how did you cone to
understand -- who was conveying this

i nformation during the calls?

A. | don't -- | don't renenber
who -- who it was. | nean, there was never
just one person, | don't think.

Q Did you understand soneone in the

senior staff of the chanber was speaking to
soneone in the attorney general's office at
this tinme?

A. Yes, that was ny under st andi ng.

Q And do you know who was speaki ng
to the attorney general's office during this
time?

A. Not 100 percent, but | believe
Mel i ssa DeRosa had told ne that she had spoken
with the AG
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Q And what did Ms. DeRosa tell you
about her conversations with the attorney
general ?

A. Just that. Just that it was part
of the process of figuring out what the
process woul d be.

Q Did she tell you anything el se
about her conversations with the attorney
general ?

A Not that | can recall

Q Way don't you take out the
smal | er binder that we previously marked as an
exhi bi t.

A Ckay.

Q And if you |l ook on what is the
first page of the texts on February 28, at
4:33, you wite to Ms. DeRosa:

"What happened to the statenent?”

A M hmm

Q What do you renenber about why
you wote that?

A Vaguely, that | had been cut out
of the |oop of what was bei ng done on a
statenent, and | was concerned because |

wanted to be able to get sonme confort that
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this was being handled in a way that woul d
respect what | was worried about.

Q And is -- the next text, Mlissa
DeRosa says to you, "I'"'mon wth the AG"

Does this refresh your
recollection it was Ms. DeRosa who spoke to the
attorney general ?

A | don't believe that "AG
referred to anything else. Not to be cute.
| "' m sayi ng, you know, it doesn't refresh ny
recol |l ection.

Q Do you renenber anyone el se
sayi ng that they were having conversations
with the attorney general or the attorney
general's office other than Ms. DeRosa?

A No, not specifically.

Q Did Governor Cuono tell you that

he had had conversations with the attorney

general ?
A. Not that | renenber.
Q O anyone in the attorney

general's office?
A. Not that | renenber. | can't say
he didn"t. | just -- | don't renenber him

telling nme that.
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Q Can you turn to Tab 17.

M5. KENNEDY PARK: We'll nmark
that as the next exhibit.

(Exhibit 13, Statenent issued by
Andr ew Cuono, dated February 28, 2021,

marked for identification, as of this

date.)
A 1772
Q Yes.
A. (Docunent review. )
Ckay.
Q Do you recall that this is the

statenent that was issued by Governor Cuonb on
February 287

A. | accept it as that.

Q So there was a statenent issued
on the 27th, and then another one gets issued
on the 28th.

What' s your understandi ng of why
the two statenents?

A. | don't have any recollection of
why they went from one to anot her.

Q Do you have any recol |l ection of
t here being discussion that there needed to be

anot her statenent and why there needed to be
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anot her statenent?

A. | mean, generally, there was, you
know, general dissatisfaction about this. |
nmean, clearly the story wasn't goi ng away, and
what Andrew was sayi ng was not being accepted
as the final word onit. So I know that.

Q "Il represent to you that in an
original draft in those two docunents we were
| ooking at, this statenent included a |line of
t he governor saying he was enbarrassed. This
final statenment does not include that
| anguage.

Do you renenber any di scussi on
about renoving the statenent about the
governor being enbarrassed fromhis public
st at ement ?

A. | don't recall anything other
t han what we reviewed earlier on an e-nai
t hread where sonebody said that a |ine should
come out. | don't know if that was the
enbarrassed |ine.

Q That was the |ine about
i nappropriate touching. Do you renenber any
conversati on about bei ng enbarrassed?

A No, not specifically.
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Q And you'll see in this fina
statenent, it days say on the second page:
"To be clear, | never
| nappropriately touched anybody, and I
never propositioned anybody. "

Do you see that?

A Yes.
Q Do you renenber why it is that
the |ine about "I never inappropriately

t ouched anybody" ended up in the final
st at enent ?

A No.

Q Was there any di scussion you were
a part of where the governor was asked whet her
he had ever inappropriately touched anyone?

A | don't renenber that exact
guesti on bei ng asked.

Q Sonet hing |ike that question?

A. | don't renenber in any of the
group calls of vetting of Andrew being done.
Not with ne there.

Q Wth you present, no one vetted
any of the statenents --

A. Not to ny recollection.

Q -- the governor was maki ng?
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A Say the last part again.
Q I n your presence, no one vetted
any of the statenents the governor was naking

as to whether they were true or not?

A You nean in the statenents?
Q Yes.
A. Yes. People wanted it all to be

true, what was going to be in the statenent.

Q Ckay.

A. That was obvi ously a concern.

Q So what was di scussed about how
the sentence, "I never inappropriately touched

anybody," how the group got confortable that
was true if they didn't vet the governor on
t hat statenment?

A | have reason to believe that
peopl e i ndividually had spoken to the
governor, and he had said that he
didn't -- he -- | renmenber himsaying that he
didn't do what was all eged.

| don't know how peopl e
i ndividually got confortable with this,
t hough.

Q And you say you have reason to

bel i eve that individual people spoke with the
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governor. Wat's your reason to believe that?

A. Because he was talking to
everybody all the tine.

Q One- on-one”?

A On groups, one-on-one, yeah.

Q And who -- who are the people
that you believe individually spoke to the
gover nor about whether he had i nappropriately
t ouched anybody?

A | don't know specifically. |
don't. | just wouldn't be surprised if they
wer e happeni ng.

Q But you don't actually know t hat
t hey were happeni ng?

A | don't know for -- as a matter
of fact that anyone called himand asked him
about what had been done and not done, other
than his | awyers.

Q At this tine, so the February 27,
28 tinme period, did you reach out to any of
your sources?

A Not that | recall

Q kay. Let's | ook back at the
smal | er binder of your text nessages with

Ms. DeRosa.
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A M hmm
Q So this is on -- now we're on
March 1, after the governor's statenent, at
Tab 17, has been nmade public, and you wote to
Ms. DeRosa:
"Here's what he shoul d have said.
| have carefully considered
Ms. Bennett's statenent and ny own
conduct. | don't dispute that our
conversation was as she reports. | also
do not dispute that ny words and
supervi sory position nmay have created a
hostile work environnment. | apologize
to Ms. Bennett and will pronptly seek to
personal | y conmuni cate ny apol ogy to
her. | also apologize to the people of
New York State who have a right to
better conduct for their governor. This
wi |l not happen again.”
You see that?
A Yes, nmm'am
Q Way did you wite this?
A. Because that's what | thought he
shoul d say.

Q And that is what he didn't say.
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Ri ght ?

A. It is not exactly what he said,
no.

Q Ckay. And so why after the
governor had made his public statenent on the
28th did you send this to Ms. DeRosa?

A Because | was asked about what |
t hought about the statenent.

Q Who asked you that?

A. | think it -- maybe Meli ssa
DeRosa, or Andrew, or both.

Q Ckay. And did you have a
conversation with Governor Cuono about what
you t hought about his February 28 statenent?

A. | can't renenber a specific
conversation, Counselor, but absolutely, | was
in contact wwth himat every inflection point.

Q And what do you renenber
conveying to hi mabout what you thought about
hi s February 28 statenent?

A You have to tell the truth. You
have to not be coaxed to tell the truth. You
have to own what was wong. You have to
apol ogi ze. And you have to tell people that

you've learned fromthis as a | eader, and you
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have to act |like a leader in this situation.
And | think what you just read
reflects that.

Q Ckay. |If the governor had issued
the statenent that you wote, would it have
been true?

A | don't know that this was
specifically just fromny head. | was often
gi ven suggestions by peopl e about what he
shoul d have said or not said or why was it
said like this or whatever, both frominside
his team and outside of his team

So | may have lifted this from
one of those suggestions to ne from one of
themor an earlier draft, but this does
reflect what | thought he shoul d have sai d.
Just to not take too nuch credit. That's all

Q Do you recall from whom you m ght

have lifted this?

A. No, not -- not specifically.
Q General ly?
A. | nean, it would have -- it was

ei ther, you know, one of ny outside, you know,
PR friends who would, unsolicited, send ne --

you know, everybody was comrenting on this.
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Everybody was following it. Everybody had
sonmet hing to say.

And there were al so these
divisions wiwthin his team and | am often seen
as a fair broker of who you can go to about
Andrew. So | just -- | don't want to give
nmysel f too nmuch credit. That's all

Q Right. |I'mjust trying to
under stand who you think m ght have
contributed to this draft.

A Josh, Steve Cohen, Lis.
probably haven't nentioned her enough when it
cane to people who were of the school of

t hought of handling this the way I've

suggested. That -- that could have been the
uni ver se.

Q When you say "Lis," you nean
Lis Smth?

A l"msorry. Yes --

Q That's okay. Just for the court
reporter.

A. -- Lis Smith, L-i-s.

Q kay. So you think those
i ndi viduals contributed to this draft?

A They may have.
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Q May have. Ckay. And if this
draft had been issued by Governor Cuono, woul d
it have been true?

A | believe so.

Q kay. And so the statenent that
t he governor did not dispute that his
conversation was as Ms. Bennett reported woul d
have been true?

A. | think -- now, obviously, this
is sonething for Andrew to answer, but this
was ny reckoning of what needed to be said.
wasn't present for the conversations. | don't
even have a transcript of the conversation.

So there's no way for nme to know
what was said or not said. That's for Andrew
to figure out whether or not he can say this
and be confortable with it. |1'mjust saying
it was mnmy suggestion of what | would have
i ked to have heard.

Q But as of March 1, based on the
many conversations that you had been a part
of , you believed that the statenent "I don't
di spute that our conversation was as she
reports" com ng from Governor Cuonp woul d have

been a true statenent?
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A. | think he would say, "I don't
di spute that our conversations nade her feel
the way she says.” | think that he would
probably draw that distinction.

| wasn't part of the
conversation. | just think that ny reflex is
to not question the accusation yourself other
than to say whether it's true or untrue. Let
t he process be the determ nation of those
specific questions. And then at the end of
the process, if you don't agree with the
determ nations, well, now -- now that's what
our -- that's what our dynam c shoul d be.

So that's where ny head was. |
don't know t hat Andrew woul d say that he
agrees with this statenent. | was asked what
| thought he should say. That's what this is.

Q | get that. Wat I'mtrying to
understand is, were you part of any
conversati on where Governor Cuonp ever said
words in sum-- sumor in substance "l didn't
say what Ms. Bennett says | said"?

A Yes.

Q Ckay. And what did he say he did

not say to Ms. Bennett?
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A. He never -- he says he never said
anyt hi ng about being with her or that she
should be with him You know, nothing |ike
that. And anything that was said |ike that
was very jokey and never a pass.

Q Ckay. So he never said to her
anything like, "You should be with nme," or "I
should be with you?"

A H s suggestion was that he never
said anything like that, and anything like it
wasn't seriously said that way; that that was
never his intention and that she -- he thought
she understood that, that this wasn't a
romantic thing for him

Q | -- | understand the intention
part. Wat |I'mtrying to understand is: \Wat
did the governor say to you were the words he
did not say to Ms. Bennett?

A. | don't renenber ever having that
speci fic conversation.

Q Ckay. And then you wite on the
next page, if you flip it over --

A M hmm

Q You annot ated the statenent

that's reflected at Tab 17. Do you see that?
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A. Yes. This goes nore to what |
was sayi ng about the process of the
coll ective. These may have been things that
were passed on to ne by other people.

Q Comment s ot her peopl e nmay have
passed on to you?

A Yes.

Q Do you have an understandi ng of
whet her your annotations were shared with
Gover nor Cuono?

A No.

Q You said -- in the annotation
you say:

“"No one says he intended to
offend or harm \What he is -- he is
accused of is creating a hostile work
envi ronnment which is judged objectively
by the natural neaning of his words and
conduct, not by what he now says he
I nt ended. "

Did you convey, in sum and

substance, to Governor Cuono that -- that
i nformation?
A Yes. | don't think | wote this

actual part. | nean, it's alittle bit nore
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sophi sticated than ny general vernacul ar and
t hought process woul d be.

But, yes, |I've had the
conversation with ny brother on nunerous
occasions that it doesn't just matter what you

t hought or i ntended.

Q Who do you think wote this?

A. |"'mnot really sure. Look, it
mght -- | don't -- | don't think |I've ever
phrased -- |I've witten this idea a thousand

times, you know, in the last 25 years of
journalism
| don't -- these are not -- this

is not nmy normal phrasing. But | do agree
with the idea. And | thought it was an
i nportant suggestion for them

Q Coul d the author of this have
been anyone ot her than Steve Cohen, Lis Smth,

Josh VI asto, or Jef Poll ock?

A It's possible.

Q Who el se could it have been?

A | mean, he had | awyers, you know,
who were on the call sometinmes. It could have

come from one of them

Q Were you speaking to his | awers?
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A Only if they were in that m x of
the conference calls that fromtine to tine |
was asked to listen in on, in part or in
whol e.

Q Ckay. Did any of the -- the
| awyers separately reach out to you?

A No.

Q Ckay. Anybody else it could have
been who wote this?

A. Not that |I'm aware of.

Q kay. In the next annotation,
whoever wote this wote:

“"It's perhaps true that work
col | eagues are personal friends, but

nost supervi sors know that many issues

may arise from personal friendships wth

wor k subordi nates. "
Did you ever convey that in sum

or substance to Governor Cuonp?

A Yes.

Q What did you say?

A. That. You know, | nean, this
grows out of the understanding that just
because you think it's one way, there are two

t hi ngs, one, you're not equals, and two, you
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could have it wong.

Most of these people are of an
entirely different generation fromny brother.
You know, he is a nan froma certain ethnic
background, in a certain place, in a certain
time. And none of the people involved in this
approxi mate any of that.

Q When you conveyed to your brother
that they were -- he was not equals with the
wonen that were nmaking all egations agai nst
him what did you nean by that?

A. They work for you.

Q And what did you tell himthat
meant ?

A That there's a -- what it neans,
which is that there's a power dynam c at play.

Q Meani ng that he has nore power

t han they do?

A O cour se.
Q Ckay. Let's turn to Tab 18.
A (Docunent review. )
Ckay.
Q kay. You've had a chance to

| ook at this now. What is your understandi ng

of what this is?
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A It is a set of ideas about what
t he governor may or may not say with respect

to the all egations.

Q At a press conference. Right?
A Yes.
Q And who, to your understandi ng,

prepared the first draft that is reflected on

pages 10079 and 10080 and 100817

A | don't know.

Q It cane from Stephani e Benton

A. St ephani e Benton did not prepare
the draft.

Q kay. If it came from Ms. Benton

and it was not prepared by her, who is the

i kely author, then?

A | don't know.
Q Is it the governor?
A. He woul d al nost undoubt edly have

been a part of the drafting process.

Q And do you recall commenting on
t his?

A. | do not. Again, | was nost
often a peripheral figure. |1'mthe brother.
Yes, | understand the nedia, but to be clear,

everyone in that room understands the nedia.
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They all have nedia contacts. There is no
di vi si on between politics and nedia. W all
know each ot her.

So the idea that | was there
because I'mthe nedia person, that's just not
true. They had multiple nedia experts who had
much cl oser connections to the people who are
covering this than | do. You know, ny beat,
my show, |'m not about New York State
politics.

You know, | nean, | didn't even
cover the mayoral race recently. You know, |
just -- other people were. | got why it was
sonewhat gernmane but, you know, this is not ny
world. So it shouldn't be surprising that |
didn't have a heavy hand in a | ot of these
t hi ngs, because | didn't.

Q | understand your perspective on
what your role was. But with respect to the
preparation for the governor for the March 3
press conference, did you offer any thoughts
or insights, guidance, opinions about this
bei ng what he woul d say?

A. | don't renenber including

anything in any e-nmail about this. | spoke to
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nmy brother about it.

Q kay. What did you tell your
br ot her ?

A Tell the truth. Don't have
peopl e have to push you on things. Every tine
sonebody has to ask you a question about
sonet hing specific, it's an opportunity you
had to get out in front of this that wasn't
t aken.

And that this is not a
conpetition. This is not you versus the
accuser. And you don't phrase it that way,
and you avoid any inplication of that. That
was ny biggest set of concerns for himin
terms of how this was handl ed. Everything
el se to me was just verbiage.

Q In this verbi age on page 10080,
you'll see there's a reference on the third
paragraph fromthe bottom And it says:

"I'"ve asked the attorney genera

t o engage an i ndependent professional

rev- -- firmto review any all egati ons.
In the nmeantinme, | want to take
additional action. |I'magoing to bring

in a private firmto train all ny staff,
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nmysel f included, as to appropriate
wor kpl ace i nteraction.”

Did that happen, to your

know edge?
A | don't know.
Q Did you discuss that with

Gover nor Cuono?

A In cursory fashion that it was
good to do as nuch as possible, to show that
sonet hi ng has been | earned here and i nproved.

Q And, to your understandi ng, was
that foll owed up on?

A | don't know, Counsel or.

Q Was it discussed with any nenbers
of the senior staff whether that training
woul d happen?

A | don't know. Those aren't
conversations | would have |ikely been a part
of .

Q The governor ultimately did not
say this at his press conference.

Do you know why that is?

A | do not.
Q To then he went on -- this goes
on to say:
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"I also want to engage a firm
that woul d be avail able to any enpl oyee
who wants to make a conpl aint but may
feel unconfortable going through formal
gover nnent channel s."

Were you part of any discussion

wi t h Governor Cuonp about that suggestion?

A No.

Q Were you part of any
conversations with the senior staff or the
consul tants about that suggestion?

A. Not that | recall.

Q That ultimately does not get said
at the March 3 press conference. Do you
understand why it wasn't?

A. | do not. Do you feel that the

size font onthisis alittle snmall?

Q It is incredibly small --
A. kay. Good.
Q -- M. Cuonp, but | have no

control over that.

A Counselor, | just -- | ask
because
I

Q You shoul d not be concerned.
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A They told ne G
I

|
Bl So I'mglad that it's not ne.

Q If there is anything that you
would like to read and that you cannot read,
| et us know and we will figure out a way to
make it nore |egible.

A Everyt hi ng has been | egi bl e.

Q kay. At sone point on -- soO
this was all on March 1. On March 1, you went
on the air on your show and made a st at enent
regardi ng coverage of the allegations agai nst
your brother.

Do you recall that?
A Yes.
Q Ckay. And what pronpted you to

make t hat statenent?

A Noi se.

Q What do you nean by "noise"?

A Medi a noi se.

Q Noi se about what ?

A. About me not covering or covering
my br ot her.

Q You nmean there was questions
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bei ng rai sed about whether you were going to
cover or were not going to cover the
al | egati ons agai nst your brother?

A Yes.

Q And were there questions being
rai sed about whether CNN was going to cover
the all egations rai sed agai nst your brother or
not ?

Not | egitinmate ones.

Ckay. But those were being
rai sed?

Not legitinmately.

Ckay. But they were being

rai sed, and that was part of why --

A. In ny business --

Q Yeah.

A -- there are different kinds of
guesti ons.

Q Sure.

A. There are rhetorical questions,

there are questions that are being asked just
to just to be antagonistic.

Q Mm hmm

A There are questions that are said

for informational basis. And there are
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guestions that have a concern of policy.
And | don't think this checked
any box other than the antagonism CNN was
al ways going to cover it. They had al ways
covered ny brother for better or worse.
Q Okay. Before you nmade this
statement -- well, let's turn to Tab 109.
M5. KENNEDY PARK: And we can
mark that as the next exhibit.
(Exhibit 14, CNN statenent by
Chri st opher Cuono, narked for

Identification, as of this date.)

Q This is a --

A Did you say 19, Counsel or?

Q | did.

A | don't have a 19.

Q Well, that's fascinating. | have
a 19. Apparently | amthe only --

A. But |I'm happy for you to read ne
what 19 is.

Q Here is 19. kay.

M5. KENNEDY PARK: We'll mark
t hat | oose sheet of paper.
A This is the transcript of ny

statenent --

U S. Legal Support | www. usl egal support.

com




© 00 N o o A w N PP

N N NN NN P P R R R R R PRk
o A W N P O © © N O O M W N P O

Chri stopher Cuono Highly Confidenti al
July 15, 2021

Q On CNN.

THE WTNESS: Wi ch you can have
because | know it. (Handing.)

Q Ckay. Prior to making that
statenent, did you speak to anybody in the
executive chanber about the fact that you
woul d be meking this statenent?

A. Probably. | don't renenber
specifically who. I'msure | told ny brother.

Q kay. And what did you tell your
br ot her ?

A. That I'mgoing to get in front of
this and squash this noise because it's
absurd.

Q And what did your -- what did
Governor Cuonop say in that conversation?

A My brother has a | ot of regret
that |1've had this negatively affect ne.
Doesn't feel good to have your famly be
scrutinized for sonmething that's about you,
| et alone when that scrutiny is patently
unfair and bei ng weaponi zed in ways to hurt
you as the primary, you know, which is what
Andrew is, and to hurt ne. And | know he

feels that. And it's -- it hurts him
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And | -- | understand that. |
woul d never want to be in his position in many
regards. But he wished | didn't have to say
it. He wanted to believe that this wasn't
about ne, it's just about him And sadly,
it's not the case. Look where | amtoday.

Q So the sum and substance of what
you just described to ne, that's what Governor
Cuonmo conveyed to you, about you having to go
on the air to maybe this statenent?

A Yeah.

Q Ckay. And you said you -- you
maybe tal ked to other nenbers of the executive
chanber

Can you recall who?

A. I"'m-- | wouldn't be surprised if
| spoke to Josh or Lis or Melissa about this.

Q Can you renenber the substance of
any of those conversations?

A Just that | was doing it. They
too believed that, you know, this isn't really
necessary, nobody really believes this. You
know, everybody gets it. But it's the nature
of the gane |I'min.

Q You can go ahead and put that
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aside. The --
MS. Kl RSHNER: "' msorry, what
did you --
THE WTNESS: She said you can
put that exhibit aside --
M5. KENNEDY PARK: | said you can
go ahead and put that exhibit aside.
Ch, there you go. O | can hand
it back to ne so | don't lose it in ny
bi nder. Thank you.
BY MS. KENNEDY PARK:

Q So the press conference that
we' ve been tal king occurs on March 3, and you
said previously that you were involved in sone
cal l s where Governor Cuonop was prepared for
t hat press conference.

If you can turn to Tab 20. And

we'll mark this as the next exhibit.
There's -- behind the blue tab there's
a -- there's another docunent. There you go.

(Exhibit 15, Questions fromlLis
Smth for Andrew Cuono, marked for
identification, as of this date.)
A. Ckay. Ckay.

Q O her than with your counsel,
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have you seen these two docunents?

A No.

Q Okay. \When you were involved in
the preparation for the governor, did anyone
ask himif he forcibly kissed Ms. Boyl an?

A. | don't renenber it specifically,
as |'ve said to you earlier.

Q You don't renenber hi m being
asked that question specifically?

A | don't. | don't renenber
specific vetting of the governor on calls that
| was on.

Q Ckay. Maybe it'd nmake this nore
efficient for all of us if you go back before
the tab. There's a series of questions that

Ms. Smith proposes the governor be asked to

practi ce.
A Mm hmm
Q You | ook through the list, can

you tell us whether you recall Governor Cuono,
i n any conversation you' ve been a part of,
respondi ng to any of these questions? Just
wal k through the |ist.

M5. KIRSHNER I n the practice

sessi ons?
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Q In the practice sessions, yeah
Not in the actual press conference.

A. | was never in a practice
sessi on.

Q In the preparation for the

March 3 conference, that's what | nean by

practi ce.
A | never was part of any of this.
Q kay. I n any conversation you' ve

ever been a part of with the governor, did he
tal k about whet her he had touched the |egs,
arns, or torso of Ms. Boyl an?

A. He told ne generally that he
never ki ssed her or touched her in any way
t hat was i nappropriate.

Q Were you part of any
conversations in which the governor addressed
whet her he had told Ms. Boylan that he wanted
to play strip poker?

A No.

Q Were you part of any
conversations in which the senior staff
attenpted to find individuals who m ght have
been on a flight with Governor Cuonbo when he

made a comrent about strip poker to
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Ms. Boyl an?

A. No. | don't recall that
speci fically.

Q Do you recall there being a
statenent issued fromindividuals who were on
a flight with Governor Cuonp sayi ng whet her or
not they had heard hi mdiscuss strip poker
with Ms. Boyl an?

A I'"mvaguely famliar. | don't
remenber if they issued a statenent or they
were interviewed about it or -- | didn't pay
much attention to that.

Q But you weren't part of those

conver sati ons?

A No.

Q Ckay.

A | wasn't on the flight. |
wasn't -- no.

Q No, part of the conversations

about that statenment being issued, or finding
t hose people --

A Ch. No not that | recall.

Q -- or tracking down the flight
i nformation?

A. No, not that | recall.
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Q Ckay. Were you part of any
conversations in which Governor Cuono
di scussed whet her Lindsey Boyl an | ooked |ike a
better | ooking version of Lisa Shields?
A No.
Q Were you part of any
conversations in which governor discussed
whet her he called Ms. Boyl an Lisa?
A No.
kay. That's why | wanted to go
through the list. That's what | nmeant by "the
list." So for any of the remai ning questions:
Were you part of any
conversations in which the governor answered
t hese questions?
A. (Docunent review.)
|'"ve heard ny brother speak to
several of these questions, but | was never
part of a practice session where it happened
"sem optur," you know, where they took him
t hrough this.
Q Mm hmm
A. |'ve heard himsay that he had no
reason to believe that the wonen who had cone

forward had, but that he wouldn't be surprised
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i f other ones did once he was convinced t hat
it was a political pile on. |[|'ve heard him
say that he has regrets about a | ot of things:
"You have a | ong history of
saying i nappropriate things to wonen,

like the tinme you repeatedly told a

young fermal e that you wanted to see her

"eat the whole sausage."'"

Yeah, | renmenber himreferring to
t hat as sonething that he was conpletely
fl umoxed by, that it was taken so grossly out
of context. But, again, in his position people
hear things differently and there's a
potentially different standard. So to answer
your question, best | can, no, | don't renmenber
any recitation of these interrogatories. Yes,
| have heard ny brother address several of
t hese.

Q Let's go back to the one about
regrets. So you said your brother's told you
that he has lots of regrets. | think that the
topic of the question was actually regrets
about the | anguage you have used towards wonen
in the workpl ace.

Did you ever hear your brother
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tal k about whether he had regrets about the
| anguage he used towards wonmen in the
wor kpl ace?

A Yes.

Q And what did he say?

A. That he had regrets.

Q And what did he say were his
regrets?

A That anything he said that nade
people feel in a way that he didn't intend was
wong. And he has to learn fromit and be
different.

Q I n those conversations, did the
Gover nor Cuonp acknow edge maki ng comments

about wonen's appearance?

A Not specifically.
Q General ly?
A | mean, | think that ny

under st andi ng was that that's what he was
referring to, is that anything that he had
said to them about their lives or their person
that cane across in a way that he says he
never woul d have intended, he regrets it.

Q Behind the blue tab is a series

of draft questions. | know you said you've
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never seen this particular docunment. Have you
ever seen any version of this, or any docunent
in which draft answers for a press conference
guestions were prepared for Governor Cuono for
the March 3 neeting?

A Not that | can recall

Q kay. After the March 3 -- did

you watch the March 3 press conference?

A No.

Q Did you watch it after it
happened, |ike on tape?

A No.

Q Did you speak to anybody after

t he press conference about how it went?

A Yes.

Q Who did you speak to?

A Many people fromdifferent
aspects of ny life. CQObviously this was
sonet hing of incredible inportance in terns of
getting how people processed it.

Q kay. Let's start with the
gover nor:

Did you speak to Governor Cuono
about how the press conference went?

A. Lat er.
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Q "Later" nmeani ng when?

A. After | had spoken to other
peopl e.

Q Ckay. Who did you speak to
first?

A. | mean, it's going to be hard to

i dentify, but anybody | coul d.

Q Coul d you give ne buckets nmaybe,
t hen?

A My famly.

Q Mm hmm

A. Peopl e | know i n the business,

other political people. You know, people were

comng to me. Everybody was weighing in on

all this.

Q So you spoke to famly nenbers.
You spoke to other -- other reporters?

A. Less so. | tried to never

approach anybody who was covering the story.

| didn't want to nake them unconfortable, you
know? There's only one of nme in the business.
And |'mnot saying that in a braggi ng way.

| "' m sayi ng whose brother is this, you know,
big shot in politics.

And | really just never wanted to
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make anybody feel |ike | was pushing up on

t hem about sonething. So, you know, if they
call ed me and they said whatever they were
going to say, then that would be fine. But |
was just asking people who | respected their
opinions. | was asking people in the street.
You know, | nean | was just trying to get a
sense of, you know, how s this going for him

Q You said "political people.”
Were you talking to any politicians?

A. | mean, not specifically. You
know what | nmean? But -- | interview them
every night on ny show. So the idea of
sonebody sayi ng, you know, | say, you know,
"Thank you, Joon Kim for being on prinme tine
tonight." And Joon Kimthen says, "Hey," you
know, "tell your brother | said," you know,
this or that. You know?

Q Right. But were you outreaching
to any politicians?

A No.

Q kay. So what did you, after --

THE W TNESS: No of f ense,
counsel or.

MR. CLAYMAN. That was an
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invitation, wasn't it?

M5. KENNEDY PARK: He's been

wai ti ng.

Q O her than -- after you had those
conversations, what did you say to Governor
Cuonp about the press conference?

A. | was talking to himbrother to
brother, just trying to keep his head in the
gane. And to -- you know, ironically, |
was -- ny nessage to himwas try not to |isten
to too many people, even though | was doing
the exact opposite. But I'min a different
posi tion.

And just brother to brother, |
was telling himjust to keep his head and
listen to what he knows is right, and that
this is going to be | ong and hard.

Q What did you convey to hi mabout
publ i c perception about how the press
conference had gone?

A It was m xed, you know, |ike
everything el se. People see things in
partisan politics through such col ored | enses
now, that really it's so fractional -- you

know? -- that, like, a third of the people
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wi |l never go bad on you.
| don't think that's as true on

t he denocratic side. | know that's not
relevant. But a third will never be for you,
and maybe you're lucky if there are a third of
people with open m nds on any of these issues
that are willing to listen to anything.

Q Did you give himany advice about
what to do next?

A. | don't renenber specifically
after the press conference doing that.

Q Let's turn back to the texts that
are in the smaller exhibit binder wiwth Melissa

DeRosa. On March 4, you see on the -- turn to

March 4.

A Yes.

Q Ckay. There's a text nessage
fromMelissa DeRosa to you that is from-- it

| ooks |i ke she captured an e-mail nessage or
t ext nmessage conveying that Ms. Bennett was
going to do an on-canera interview, and then
she said "thoughts" to you. You wote
"Called."

Do you renenber speaking to

Mel i ssa DeRosa about --
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A Didn't | send that to -- |I'm
sorry to interrupt you, Counselor.
Q That' s okay.
A. Didn't | say to her, "Thoughts"?
Q You're correct. You said,
"Thoughts,"” and then you wote "Called."
Did you conmuni cate with

Ms. DeRosa about Ms. Bennett's on-canera

i nterview?

A No. And | didn't seeit. It was
nore informational, |ike what -- you know,
i ke, what do you nmake of this? Like, | was
aski ng her.

Q What did Ms. DeRosa say she was

maki ng of it?

A | don't renenber other than her
bei ng concerned, obviously.

Q And then you wote, "I have a

| ead on the wedding girl."

A. Yes.
Q What does that nean?
A Plain readi ng. That soneone

called me who knew the bride's famly, who

suggested that the G

who was relevant in this situation, that [Jjjj




© 00 N o o A w N PP

N NN N NN P P R R R R PP R
o A W N P O © © N O O M W N P O

I  and that ny friend

had heard that maybe she had been put up to
it.
| then had a phone call wth

Mel i ssa and/or Josh and was told that this was
t he weddi ng of one of their people, and that
this conpl aint had happened right then, had
been heard fromher, and it's been al ways
there, didn't just cone up.

Q kay. Let ne try to unpack that.
So the woman that we're speaki ng about, do you
recall her nanme is Anna Ruch?

A Yes.

Q kay. And so you had heard from
sonmeone sone information about Anna Ruch. Wo

is the person you heard the information fronf

A A source.
Q Can you tell nme who the source
i s?
A | don't know how that's rel evant.
Q Well, I'masking -- because it's

rel evant to the credibility of the individual.
So who is the person who you got the
i nformation fronf

M5. KIRSHNER: Is this a
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journalistic source?

No.

kay. So who is the --
H s narme is I

Can you -- for the court

o > O P

reporter, can you spell the | ast nanme?

A
Q Ckay. So B conveyed to

you that he had heard that Ms. Ruch had been

put up to it in part because | NNGEG

I o | get --
He had heard --

Yes.
-- that that may be the case.

kay. And then --

> O >» O >

| then learned that this was the
weddi ng of one of the nenbers of Andrew s
team and that he or soneone close to hi mhad

said, "No. She conplained early on about

this, and it has al ways been consistent." So
that's that.

Q Meani ng she had conpl ai ned when
it happened --

A Yeah.

Q -- when the governor had touched
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her at the weddi ng?

A. O soon thereafter, yeah.

Q kay. And that what she
descri bed about her experience was consistent?
Meani ng what she was telling the --

A Yes.

Q -- press now was consistent with

what she said at the time?

A Yes.
Q And who told you that?
A. | forget. Either Mlissa or

Josh, you know, or one of them who knew
whoever's wedding it was.
Q kay. Did they tell you they

knew t hi s because they had been at the

weddi ng?
A No.
Q How did they -- do you know how

t hey knew that Ms. Ruch had made her conpl ai nt
at or around the tine of the weddi ng?
A | don't renenber if it -- | think
it was the groomwas part of the team |
coul d be w ong.
But it was fromthem It was

from whoever was on the team who got married
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who had heard this who told them
Q | see. So -- okay. And he had
told them cont enporaneously to the weddi ng or

sonewhere on or around --

A. That was ny under st andi ng.
Q | got you. GCkay. Let's turn to
Tab 21.
A. (Docunent review.)
Ckay.
Q Tab 21 reflects an e-nmail chain

bet ween you and a nunber of people about a

forthcom ng Washi ngton Post article. Do you

see that?
A Yes.
Q What do you renenber about

di scussi ons you had about the forthcom ng
Washi ngt on Post article?

A | don't renenber that | had any
conver sati ons.

Q Did you talk to anybody about
Karen Hi nton?

A | don't renenber -- | don't
remenber. | didn't talk to anybody
speci fically about Karen Hinton.

| renmenber hearing about Karen
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H nton on sone of their calls and their
reactions to it.

Q kay. So tell us about what you
heard on the calls that you participated in
about Karen Hi nton.

A My brother told ne this never
happened, that she had "gone bad on him" to
use his words.

And she was known by people to
have an ani nus against him and that that was
echoed by | think Melissa who said to ne, "She
hasn't |iked your brother for a long tine."

Q Did anyone explain to you why it
is that Ms. H nton had gone bad on Governor
Cuomo or didn't Iike hinf

A No. But | was told -- not to
your question, but if you want it -- that she
had a book com ng out, and that she may or may
not have known Li ndsey Boylan, and that this
coul d have been concerted acti on.

Q This is what you | earned on the
calls with nenbers of the governor's --

A Yeah.

Q -- senior staff and his

consul tants?
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A Yes.
Q Can you recall who conveyed the

i nformati on about Ms. H nton's book?

A. Not specifically.
Q O her connection --
A. | don't even know that | got that

fromthemor that | read it sonewhere.

Q Ckay.

A You know, all this, kind of,
bl ends toget her.

Q Yeah. And what about the
connection -- the potential connection to
Ms. Boylan? Do you renenber where you got
that information?

A. No. It mght have been Andrew.
It m ght have been Melissa or Josh.

Q Ckay. Can you recall any ot her
i nformati on you | earned about Ms. Hinton or
the allegations Ms. Hi nton was maki ng agai nst
t he Governor Cuonp?

A No, Counsel or.

Q Did you discuss with anyone or
were you part of any discussions relating to a
response to Ms. Hinton's allegations?

A Not that | recall specifically.
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Q Had you been a part of any
di scussi ons where an individual by the nane of
Ana Liss was discussed?

A. Yes. As long as |'mright about
whi ch allegation that is.

Q kay. So why don't you tell ne
what you're thinking of when you think of the

al l egations ag- -- by M. Liss.
A ' m not sure.
Q So tell nme, when | said

“"Ms. Liss,"” what cane to your m nd?

A | just -- | know the nane. |
know t hat she's one of the accusers. | don't
know specifically which one. | know -- | know
it's not the -- the assault claim | know

obvi ously she's not the other naned people
t hat we've discussed.

So she's part of that m ddl e wave
of allegations. And | don't nean in any way
to dimnish her or her claim |'mjust
sayi ng, you know, frankly, there are a | ot of
nanes to keep straight here.

Q kay. And when you say "t hat
m ddl e wave," what do you nean by the "m ddl e

wave" ?
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A In March there started to be this
st eady succession of conplaints. And |
bel i eve she was one of those -- Ana Liss was
one of those.

Q Ckay. And can you renenber any
conversations you had with senior staff or

consultants to the senior staff about

Ms. Liss?
A No, not specifically.
Q What about Kaitlin? Can you

remenber during this tinme period any
conversations you had or were part of with
senior staff or consultants about a woman
named Kaitlin?

A. Yes, | renenber there being a
di scussion. | nmean, it was a very serious
accusati on.

Q kay. And tell us about what you
remenber about the conversations about the
woman naned Kaitlin.

A. That this was shocking to them
St ephani e Benton, | guess, is sonehow
connected in the office to her. Maybe she's
her supervisor or they work together or they

work for the sane supervisor. | don't know
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how it works.

But that they were shocked that
she was saying this, that they thought that
she had been openly supportive of the
governor. | think there may have even been a
suggestion that she had criticized wonen who
had cone forward, that she was a big fan of
t he governor and volunteered to work with him

Q Are you tal king about the wonman
who nmade al |l egati ons that the governor groped

her in the executive mansi on?

A Yes.

Q Ckay.

A. Do | have the wong -- do | have
the wong --

Q You tell nme. Do you have an

under st andi ng that the woman who has nmade
al l egations that the governor groped her in

t he executive mansion, that her nane is

Kaitlin?
A Yes. |s that inaccurate?
Q "' mnot going to answer that for

you, M. Cuono.
Wiy don't we | ook at the text

nessages with Ms. DeRosa. And turn to the
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ones on March 6.

A Ckay.

Q kay. So you see that Melissa
DeRosa circulates to you the Washi ngt on Post
article that we had just been referring to?
Yes.
In the text nmessages?

Yeah.

o > O P

Ckay. And then you w ote back:
"I need all the best facts for is
for reporters.

"Who can do it?

"Hel | 0?"

Can you tell us why you were
asking her to get all the best facts?

A. Yes. | believed that, as is
sonewhat evi denced by our conversati on,
there's so many wonen and so nmany accusati ons,
and that they were being bl ended together and
that there was confusion.

And | was worried that this
wasn't being handled the right way. And it's
not ny job to handle it. GCkay? | don't work
for the governor. |'mnot defending himin

this matter. |'mnot covering it. You know,
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this is -- this is not what | do.

| amworried about ny brother and
worried that this is being handl ed the best
way it can. And ny feeling was that, to ny
basic mantra, you need to tell the truth and
get in front of these if you have sonething to
say. And if you have sonething to own, you
need to do that as well.

And | didn't see that happening.
And what | neant in this text -- which may
wel | have been dictated because | do that
fairly often, and we all struggle with the
whol e thunbs thing and the wong word.

You need to have sonebody marshal
t he uni verse of facts here and deal with
reporters in a way other than "I don't I|ike
what you wote" or "you've got it wong."
That doesn't sound well to a reporter's ear.
You don't like it, you' re not supposed to |ike
it. Wat did |l get wong? Wat do | have
wong? What do you have to offer ne? That's
t he way journal i sm worKks.

| didn't believe that that was
happening. And | thought that Ml issa needed

to have the press people know the universe of
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facts, have this organi zed, be respectful to
t he cl ai ns, and answer themthat way.

And | didn't think it was
happening. This was ny suggestion to her
about that, which we had spoken about on the
phone.

Q And what was Ms. DeRosa's

response to your suggestion?

A "I get it."

Q Did she do it?

A As far as | know.

Q And so --

A. Actual ly, that's not true.

have no idea. | have no i dea whether she took

nmy advice or not.

Q Did she get you the best facts?
A Never .
Q Did you convey any of the facts

to reporters
A Never .
Q -- on the executive chanber's
behal f ?
Sorry to junp the question.
It's okay.
A Never .
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Q Or convey any facts to any
reporters on the governor's behal f?

A Never .

Q Ckay. On the next day -- you see
the next text nessage is actually fromthe
next day. And it says: "Can Tom Perez cal
her ?"

Who's "Tom Perez"?

A Tom Perez was the DNC chair.

Q kay. And how did you cone to
learn -- well, who's the "her"?

A | don't know. I'Ill be honest.
And | ooki ng back -- | don't renenber what this
was about. | know that it wasn't about
Andrew. | think he had been on ny show, and
he was asking for sonething -- to communi cate

sonet hi ng, and he was having a hard tine
getting through to the office.
And | forget who it was, but |

don't remenber it being part of this

si tuati on.
Q Ckay.
A. And it was just nme -- Melissa,

you know, can get sonebody through to whoever

they need to talk to in the office.
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Q Ckay. And the next text nessage

is al nost inpossible to read.

A No, but I -- I've reviewed it.

Q Ch, you've reviewed it before?

A Yes.

Q Ckay.

A. If you want to show ne sonet hi ng,

that's fine.

Q Well, no, I'Il ask you.
So -- but you've del eted these text nessages.
Ri ght ?

A Yeah. It was in the preparation

with the attorneys.

Q kay. So you know that the next
text nmessage is a statenent by Hazel Dukes.
s that right?

A. Yeah. | -- please.

M5. KENNEDY PARK: We'll mark
this as the next exhibit --

A. Thank you.

M5. KENNEDY PARK: -- so that you
can see this as the full text nessage.
(Exhi bit 16, Text nessages

bet ween Chri st opher Cuonp and Melissa

DeRosa, dated March 7, 2021, marked for
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Identification, as of this date.)
Q I
|
M5. CLARK: \When you say it's
"al nost inpossible to read,” | take

issue with the "al nost."

M5. KENNEDY PARK: | got a few
wor ds.
Q And Mel i ssa DeRosa sends you this
st at ement .
A M hmm
Q You see that. R ght? And then

in response to the text nessage, you wite:
"Heasti e used our |anguage at |east."

What did you nean by "our
| anguage" ?

A. The | anguage that the governor
and his team were hoping for in terns of
enbr aci ng process.

Q Ckay. And so was there | anguage
or -- or discussion about -- about politicians
enbraci ng process that you were a part of?

A Yes.

Q And tell us about those

conver sati ons.
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A That -- | nean, | believe that
that was the only course, was once you had
credi ble allegations, there has to be process.
There has to be investigations. They have to
be | ooked at.

And that's the best thing that a
denocrat can ask for. And that this was, at
t hat point, sonebody who matters politically
sayi ng there shoul d be process.

Q To your understandi ng, was actua
| anguage prepared and provided to politicians
for use in statenents?

A ' ve never heard anything |like
t hat .

Q Okay. Were you involved in
di scussi ons about who should be called and who

shoul dn't be cal |l ed?

A Never. | don't even know the
players. | nmean, | do now. But | didn't
t hen.

Q If you turn to the next page on
the same -- in the text nmessages wth

Ms. DeRosa. This is still on March 7. She
wites:

"Hey.
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"Runor going around from
politico. One to two nore people coni ng
out tonorrow.

"Can you check your sources?"

And you wote: "On it."

Did you check your sources?

A. | was frequently in contact when
we woul d hear word that there were other
people comng out. O there was nore to be
| ear ned about sonebody, | would talk to other
journalists to hear what they had heard.

Q And on this occasion, do you
renmenber what you heard?

A. No, | believe that | didn't hear.

Q As you wote in the text, "no one
has heard that yet"?

M5. KENNEDY PARK: Ch, |
apol ogi ze. Wiy don't we go off the
record.

THE VI DEOGRAPHER: The tine is
2:11 p.m This concludes Media 3. Of
t he record.

(Recess taken from2:11 p.m to
2:23 p.m)

THE VI DEOGRAPHER: The tine now
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Is 2:23 p.m This begins Media 4. On
t he record.
BY MS. KENNEDY PARK:

Q M. Cuono, if you can put the
text nmessages in front of you that are
contained in the separate binder, the ones
bet ween you and Ms. DeRosa, we'll continue
t al ki ng about those.

A Ckay.

Q If you | ook on March 7 at 9: 29,
Ms. DeRosa shares an article in the Daily Mi
related to Al ec Bal dw n di scussi ng cancel
culture. Do you see that?

Yes.
Q And then you wote back
"My friend asked himto do it,

B ey close to him™

Can you expl ain what you neant by

t hat ?

A Yes. This is alittle
i naccurate. | know Alec Baldwin. So does
Andrew. | have a very good friend who is

naned here, who called ne said, "Alec wants to
tal k about cancel culture or political

correctness."”
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| asked himnot to. | said,
"Tell himto stay out of it. It's not
necessary." He said, "Wll, he's going to do

it. And | think it's a good idea for himto

do it. He wants to tal k about these things."
Fi ne. | said, "Al right, well,

that's may take on it." And that's what it

was. And when Melissa then told ne that it

had happened, | was not aware. But | did know
its origin.

Q And what was your perspective on
why it shouldn't have been done or -- what was

your perspective on why it shouldn't be done?
THE W TNESS: You're okay with my

answer? Did you pick it all up? Ckay.
A | wasn't in favor of it happening

because | didn't think that Al ec Bal dw n

wei ghing in on this one way or the other was

necessarily hel pful or respectful to the

situation.

And | was trying to help ny
brother, and it just didn't seemthat hel pful
to ne.

Q Did you have any conversations

wth Governor Cuono in relation to the
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al | egations of sexual harassnment nmade agai nst
hi m and cancel culture?

A Yes.

Q And tell us about those
conver sati ons.

A. | think cancel culture is real.
So does ny brother. And | advised himthat
you cannot ignore these, that it's not going
to go away; not in our society, not in our
media culture, and not in your party. That
they're going to cone on this and you have to
be aware of that.

And that's why you can't go after
your accusers. It's not right. 1t's not
allowed. The only path is process. That's
the only path. Have things investigated.

Have sonebody i ndependent who | ooks at this,
and | et people judge what they find.

Q What did Governor Cuonp say when
responds to your perspective on cancel culture
and the relation of it to the allegations of
sexual harassnent nmade agai nst hinf®

A He believed -- he believes a nuch
| arger version of this, that it's not just

general ly cul tural.
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It's specific to him and
politics, and that this is an entire string
t heory of people comng out to get him head
to toe, soup to nuts.

Q And that they are all connected
in some way?

A. Certainly in his mnd. And,
again, |"'msure you'll have the chance to
speak to the governor. He believes that al
the energy around this, the politicians, the
nmedia, that it's all part of what happens in
politics.

Q | understand. | asked a poor
guestion. Had Governor Cuonp expressed to you
t hat the wonmen who have nade al |l egations
against himare all connected in sonme way?

A Not specifically. That it's nore
about once it had been nmade okay or popular to
conme out against him and that people would
get attention for it, he believes that that
drove all egati ons.

Q Was there any di scussion you had
wi th Governor Cuonp about whether nultiple
wonen com ng forward nmade it safer for wonen

to cone forward with allegations?

U S. Legal Support | www. usl egal support.com




© 00 N o o A w N PP

N N NN NN P PR R R R R R PRk
o A W N P O © © N O O M W N P O

Chri stopher Cuono Highly Confidentia
July 15, 2021

A No.
Q If you turn to the next page in
the tweets -- texts, sorry -- there's a

screenshot that Ms. DeRosa shared with you.

Do you see that?

Yes.

And t hen you respond:

"Why do you guys like this so
much?"

What do you renenber about that?

A Counsel ors, as |'ve said, | was
often out of the loop. And this had been sent
to ne by nore than one person. And | didn't
under stand why they were sending this around.
| didn't -- | didn't understand.

Pl ease understand ny sensitivity
to these things. To ne this was devastating,
what was happening. And it was enbarrassing
and it was hurtful and it was shanmeful. And I
just didn't understand any kind of
preoccupation with what's being said by
sonmebody about sonething else in this
political insider yip-yap.

| just -- | didn't understand why

they'd be paying any mnd to any of that.
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That's what that was.

Q But then Melissa DeRosa wites
back, "Brush back," and you wote, "Wek
|ate."

What did you nean by "week |ate"?

A. "Week | ate" nmeani ng, you know,
you're -- you're, like, indicating a state of
play that you -- is way past you al ready.

The idea that this was going to
go away or that it wasn't that significant and
that | was exaggerating, that it nmeant nore to
me because of ny own personal feelings or
because I'mtoo close to ny brother and ny
sensitivity was just not true. Not true.

Q Do you renenber being on the

phone with either Governor Cuono or Ms. DeRosa

on March 7?
A No.
Q And then you texted: "No resign

No resign. No resign." And then she said:
“"No resign."

Do you renenber what the context
was for those texts?

Yes.

Q VWhat was the context?
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A Whet her he shoul d resign.
Q But was there sonme conversation
that you were a part of where resignation was

bei ng di scussed?

A Yes.
Q Tel |l us about that conversation
A. There were politicians calling

for my brother to resign, and he was
consi dering that.

Q Tel | us about your conversations
wi th Governor Cuonp about his consideration of
resi gnation.

A. | told him "If you have done
not hi ng that you believe was wong, don't
resi gn, because resigning is you saying that
you did sonething wong. Don't do it."

Q What did Governor Cuonb say to
you were his thoughts at that point in tinme
about resignation?

A He went back and forth.

Q Did he ever say to you in words
or in substance that he'd believed he had done
sonet hi ng wong?

A. Not that warranted himno | onger

hol di ng of fi ce.
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Q Ri ght. Regardl ess of whether

war rant ed hi m hol ding office or not, did he

it

convey to you in words or in substance that he
bel i eved he had done sonet hi ng wong?

A. Not that way.

Q What way did he convey it?

A. He had regret.

Q What did he convey regret about?

A Anyt hing that people took in a
way that he didn't intend.

Q Was there anything specifically
that he said that he regretted saying or
doi ng?

A. | don't renenber it specifically
t hat way.

Q Do you know soneone by the nane
of Lindsay N el sen?

A No.

Q A reporter?

A No.

Q On March 9, the texts conti nue.
And your eyesight and mne is probably not
going to be good enough to read what that
says. But if you look at the third page of
this little handout that | gave you, we've
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just blown up what is in that text box from
March 9. And it's page 3.
And Ms. DeRosa texted you
“"Any all egation nade -- either
directly or indirectly -- is being
forwarded to Joon Kimand Anne Cark in
real time. W are grateful that the AG
has chosen two experienced and diligent
prosecutors to lead up this review, and
| ook forward to cooperating fully so
t hat New Yorkers have all the facts at
Its conclusion. The governor's previous
statenent that he has never touched
anyone i nappropriately stands."

Do you see that?

A. Yes.
Q She wote: "Thoughts?" And you
wote: "Lose |last."

What did you nean by that?

A. | believe that |lip service to
allegations is disrespectful. So if you have
sonet hing that you want to say, say it. But
t he governor's previous statenment that he has
never -- stands.

Wll, either you're telling us
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the truth or you're not telling us the truth.

And to ne, that sounds |like political speak,

you know, |ike, nedia speak. And | don't

think that that's the right way to behave in

those situations. | had said that many ti nes.
Q Did you suggest that that

statenent, that sentence cone out of the

st at ement because you had concerns that

per haps the governor had touched soneone

i nappropriately?

A No.
Q Did you ever have that concern?
A Yes.

Q Ckay. \When was that?

A. Every tinme |'d hear an
al | egati on.

Q Did you confront him about those
al | egati ons?

A Yes.

Q And what did he say?

A No.

Q At sone point, did you cone to
| earn that there was an allegation that the
governor had groped soneone in the executive

mansi on?
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A Yes, we discussed earlier.

Q kay. And how did you | earn
about that?

A. | think, as with sonme of the
ot her ones, either -- | think I -- | think

heard it fromthe teamthat this was going to

cone out.

Q Do you --

A | don't think -- 1 don't think
learned it -- I'msorry.

Q That' s okay.

A. | don't think | learned it first
in the nedi a. | think I heard that it was
comng. That -- I'mnot 100 percent about

that, but | think so.

Q Do you renenber who you think you
heard fromthat the allegation was com ng?

A Not specifically, but there was a
pretty small nucl eus of people who were
communi cating with nme. Lis -- sorry.

Q No, | was going to ask you who.
Go ahead.

A Lis, Josh, Melissa. You know,
nost of what | |earned canme fromone or nore

of them
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Q And what did you tal k about, if
anything, with Governor Cuonp about the
al l egation that he had groped soneone in the
executive mansi on?

A. Wanting to know what happened.

Q And what did he say?

A. Not hi ng. That he was -- he said
he has no idea what's going on here, that
Kaitlin |liked himand wanted to work with him
and liked working with him and that they had
a good rel ationship, and that he didn't
under st and why she'd say sonething like this.

Q Did he describe in any nore
detail what his relationship was with her?

A No.

Q Were you part of any
conversations with the senior staff or
consultants where her allegations were
di scussed?

A | believe so.

Q And tell us about those
di scussi ons.

A. Just, it was their general belief
that this is very serious. This qualified as

a potential crime. And | believe there was
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sonme di scussi on about whether or not they had
to act on it as such. But I wasn't part of a
ot of that. | renenber hearing conversations
t hat were obviously well down the road.

And, again, how they handled it
in terns of what they needed to do in terns of
reporting or whatever was not my concern. M
concern that this was -- this was really
serious, and it had to be treated as seri ous.
It had to be treated the right way.

Q Were you part of any discussions
wi th nmenbers of the senior staff or
consultants in which the credibility of the
wonman who nade the accusations of groping was
di scussed?

A Never as a function of howto
attack the credibility of the accuser. The
confusion and the | ack of understandi ng of why
t hi s happened, | guess generally that goes to
whet her or not these people believed it. But
no.

And, again, | would never be a
part of something like that. It is an
i npossibility of fact, and it is denonstrably

false that | was ever even near a suggestion
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of anything like that.
Q The confusion that was expressed
by nmenbers of the senior staff and consultants

about this accuser, what was the confusion

based on?
A Why woul d she say this?
Q Did anyone subscribe a potenti al

notive to her?

A Not that | recall

Q You know, you had told us about
conversati ons about peopl e subscribing certain
notives to Ms. Boyl an.

A Yes.

Q Were simlar conversations had
about the woman who accused the governor of
gropi ng her in the executive mansi on?

A No. | -- I think Kaitlin was
seen very differently in ternms of, you know,

di sposition and circunstance.

Q And what was di fferent about her
di sposition and circumnstance?

A Li ndsey Boyl an was runni ng for
of fice and a known antagonist, and Kaitlin was
not .

Q Anyt hing el se you can renenber
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about your conversations with either Governor
Cuono or the senior staff and consultants

about the woman who accused hi m of groping

her ?
A Not specifically.

M5. CLARK: Jen, can | --

M5. KENNEDY PARK: Yeah, of
cour se.

M5. CLARK: Did anyone descri be
to you how this woman's al | egati ons cane
to light?

THE WTNESS: No, not that | can
recal | .

MS. CLARK: Ckay.

Q Let's go back to the text
nmessages.

A Ckay.

Q The ones between you and

Ms. DeRosa. So on -- you see on March 9 at
3 p.m, Ms. DeRosa sends you a link to a Tines
Uni on article.

"1l represent to you that that's
the article about the woman who accused the
governor of groping her.

A. Yes.
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Q And then you respond the next
day, and you say:

"Why didn't you tell him about
potential ATU'" -- | think it's
"interview' -- "with six?"

Can you tell us what that neans?
A. Way didn't you tell ny brother

that this m ght be happeni ng?

Q That this article m ght be com ng
out ?

A That all six accusers at that
time may be interviewed at the sane tine.

Q Was your understanding that there
m ght be an interview with the six accusers
t oget her ?

A Yeah. | think that's what the
pi ece before it had suggested, or Mlissa had
told me that.

Q kay. And then she wote back

"I asked you not to say anything
until | talked to him"

What did you understand her to

nmean by that?

A. Exactly what it says.

Q And the "him is the governor?
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A Yes.
Q And had she asked you not to say
anyt hing to Governor Cuonp about a potenti al

interview wth the six wonen?

A. That was not ny recollection.

Q What's your recoll ection?

A That | had not been told that.
Q That she had not told you not to

say anything to Governor Cuono?

A Yes.

Q Had you said anything to Governor
Cuonp?

A Yes.

Q What did you say?

A. "Did you know that the Al bany
Times Union is sitting down with all six
accusers?"

Q And what did he say?

A “No. "

Q And what was done after that?

A Not hi ng.

Q Was there any effort to speak to

anyone at the Al bany Tinmes Union that you were
awar e of ?

A No.
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Q Were they -- to your know edge,
did anyone try to convey the best facts to the
Al bany Ti mes Uni on?

A. No. | had nothing to do with

anything |ike that.

Q Were you part of any discussions
where that was -- that was conmmuni cat ed?

A No.

Q Ckay. And then you wote --

A. Not that | -- not that | recall.

Q Ri ght. Yeah.

A. Agai n, so many conversations. So

many di fferent accusations. So many different
nmedi a angles. And then the process started in
terms of the investigation. E-mails and texts
and ...

You know, and ny -- ny focus was
very narrow in ternms of just, kind of, keeping
nmy brother's head straight so that he could
deal with what was in front of him and
keeping ny famly cal mabout this. And that's

really nmy entire notivation here.

Q Did you text with your brother?
A. He doesn't text, per se. He
Bl ackBerry nessages -- nessages.
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Q Pin nessages?

A. You know what? They nmay be
texts. They show up green. He has a
Bl ackBerry. On Apple, you know, we're bl ue;
they're green. That's how | communicated with
himfromtine to tinme. But nostly on the
phone.

Q Did you have any communi cati ons

with himduring this tinme period over --

A Yes.

Q -- nmessage -- text nessage?

A Yes.

Q But you didn't save any of those?

A No.

You have to understand,

Counsel or, |'ve had peopl e take ny phone in
airports. 1've been sent very sophisticated
hack software. 1've been told that there are

people trying to get it.

| have this two-SIMcard thing
with different phone nunbers, you know, to try
to alleviate that. | don't do cloud backup.
| don't -- you know, | nean, it is one of the
nost frightening propositions for ne is that

sonebody is going to get this or get into it,
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and people who | told -- and they tell ne,

“I't's okay," and now they're exposed.

Q M. Cuonp, | appreciate that.
|"mjust trying to find out what exists and
what doesn't.

A | under st and.

Q That's ny job here. kay?

A | under st and.

Q So then you wote, if you go back
to the text nessages:

"That was a day ago.

"Stop hiding shit."

What did you nean by "stop hiding
shit" when you wote it to Ms. DeRosa?

A. Don't not tell Andrew things.

Q Were there other things that you
beli eve Ms. DeRosa was not telling Governor
Cuono that he needed to know about ?

A. Not specifically, but there were
conversations that he wasn't a part of that |
t hought it was inportant for himto stay very
| ocked in on these. And what's being said,
what it neans, and how to act, | thought.

Q Can you give ne an exanple of a

conversation that you thought he shoul d have
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been a part of that he wasn't?

A. This one. You know, nedia
appear ances that were being pl anned or
solicited for accusers. He should know about
the | evel of interest in the stories, where it
was com ng from

Q Are there any ot her exanpl es?

A. Not that | can think of
speci fically.

Q Two texts after that, you wote:

"You need to trust ne, Lis, and

Jef nore."

| assunme you nean Lis Smth and
Jef Pol | ock?

A Yes.

Q (Reading): "Not these other
peopl e. ™

Who are the other people you're
referring to?

A There was this big -- you know,
there was this expandi ng universe of |awers

and | awyer types. And -- no disrespect.

Q No of fense taken
A ["'ma |lawer also. The -- but
the -- ny point was this: | was very
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concerned that this was being handl ed the
right way with the right sensitivity. And |
don't know why Josh isn't on there because
that -- you know, he was very nuch, | thought,
i nportant in understanding the right way for
this to be.

And | was very, very -- | am to
this nonent, very, very worried about the
inplications of this. And this goes to ny
sensitivity.

Q Did M. Vlasto ever convey to you
that he could no | onger be involved in
advi sing you or the group or Governor Cuono
about the allegations of sexual harassnent?

A He never advised ne.

Q O advi sed the governor or be
part of the group of people who were advising
t he governor?

A. Never. He was very involved al
along. | believe at one point they were going
to have his firm becone the governor's PR
representative. And I don't know what
happened with that, but Josh Vlasto was very
i nvol ved, and involved in every |evel of

strategy starting at the beginning.
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Because, as | said, | believe he
had sone ki nd of connection to Lindsey Boyl an.
And | know that he felt sonme sense of quilt
about it.

Q When was the last tinme you spoke
to M. Vlasto about the allegations of sexual

harassnent and surroundi ng circunstances?

A. A while ago. Months.
Q March, April?
A. Maybe.
Q Do you have an under st andi ng
as -- well, why haven't you been comruni cati ng

wth M. MVl asto?
A. Because once this process started
to escal ate and people were getting subpoenas,

t he gui dance kept being, you know,

don't -- don't get in the way of it.
Q And you just nmade a reference
earlier to M. Vlasto's -- the firmat which

he works potentially being retained in
connection with these all egati ons.
Do you have any understandi ng as
to why that didn't happen?
A No. | don't know that it didn't

happen. | don't know. | don't know if it
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happened or it didn't.

Q You don't know one way or the
ot her ?

A. | believe it did not happen. |
don't know why.

Q kay. And then after you
wote -- then you wote:

"We are making m stakes we can't
afford."
And then she wote:
"We heard | ast night.
"W all did a call."
What did you under st and
Ms. DeRosa to be tal king about?

A. I"'mnot sure. | think a piece
com ng out or sonething |ike that.

Q And was this the Al bany Ti nmes
Uni on pi ece?

A "mnot sure. | mean, all | know
is that this was another -- this was another
event where | wasn't in the | oop.

Q You nean you were not on the cal
that's being referred to?

A Yeah.

Q And then you wote:
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"This will be a step back. Not a
huge one."
What were you referring to?

A Sounds |ike ny reckoning of sone
article that cane out.

Q Do you think this was in
reference to the allegations of groping that
wer e made agai nst the governor?

A No.

Q You don't think this was a
reference to that Tines Union article?

A " mnot sure, but | was very
concerned about the allegations.

Q And why are you certain that this
is not inreference to that article?

A I"'mnot certain. | don't believe
it is, but it could be. But that is not how I
felt about the allegations.

Q How di d you feel about the
al l egations that the governor had groped

soneone in the executive nansion?

A. Devast at ed.

Q Did you convey that to Governor
Cuonp?

A Yeah.
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Q And what did he say?
"Didn't happen.™

Q Did he say anything had happened
bet ween him and the wonman who had al |l eged t hat
she was groped by hinf

A No, nothing physical. You know,
not hi ng i nappropriate, | guess, is the
unbrella term

Q Did he ever discuss whether he
had touched her in any way?

A. No. No, not in any romantic way
or anything |ike that.

Q Did he discuss touching her in a
nonromanti c way?

A. Not that | renenber specifically.
But he may have, because with sone of these
al l egations, he would try to understand it and
be like, "Well, I"™ -- "1 hug her all the
tinme." O, you know, we -- "1 hug everybody
who's there."

This -- you know, that kind of
thing. | don't renenber it specifically with
her, though, no.

Q Did Governor Cuono ever discuss

in your presence or with you conversations he
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m ght have had of a sexual nature or sexua
content with the woman who accused hi m of
gropi ng her?

A. No, | never spoke to himabout it
speci fically.

Q Were you part of any
conversations where that was addressed?

A. No, | think | read about it.

Q kay. |If you go down in the text
nessages, Ms. DeRosa says:

"No interview

“"Not talking to press.

"That is update.”

Did you understand that to be
about the woman who had all eged that the
gover nor groped her?

A. No. | just renenber that | was
trying to understand what was happeni ng, and
i ncreasingly they were not including ne.

Q So what did you understand this
to be about, "No interview. Not talking to
press"?

A Sone -- | don't know. | don't
understand it specifically. | would inmagine

it's sonmething to do with one of the accusers.
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Q You don't know whi ch one?

| don't.

Q And then you wote, | think

"Whew.

"Doesn't make sense, though.

"I amtold | awyer got calls from
two peopl e saying she has problens with
story.

"And that |l ey want to
tal k about her."

Who did you get that information

fronf

A Ajournalist. But if you want to
understand the whole thing, I'll tell you.

Q | was just -- that was ny next

guestion. You anticipated. Go for it.

A. So starting with the text before
it, I didn't understand why any accuser
woul dn't give an interview or why they
woul dn't do the interview with the six.

| mean, | didn't understand why

t hat woul d' ve gone away. It didn't nmake sense
to me froma journalist's perspective, unless
t hey had a booking issue or couldn't get

everybody together at the sane tine.
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It didn't nake sense why the
Al bany Tinmes Union would let that go. It's
such a powerful mechani sm for having people
understand. You know, havi ng nunbers of
people comng and telling their story is very
powerful. So there's that.

Then | got a call froma
journalist who said that he had heard this
about it -- about -- that Kaitlin -- and |
don't say this with any judgnent, but that she
had been a |l -- '» 2 . 2and that
the iif -- you know, not surprisingly, there
was sonme bad bl ood and that he m ght talk.

And | asked, you know, |ike, how
do we know? And her |awer was, |ike, sone
guy on a billboard or sonething like that.

And | just -- it seened -- it seened shady to
me that -- you know, | would pass al ong

i nformation when | got it, you know, because
they were in the dark all the tine.

They never knew that this other
conpl ai nt was com ng back. They'd say there
were no nore conplaints and then there was
another conplaint. So if | heard that one was

com ng, or | heard sonething about the nature
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of it, | would tell them "This is what |I'm
being told about this." | thought that was
the only responsible thing to do.

But very often | didn't believe
it. You know what | nean? Like, just because
| hear sonething about you doesn't nean it's
true. So | would qualify things |ike that
al nost al ways on the phone. And sonetines
t hese would refl ect secondary or iterations or
reiterations of a point that was a little
shorthanded. And that's what was goi ng on
t here.

Q Did you speak to anyone on the
phone about the information you | earned from
the journalist about the wonan who had accused
t he governor of groping her?

A My recollection is that yes and
that | didn't buy it, that | didn't think
that -- it just didn't -- didn't feel right.
Didn't feel right.

Q Al right. What part didn't you
buy?

A. | don't -- | didn't buy that the

B knew sonething and was going to

cone out and talk. It just sounded to ne |ike
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that's what you say when your Jjj i s involved
in sonmething, you know, to nmake yourself
relevant. Like, that's -- that's -- was ny
suspi ci on.

And |'"mactually a little
surprised they even put it in witing, because
ordinarily I would say that to soneone.
Because ny concern is once | wite it to you,
you are going to forget how !l neant it, and
you may now send it to sonebody el se.

And you may repeat it to sonebody
el se. And you may add context that | never
gave you or suggested to you. | like to
control what I'mgoing to tell sonebody.

Q s that why you told Ms. DeRosa

to delete the thread now?

A Yeah, delete it. You know,
delete it.

Q But goi ng back to the text
message where it said, "I amtold | awer got

calls fromtwo people" --

A Ri ght.

Q -- who did you understand the two
peopl e were?

A. | didn't know. Not -- not |ike
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journalists, you know, that -- this was just
stink, you know, this was stink. And, you
know, to ny earlier suggestion, nobody, to
my -- no, nobody fromthe governor's office
ever said anything about this accuser or any
of the other ones.
| woul d have been all over it.

There was no, "Hey, here's a friendly piece
about snearing the accusers.” | wouldn't
participate init. | didn't want to see it.
| was constant in ny insistence on that. So |
woul d - -

Q To -- so what you're saying is,
to your know edge, no one in the chanber

conveyed negative information about any of the

conpl ainants to the press. |Is that right?
A. |'ve never read anything that was
a hit piece on one of the accusers. |'ve

never seen it offered up by anyone that says
they're a friend of Andrew on television.

And | was never part of anything
like that, and | never heard that anybody was
going to do anything like that.

Q How -- what do you know about how

Ms. Boylan's personnel file got provided to
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the press?

A. | don't. | don't know how it got
to her press. | also don't know that that
qualifies in what I'mtalking to you about.

Q How is that different than what
you' re tal ki ng about ?

A Because | think that too often we
see in these situations that when you all ege
sonet hing, all of a sudden, we start | ooking
at you as a person. And | don't think that's
right.

If there was sone kind of
transacti on or sone kind of dynam c of
sonet hing, then fine, that's going to be
rel evant to the consideration. But, you know,
we all know what can happen in these
situations about how the accuser now becones a
tar get .

And | don't buy it and | don't
believe init. And | didn't want that for ny
brother. | wanted himto respect this process
and let it play out.

Q So I'mtrying to understand how
rel easing Ms. Boylan's personnel file to the

press would not fit into the --
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A. | didn't -- | don't know t hat

t hat happened and | had nothing to do with it

and |

woul d never be in favor it.

MR KIM Wat did you
think -- sorry. Wat did you think the
I '2s going to go say?
Somet hi ng positive about her?

THE WTNESS: No. Wy would he
say sonething positive?

MR KIM So how -- how was this
not conveying the -- conveying
I nformati on about soneone who
potentially has sonethi ng negative to
say about the accuser?

THE W TNESS: Because it was j ust
informational that | had heard this.
never followed up on it. Nobody el se
ever followed up on it.

MR KIM But Melissa may very
wel | have --

THE WTNESS: | know -- | know
she did not, because | had subsequent
conversations --

MR KIM Wre you forwarding it

to her so that she didn't follow up on
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you're

It? Were you sending it -- giving her
this information so that she woul dn't
follow up on it?

Q Presumably there's a chance
sending it to her so she knows.

THE WTNESS: | was rel aying
information that | gotten in real tine
froma journalist. | was not doing it
with any expectation of action. And I
know for a fact there was no action.

In fact, | later |earned that
there had been another iteration of
this. That there mght be a recording
or sonmething like that of this. And I
told themto stay away fromit and j ust
focus on the process.

And |'ve al ways been consi st ent
on that and | woul d never be any other
way and | woul d never be part of any
ot her way.

MR KIM Wuldn't the best way
to make sure that they stay away fromit
is not to actually convey this
I nformati on?

THE WTNESS: Not necessarily.
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MR KIM How -- how does
conveying the information --

THE W TNESS: Because there was a
| ot of specul ation often when
accusations would conme up. And ny
feeling is if | can have an influence on
what | believe or don't believe, that --
that is hel pful.

Look, all | can tell you is this,
Counselor: | had absolutely no interest
i n seeing anything malicious or negative
sai d about any of the people nmeking an
accusation. M belief is that that
would only hurt ny brother. And it
woul d hurt the wonen invol ved obvi ously.

But |'ve never had any ot her
interest. |'ve never done anything
el se. Anybody you interview, if they're
asked anywhere near the right question
will say that | was on the opposite side
of any effort like that, ever. And |
mai ntain that.

M5. CLARK: You said that |ater
there was sone other iteration with the

recordi ng.
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What was the recording?

THE WTNESS: | don't really
know. It didn't come fromme, but that
there may have been sone type of -- you
know, discussion or people who knew
sonet hi ng who were sayi ng sonet hi ng
about the situation. And | dismssed
it. | said, "What are you" -- "Who
cares? Wo cares?"

M5. CLARK: Sorry, | didn't --

MR KIM ['ve heard that since
this time, the |} s sayi ng
thi ngs that are negative about her.

THE WTNESS: | don't know that
to be true.

BY M5. KENNEDY PARK:
Q The -- the recording that you're

referring to, who is the recording of?

A | don't know. | -- | Kkind of,
li ke, half heard this. It's not a focus of
mne. It's not sonething I find rel evant.

Q But it has sone relation to the

conpl ai nant who has all eged the gover nor
groped her?

A. | believe so. | don't know
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anyt hi ng about it.

Q Ckay. And you think in the
course of answering M. Kinms question, or
Ms. Clark's question, you said that you were
absolutely sure that Ms. DeRosa did not reach
out to the conplainants |l D d you
say that?

A Yeah. | asked her.

Q And what did she say?

A. No. | don't know anythi ng about
this. | don't know anybody related to it.
Q Does that nean she didn't reach

out after that?

A. That's what she says.

Q kay. Has Melissa DeRosa ever
told you a lie?

A | don't know.

MR KIM W told you about this
recordi ng?

THE WTNESS: | don't renenber
honestly. Again, Joon, it's not
sonmething that is -- it's not a
possibility for me. It's -- it's just
not the right thing to do. And | really

do believe you have to give sone
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deference to the fact that it hasn't
been done.
|'ve never heard of a situation
where there's any kind of concerted
effort to have sonet hi ng happen and
nothing like it happens at all. Now,
this isn't just nmy reckoning. The
record clearly reflects this and it
really matters to ne. That's why |'m
bei ng expansive in ny answers about it.
BY MS. KENNEDY PARK:
Q In the text nessage chai n about
this, after you wote:
"And that |l ey went to
tal k about her."

And you wote:

"I know' -- "And | know this."
A M hmm
Q Wy - -
A | didn't hear it form soneone --
you know, nobody told ne -- this was told to

me by sonebody, as opposed to | heard this
fromJosh. | heard this fromthis one. |
heard this fromthat one. There was always a

gane of tel ephone going on with them
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Q | see. Ckay. And then the texts
conti nue on the next page. And then on
March 11 you see there's a text nessage at the
top. And if you flip through your blown up
packet, you can get a better view of it.

Yes.

Q And there's a text nessage
Mel i ssa DeRosa sends to you, and says:

"I just got this from|jjjjj]- !
heard froma person famliar that Beth
call ed the Al bany police yesterday and
pushed themto open a crimna
I nvestigation."”

Did you speak to anybody about

the crimnal investigation being opened in
Al bany regarding the conpl ai nant who said the
gover nor groped her?

A No.

Q kay. Did you -- after you got
this text nessage, did you speak to Ms. DeRosa
about the text nessage?

A No, not that | recall.

Q Have you ever spoken to the
governor about a crimnal investigation being

done by --
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Yes.
Q -- bei ng done by the Al bany
police?
A. Sorry, Counsel.
Q That' s okay.
A Yes.
Q And what was your discussion with

Gover nor Cuono?

A Just about how he felt about it.

Q What did he say?

A. That there was no possibility of
there being a crimnal charge here or anything
like that. And | was ...

M5. KI RSHNER:  Andrew.

( Handi ng.)

THE WTNESS: Oh, thank you.

“"Andrew." | get that all the tine.

M5. KIRSHNER: You've been tal king
for a long tine.

A That was his take.

Q And then the next text nessage in
the chain is on the 12th of March. And you
wote: "Read this.'

And there's a long recitation

t hat appears to be sonething Governor Cuono
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m ght say. What is that text nessage?

A. These were thoughts from ny
brother given to nme that he wanted to nake
sure that the teamhad. This was al ready
the -- what was being with worked with in the
uni verse of possibility of what to say within
t he team

As | remenber, this had cone off
hi m not |iking what was happeni ng on the phone
call in terns of the urgency that he thought
t he situation demanded. And he asked ne to
call himand | spoke to him And he was j ust
sayi ng, Look, these are the points. These are
t he points.

Q kay. So there was some sort of
statenent being prepared for the governor.

A. Andrew was exerting so nuch
pressure to answer that | was -- not that |
really mattered that nuch, but | was very nuch
against. Any idea of litigating this, |
think, was and is a m stake. The pressure was
so constant that eventually the response was,
So wite it up, gov. You know, G ve us what
you want to say. Let's see it.

And this happened consistently

U S. Legal Support | www. usl egal support.com
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t hroughout where drafts woul d be done. Op-ed,
this is what 1'mgoing to say, this is what's
going to cone out, this is what I'"'mgoing to
wite.
And this was part of that
dynam c. This never cane out to ny
under st andi ng. Not hi ng ever did.
Q So why don't we | ook at what's at
Tabs 24 and 25 and 26. And we'll mark them as
t he next exhibit.
(Exhibit 17, E-mails including
Chri st opher Cuonp Tabs 24-26, nmarked for

Identification, as of this date.)

A (Docunent review.)
Ckay.
Q Are these simlar? Wat you were

tal ki ng about, having the governor draft up
what he woul d say.

A Yes. |In sum and substance, but |
don't know that they all cane fromhim He
coul d al so ask one of the other people on his
teamto advance this. You know, in a way |
was doing that with the texts, that he wanted
these ideas put into the mx. And that's what

| think these are also, At least in part.
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Q | see. So for 24, 25, and 26,
you're not sure if any of these cane fromthe

governor, but what's in your text nessage to

Ms. DeRosa, that cane fromthe governor. I n
subst ance.

A. Yeah, | know -- | know that just
because | had that conversation. | don't -- |

don't think any of these e-nmails are from ne,
or to nme directly.

Q And -- you're included in themif
you want to | ook at the to |ine?

A. Right. But, | nean, if it was
about you, you were first. You know -- you
know what | nmean? Like, you were -- it would
be just to you, other people would be CCed,
you know. This was just a courtesy putting ne
on these.

Q And you said nothing like this
ever came out, but can you | ook at what is
at -- we'll have to give it to you in a
di fferent docunent.

M5. KENNEDY PARK: Can | have
sonmeone's binder with Tab 27, please?
THE WTNESS: | don't have a 27.

M5. KENNEDY PARK: You don't.

U S. Legal Support | www. usl egal support.
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And |'mgoing to give you a 27. W'l
redact that out later. We'll mark this
as the next exhibit and maybe we can
give --
M5. KIRSHNER: That' okay.
(Exhibit 18, Transcription of
Governor Cuonp's conference call with
medi a, dated March 12, 2021, narked for
Identification, as of this date.)
BY MS. KENNEDY PARK:
Q kay. So this is a --

A. Governor's conference call wth
t he nedi a.
Q -- a transcript that we've

prepared of Governor Cuonp's conference cal

on March 12.
A Ckay.
Q You see, he -- he does nmake a

st atenment about the all egations.
A. Yeah, | didn't remenber this.
Q Ckay. Does that refresh your
menory about what the context was for your
text nmessage with Ms. DeRosa and the draft
docunents we just | ooked at?

A No, because it was an ongoi ng
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constant dialogue of things that he wanted to
say, and this is not that. This is not where
his head was and is about what he thinks the
best way to respond in this situation is.
This is just a nod to what is sinply true,
which is people put a politician in power.
They get to renove you unl ess for cause.

That is one point, but that is
not his main point. H's main point that he
wants to do is to take on what he believes
these all egations are really about. And I
have been very consistent in ny feeling that
you don't tal k about the accusers involved,
and you don't tal k about the allegations. And
point -- point for point, you defer to
process.

Q And when you say that the
governor wants to "take on what these
allegations are really about," are you
referring to earlier when you told ne that
Governor Cuonp conveyed to you that he thought
t hat these allegations were part of political
ani mus agai nst hin®

A Yes.

Q And has the governor ever
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conveyed to you how t he woman who has accused
hi m of groping her has political aninus
t owar ds hi nf

A No.

Q Have you been a part of any
conversation where it was di scussed with the
political aninus of the wonan who groped --
al | eges the governor groped her m ght be?

A No, | have not.

Q Okay. So how does she fit into
Governor Cuonp's narrative about what these
all egations are all about?

A That's for himto answer.

Q Have you been a part of any
di scussions with hi mabout how she fits into
that narrative?

A. No. | don't participate, nor
woul d | participate, in anything where ny
brother is going to litigate this directly

about the wonen i nvol ved. | don't think it's

right, I don't think it's helpful, and | think

t he process has to play out.
Q There's a line in the transcri pt
that we were just |ooking at together. | --

yep. Wiich is on the very first page of the

U S. Legal Support | www. usl egal support.

com




© 00 N o o A w N PP

N NN N NN P P PR R PR Rk
o A W N P O © © N O O M W N P O

Chri stopher Cuono Highly Confidenti al
July 15, 2021

transcript in the fourth box that begins with
"l et me make a statenment.”
Uh- huh?
You see there's a sentence that
says:
"I won't specul ate about people's
possi bl e notives, but | can tell you, as
a former attorney general who's gone
through this situation many tines, there
are often many notivations for naking an
al l egation.”
What was your perspective on
i ncluding that in the governor's
st at ement ?
A | had none.
Q Were you consul ted, or discussed,

or part of any conversations about that

sent ence?
A No.
Q Were you part of any

conversations with Governor Cuono about the
possi bl e notives of the wonen naki ng
al | egati ons?

A Yes.

Q That we -- the ones we've just
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di scussed, the political aninus?

A Yes.

Q Okay. Were you part of any
di scussions with Governor Cuonp about the
possi ble notive for the wonan who accused him
of groping her?

A. Ask nme that again?

Q Were you part of any
conversations with Governor Cuono about the
possi bl e notive for the woman who al |l eged he

has groped her?

A Yes.
Q And tell us about that.
A My brother speculates that it

coul d be about noney, that the divorce didn't
gi ve her the noney that she felt she needed,
and that this could be an act of desperation.

Q And what did the governor convey
to you about what he understands about her

financial situation?

A Just what | said.

Q That she nmay need noney?

A Because the divorce settlenent --
or whatever, however it was resolved -- as a

function of that.
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Q Did he tell you who he got that
i nformati on fronf

A No.

Q Did you ever discuss the possible
notive for the woman who al | eges the governor
groped her with nenbers of the senior staff
and the consultings -- consultants?

A. No, not that | have any
recollection of. Again, that is not a
rel evant discussion for nme. GCkay? |1'Il
listen to it, you guys want to tal k about it,
go ahead. But |I'mnot going to stay on for
long. And it -- it doesn't matter.

Just tell the truth, get in front
of it, act like a | eader, respect the
process -- ask for process, respect the
process. And then you do what you want to do.
And they take nmy advice or they don't take ny
advice. He takes ny advice or he doesn't take
my advi ce.

Q | understand your perspective on
it. Wiat I'mtrying to understand is:

Do you renenber anything that any
menber of Governor Cuonp's senior staff or the

consul tants said about the possible notive for
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t he woman who accused him of groping her?

A | don't specifically remenber
anybody tal king about it.

Q Do you renenber anyone generally
tal ki ng about that topic?

A. No, | renmenber them being
surprised by this and believing that she |iked
t he governor.

Q And do you renenber who conveyed
to you that they believed the wonan who
accused the governor of groping her |iked the
gover nor ?

A Well, Stephanie Benton. And |'m

not sure who el se. Maybe Meli ssa.

Q Do you renenber anything el se
about what -- what Ms. Benton said?

A. Yes. | renenber her saying that
there was, in fact, a -- a dynam c where

Kaitlin wanted to work nore, and needed noney

and vol unteered to work weekends with Andrew.

Q Anyt hing el se Ms. Benton said?

A That's what | renenber.

Q WAs there any di scussion you were
a part of where it was -- there was a --
strike that.
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Were you part of any discussion
in which -- whether staff nenbers fromthe
executive chanber should continue to cone to
t he executive mansi on?

A No.

Q Anyone either generally or
specifically?

A Not that | can recall

Q Were you part of any conversation
i n which the woman you understand to be
Kaitlin was discussed and there was a
di scussion that she should no | onger cone to

t he executive nmansi on?

A No, not specifically.

Q kay. Do you recall that there
was - -

A Wait. Hold on a second. Sorry.

Q No, pl ease.

A. | vaguely renenber there being

sone di scussi on about what happens now. You
know, she cane out with the conplaint, but I
t hi nk she was still worKking.
THE WTNESS: Bless you. Bless
you. |If you don't do it every tine it

doesn't count. You don't really nean
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it.

A She was still working. And | do
remenber that, but it, you know, |ike, that
was not relevant to ne. | think that was with

St ephani e and Mel i ssa.

Q Do you renenber before the Tines
Union article about the groping allegations
canme out there being any discussion about
changi ng the way staff canme to the executive
mansi on? \Who cane, who didn't conme, when they
canme, why they cane?

A No.

Q Ckay. Do you renenber being part

of di scussi ons about a Ronan Farrow article --

A Yes.
Q -- related to Governor Cuono?
A Sorry -- yes.

Q That's okay. Wat do you
remenber about the Ronan Farrow article?

A. They were very concerned and it
kept noving. Wat they thought it was about
was noving, when it was com ng out was noving.

Q And what was the ultinmate result?

A He wote an article.

Q Ckay. And did you discuss that
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article with anyone?

A. Yes, after the fact. | nean,
again, it was just, when Ronan Farrow wites
sonet hi ng, people in the nedia are going to
tal k about it.

Q Did you discuss the Ronan Farrow

article with Governor Cuonp?

A Yes.

Q Tell us about that discussion.

A Just asking him you know, how
he -- how he felt about it, what was in it.

And him asking ne what did | think the inpact
of it was.

Q Can you tell us the substance of
t he conversation?

A He said that he didn't think the

article was fair, that she was bei ng propped

up and -- you know, that's it.

Q The "she" you're referring to,
who's she --

A |"msorry. Lindsey Boyl an.

Q Let's |l ook at the text nessages

again that are between you and Ms. DeRosa.
A. Mm hmm

Q So if you |l ook on March 13.
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A M hmm

Q At the very top you say:

"Biaggi all but admitted they
wanted to cancel him"
What was that about?

A. Ms. Biaggi saying on TV that they
want ed Andrew out. They wanted hi m cancell ed.

Q WAs there any di scussion you were
part of with Governor Cuono about all egations
Ms. Biaggi had nmade about her interactions
wi th the governor?

A | have never, to -- to ny nenory,
di scussed Ms. Biaggi with Andrew.

Q Were you part of any discussions
with his senior staff or his consultants about
Ms. Biaggi?

A. | renmenber hearing Melissa say
that she didn't |ike Biaggi, Biaggi didn't
i ke her, and Biaggi didn't |ike Andrew. And

t hat she was bei ng opportunistic.

Q Anyt hi ng el se?
A. That's all | renenber.
Q If you go down a few texts on

March 13, you wite:

"I f Ronan has nothing better --
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better than Boylan, that's a great

sign."

A Yeah.

Q What did you nean by that?

A. The concern was that Ronan al ways
has nore people. You know, | nean, that's
part of his currency as a journalist, is that
peopl e cone to himto expand under st andi ngs.
| know he has his critics. But, to ne, that's
when he's at his best.

So the assunption was he mnust
have new people if he's waiting so long to
have witten about this. And then he didn't.
So, what the context is specifically is: |
had heard that all he was witing -- the only
person he was witing about was Lindsey
Boyl an.

So that neans that he didn't find
nore people to conplain that, once again, |
woul d have to experience this team being
shocked that there was another person. Wich
was this never ending cycle that was very hard
for a famly nmenber. That was the context.

Q And then there's a dial-in

circulated, and it's:
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"To di scuss Ronan convo."
What do you renenber about that
call ?

A. | don't even know that | was on

Q The allegations that are in the
Ronan Farrow pi ece about Ms. Boyl an, do you
remenber them being additional allegations
Ms. Boyl an made about her interactions with
t he governor in that piece?

A | don't recall.

Q Ckay. You don't renenber any
conversation with anyone about additi onal

al | egati ons she nmade in the Ronan piece?

A No, | don't recall.
Q Ckay. And then on March 15
you -- she wote to you:

“"Did you get any nore intel ?"
And you wote:
"Story not ready for tonorrow. "
She wr ot e:
“Can you tal k?"
What was that about?

A. They didn't know when the Ronan

pi ece was coming out. So | just asked peopl e,
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Did you hear about when the Ronan piece -- we
do this with himall the tine. It's areally
good device that he has, that his people |et
you know t hat sonething's com ng, but they
don't tell you when.

You know, so that there's this --
this constant speculation gane. |It's really
effective in driving interest for his
articles.

Q Who did you get the infornmation
fron? That the piece wasn't ready for --

A. | called a fellow journalist who
works with Ronan a lot. And | didn't want to
contact Ronan directly. | know him He's --
he's been good to ne. He's been on ny show.

But | didn't want to -- | didn't
want to push up on himlike that. I1t's not
right.

Q Did you --

A Sol -- and | was told nothing's
com ng right away.

Q Did you tell anyone at CNN t hat
you were contacting people who had been on
your show to ask them about articles being

written about your brother?
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A | never did.

Q You never did what?

A | never did that.

Q | thought you just told ne you

contacted soneone who had been on your show to
find out if Ronan Farrow --

A Ronan. |'msorry. Ronan Farrow
had been on ny show.

Q | see. | had m sunderstood. So
who did you contact to find out if the -- when
t he Ronan Farrow article m ght be com ng out?

A. Anot her journalist.

Q And did you tell anyone at CNN
that you were contacting journalists about
whet her the Ronan Farrow pi ece about your

br ot her woul d be com ng out?

A No, not specifically.
Q General ly?
A. No, that's not sonething that

woul d be out of the ordinary.

Q Ckay. Did you tell -- it
woul dn't be out of the ordinary?

A. To call other reporters about
when reporting is com ng out?

Q Right. For you to make calls on
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behal f of the executive chanmber or behal f of
your brother to learn information, is that out

of the ordinary?

A. Well, | didn't see it that way.
Q How did you see it?

A | wanted to know.

Q And why did you want to know?

A Because there was going to be an

article about ny brother. So |I'minterested.

| wasn't going to call the person witing it.

| wasn't going to try to influence any of the
stories. And we know that that's true because
you woul d have read about it had I. It's not

exactly a | oyal ty-based busi ness.

If | had tried to influence any
of the reporting at CNN or anywhere el se, |
guar antee you you people would know, and so
would a lot of others. So the idea of one
reporter calling another to find out about
what's com ng down the pipe is conpletely

busi ness- as-usual .

Q Let's turn to Tab 30.

M5. KIRSHNER: |'msorry. Wich
tab?
A 307?

U S. Legal Support | www. usl egal support.com




© 00 N o o A w N PP

N N NN NN P PR R R R PR PRk
o A W N P O © © N O O M W N P O

Q 30. 3-0. What is this?

A | don't know. | don't -- | nean,
it's me reaching out to them about sonething
that | had seen or soneone had sent ne, and |
was aski ng what |'m aski ng.

Q This is -- that -- what you're

sending is soneone sent to you | EGEGEN
I | S

that right?

A. Oh, that may be true. | don't --
| don't know. | don't renenber.

Q Why don't you | ook at the second

page. The text says:
|
|
I

A Oh, yes. Yes. | think that's
what it was about. But | didn't know if these
were the real docunents or not. People put
out fake things all the tinme that | ook so
legit. And | wanted to nake sure -- you know,
| always want to nake sure about that stuff.
You know, you've got to just -- you' ve got to

get things right.
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Q Wiy did you want to nmake sure it
was real ?
A. | wanted to nake sure it wasn't

fake because it was being circul at ed.
Q And what were you going to do if

it was fake?

A. Tell themnot to pay attention.
Well, I -- 1 wasn't going to tell themto do
anything. | was asking them Do you know

about this? Because | had seen this from
several different people involved in the
anbit. And | didn't even know if it was real.
Q And what did they tell you? The
senior staff of the executive chanber and the
consultants, what did they tell you?
A | don't renenmber but | -- |

definitely wound up learning that it was true.

Q Ckay.
A. And | didn't know until that
poi nt . | mean, yes, | had heard that

sonet hi ng happened to her in college, and that
she was assaulted. | nean, | knew that. But
| didn't know the depth and what it neant to
her and what -- you know, where it had cone

from and what she had done already to dea
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with it in ways that people, you know, don't
want to do.

So, to nme, | was very affected by
the realities of Charlotte Bennett's
situation. She's unlike anybody el se invol ved
inthis situation in ny estimation. And | got
the sense that -- that | just -- | wasn't sure
t hat that was shared.

That this wasn't just sonebody
sayi ng sonet hi ng happened or referring to
sonet hing. There was depth to this. And it
needed to be appreciated and respected. And,
you know, was that shared? Yeah. By sone.

Q Did you have any conversations
wi th anyone in the executive chanber or the

consul tants about how to potentially use the

fact that

.
A. Never. On the contrary. M
conversations was -- were not to lunp

Charlotte Bennett in, which was the
tenptation, which went to nmy conversations
about you need to marshal your facts and know
who you' re tal king about and treat people the

right way here. And that this situation had
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to be given trenendous deference and respect.
Q | understand that was your
perspective. M question was:
Were you involved in any
conversations in which anyone in the executive

chanber or the consultants di scussed --

A Never .

Q -- I
.|
I’

A. Once again, sorry to junp the
guesti on.

No.

Q No one ever raised, in any
conversation you were a part of, | GTEH
I °

A No.

Q I
|

A No.

Q O anyone -- this text says:

I s that | anguage that was used by
peopl e in the executive chanber?

A. | never heard it and | don't
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agree with it. And | don't believe it to be
true.

M5. KENNEDY PARK: | don't have
any nore questions about that, but --

MR KIM Then why are you
forwardi ng this.

THE WTNESS: | wasn't forwarding
it. | was asking, Is it fake? Like, |
couldn't believe that it existed. Like,
this has never been told to ne before.

You know what |'m sayi ng, Joon?
Thi s had never been shared with nme about
how - -

MR- KIM The question is have
you seen this? Is it fake? Presumably
a natural reading of this is, check this
out .

THE WTNESS: No. The natural --
that may be you.

MR KIM That's a reading of it.

THE W TNESS:. No disrespect. M
actual reading of it was shock. Shock
that the situation, the context, the
hi story. Look, these are not good

answers for ny brother that |I'm giving
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you right now. | understand that. But
it happens to be the truth. Ckay?

| didn't know this, so nuch so
that | said, "Is it fake?" Because
t hought maybe this isn't true, that this
IS just being brought up the way a | ot
of other stupid stuff does. And that's
what it was about.

M5. CLARK: Did any of your

sisters ever discuss with you using this

i nformat i on

THE WTNESS: Not with me, no.

Q Are you aware that your sisters
had those conversations with anyone el se?

A | have heard. | don't know about
ny sisters, but | have heard that there were
conversations about curiosity of what this was
and what this wasn't.

Q Wth whon?

A St eve Cohen, and maybe ny sister
Madel ine. | have three sisters. But | was
never part of any those conversati ons.

Q What do you understand M. Cohen
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and Madel i ne Cuono did about thel R

I
A Not hing as far as | know.
Q Did they ook into it?
A | don't know.

Q Did they discuss it with your --
wi th Governor Cuonp?

A | have no i dea.

Q Were you part of any conversation
with the governor, his senior staff, or his
consul tants about how he coul d have hired
soneone into the chanber who was a sexua
assault survivor?

A No.

M5. KENNEDY PARK: |'mgoing to
nove past March 15 unl ess you have nore
questi ons.

Q kay. You can put the binders
aside. Wre you a part of any conversations
w th Governor Cuonp about a conpl ai nant naned

Alyssa McG at h?

A. Not by nane.
Q ['I'l describe for you her. She
i's someone who works -- works in the executive

chanmber and al |l eges, anong ot her things, that
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t he governor | ooked down her bl ouse?

A " mvaguely famliar with it.

Q kay. And what do you recall
about discussions you had wth Governor Cuono
about that conpl ai nant?

A Not hi ng.

Q You didn't talk to hin? You
don't remenber himdenying it, himsaying it's
true, anything?

A No.

Q What about with the --

A. Well, that's not fair. |
apol ogi ze.

Q Sure, go ahead. Pl ease.

A He said that he never did

anyt hi ng that he believes was i nappropri ate.
So, in as nmuch as that, he never said it to ne
specifically about this allegation.

Q You never specifically discussed
wth himM. MGath's allegation?

A Not that | recall.

Q Ckay. \What about with the senior
staff or consultants, did you discuss her with
t hen?

A No.
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Q Are there any conpl ai nants t hat
you di scussed with Governor Cuono that |
haven't asked you about today?

A | don't think so.

Q When was the last tine you were
on one of these group calls wth the senior
staff and consultants strategizing?

A. A whil e ago.

Q And by "a while ago," when is
t hat ?

A. Months -- a coupl e nonths.

Q Around the tinme of the
appoi ntment of M. Kimand Ms. Cark, or
shortly thereafter?

A. | don't know exactly.

Q What was the | ast conversation
i ke that that you renenber?

A | don't -- | don't have any
specific recollection of what the last call
was.

Q kay. What's the | ast
conversation you had with Governor Cuonp about
the all egations of sexual harassnent agai nst
hi nf

A. | mean, | guess | would -- |
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woul d count that the last tinme | saw himin
person | discussed, you know, what was goi ng
to happen going forward. And it was a
conversati on about the pernutations of
political outcones.

But it wasn't about the accusers
and it wasn't about the conplaints per se, but
it was about what's going to happen next. You
know, they're going to wite the report, and
you are going to wite your report. It's
going to cone out. Then what? You know, and
how | ong until the |egislature? Wat about
their report? And what about this other
report?

You know, it was that, about ne
trying to get ny hands around how much | have
to not tell nmy nother over the course of the
next few nonths.

Q In that conversation with
Governor Cuono, did you or he discuss what you

t hought the report m ght say?

A. No, not -- not the last tinme |
saw him | don't think so.
Q Are there any occasions in which

you' ve di scussed with Governor Cuono what he
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t hought the report m ght say?

A Yes.
Q Tell us about that.
A. The Governor -- ny brother

believes that it's going to be a severe
condemation of himin every way possible.

Q And when did he convey that to
you?

A You know, pretty nuch fromthe
begi nning of the process, that this is going
to be very badly. That's what the goals and
aims are here.

Q Who -- whose goals and ai ns?

A Yours, counsel's, the AG nost of
the nedia. Many nenbers of his own party.

Q | think | asked you this, but
want to be sure:

Are there any other --
MR CLAYMAN: You have two nore

m nut es.

MS. KENNEDY PARK: | know, | have
one | ast questi on.

Q Are there any ot her
all egations -- | asked you about conpl ai nants,

but are there any other all egations of conduct
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that was i nappropriate or that nay have been
of a sexually harassing nature that you've
di scussed with Governor Cuono that | have not
asked you about today?

A Not that | can think of.

M5. KENNEDY PARK: M. d ark,
M. Kinf

M5. CLARK: In talking to your
br ot her about what he expects the report
to be, has he discussed with you how he
intends to respond if the report cones
out as he expects?

THE W TNESS:  Yes.

M5. CLARK: \Wat has he said?

THE WTNESS: That he intends on
bei ng very active and taking on whatever
he believes is unfair.

M5. CLARK: And his -- has he
said any -- anything nore specific about
what he intends to do to be very active?

THE WTNESS: No, | think it
depends on what you guys say in the
report and what he thinks about why you
said it.

M5. CLARK: And have you had any
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